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AGENDA 
Wednesday November 7,  2012 

5:30 P.M., Board Chambers, County Administration Center, 
700 H Street, Sacramento, California 95814 

 
COMMISSIONERS:   ALTERNATE COMMISSIONERS:  

Chair:  Gay Jones   Jerry Fox  
Vice-Chair: Robert Jankovitz  Mike Singleton  
 Ron Greenwood  Jerry Fox  
 Susan Peters   Phil Serna  
 Jay Schenirer  Robert King Fong  
 Christopher Tooker  John Messner  
 Jimmie Yee  Phil Serna  
     

 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT FROM THE FLOOR 
The public is encouraged to address the Commission concerning any matter not on the Agenda. Public 
comments are limited to three minutes. The Commission is prohibited from discussing or taking any 
action on any item not appearing on the posted Agenda 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
1. Approve the Meeting Minutes of September 5, 2012 
2. Claims dated thru November 1, 2012 
3. Monthly Budget Report 
4. Legislation Status Report 
 
BUSINESS ITEMS   
5. Update Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District MSR (LAFC 07-10) [CEQA Exempt] 
6. Fiscal Year 2011-2012 Financial Audit 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS  
7. Draft Southgate Recreation and Park District Municipal Service Review & Sphere of Influence 

Update  (LAFC 04-12) 
 
QUESTIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS 
8. Executive Officer/Staff/Commission Counsel  
9. Commission Chair/Commissioners  
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SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

SUMMARY OF RULES AND PROCEDURES 
  
AGENDA ITEMS:  The Commission may reschedule items on the agenda.  The Commission will generally hear 
uncontested matters first, followed by discussions of contested matters, and staff announcements in that order.  
Anyone who wishes to address the Commission should obtain a form from either the Commission Clerk or from the 
table located near the entrance of the hearing chamber. 
 
CONDUCT OF HEARINGS:  A contested matter is usually heard as follows:  (1) discussion of the staff report and 
the environmental document; (2) testimony of proponent; (3) testimony of opponent; (4) Public Testimony (5) 
rebuttal by proponent; (6) provision of additional clarification by staff as required; (7) close of the public hearing; (8) 
Commission discussion and Commission vote. 
 
ADDRESSING THE COMMISSION:  Any person who wishes to address the Commission should submit a 
speaker's request form at the beginning of the meeting; move to the front of the chambers when an item is called; 
and, when recognized by the chair, state their name, address and affiliation.  Please attempt to make your statements 
concise and to the point.  It is most helpful if you can cite facts to support your contentions.  Groups of people with 
similar viewpoints should appoint a spokesperson to represent their views to the Commission.  The Commission 
appreciates your cooperation in this matter. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT TIME LIMITS:  The Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission welcomes and 
encourages participation in its meetings.  Rules of the Commission provide for the following limitations of 
discussion:  The Commission will hear public comment prior to the consideration of any item.  (1) a principal 
proponent will be allowed a 5-minute statement; (2) other proponents will be allowed a 3-minute statement; (3) 
opponents are allowed 3-minute statements with the exception of spokespersons for any group who shall be 
permitted 5-minutes; (4) the principal proponent shall have a 3-minute rebuttal; (5) staff will provide clarification, as 
required. 
 
VOTING:  A quorum consists of four members of the Commission, including any alternate.  No action or 
recommendation of the Commission is valid unless a majority (4 votes) of the entire membership of the Commission 
concurs therein. 
 
OFF AGENDA ITEMS:  Matters under the jurisdiction of the Commission, and not on the posted agenda, may be 
addressed by the general public under “Public Comment From the Floor” on the Agenda.  The Commission limits 
testimony on matters not on the agenda to three minutes per person and not more than fifteen minutes for a 
particular subject.  The Commission cannot take action on any unscheduled items. 
 
SPECIAL NEEDS:  Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. Requests for assistive listening 
devices or other considerations should be made 48 hours in advance through the Commission Clerk at (916)874-6458. 
 
AB 745 DISCLOSURES:  The Political Reform Act requires all interested parties to disclose contributions and 
expenditures for “political purposes” related to proposals for changes of organization or reorganization 
(annexations, incorporations, etc.,) as well as contributions and expenditures in connection with Conducting 
Authority protest proceedings.  Such contributions and expenditures must be reported to LAFCo’s Executive Officer 
to the same extent, and subject to the same requirements, as local initiative measures under the Political Reform 
Act.  Additional information regarding these requirements can be found on LAFCo’s website at: 
http://www.saclafco.org/Forms/index.htm. 
 
STAFF REPORTS:  Staff Reports are available on line at www.SacLAFCo.org or upon request to Diane Thorpe, 
Commission Clerk at (916)874-6458.  
 
VIDEO BROADCASTS:  The meeting is video taped in its entirety and will be cablecast live on Metro Cable 
channel 14, the government affairs channel on the Comcast, and SureWest Cable Systems and is closed captioned for 
our hearing impaired viewers. The meeting is webcast live at http://www.saccounty.net . The current meeting is 
broadcast live and will be rebroadcast; check the Metro Cable schedule for dates and times.   

http://www.saclafco.org/
http://www.saccounty.net/


 
 

 
 

MINUTES FOR THE MEETING OF 
Wednesday September 5, 2012 

 
The Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission met the first day of August 2012, at 5:30 P.M. 

in the Board Chambers – Ante-Room 1 of the Sacramento County Administration Center,                
700 H Street, Sacramento, California 95814. 

 

 PRESENT:  
Commissioners:  Staff: 
Gay Jones, Chair  Peter Brundage, Executive Officer  
Robert Jankovitz, Vice Chair   Donald Lockhart, Assistant Executive Officer 
Jerry Fox   Diane Thorpe, Commission Clerk  
Christopher Tooker   Nancy Miller, Commission Counsel 
Jimmie Yee              Alternates: 
Susan Peters  Mike Singleton  
Ron Greenwood   
   

Absent: 

 Alternates: 

Jay Schenirer          
 Mike Singleton  

 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

None 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
1. Approve the Meeting Minutes of August 1, 2012 
2. Claims dated thru July 27, 2012 
3. Monthly Budget Report 
4. Legislation Status Report 

Motion:   To approve the Consent Calendar  
Moved:   Commissioner Tooker 

 Second:   Commissioner Greenwood  
 Passed: Unanimous  
 

BUSINESS ITEMS   
5. Update Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District MSR (LAFC 07-10) [CEQA Exempt] 

Receive and File Report –  No Action 
 

6. Budget Report   
Motion:   To approve the FY 2012-13 Amended Final Budget 
Moved:   Commissioner Tooker 

 Second:   Commissioner Yee 
 Passed: Unanimous  
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7. Municipal Service Review Update 
a. City of Citrus Heights 
b. Cordova Recreation and Park District 
c. Rio Linda Elverta Racreation and Park District 
d. Southgate Racreation and Park District 

Receive and File Report –  No Action 
 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 6: 45 P.M. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 
 
 
 
Diane Thorpe 
Commission Clerk 
 
 

– Would like to see and e-mail alert system put in place on for the Elk Grove Community 
– – Would like to see and e-mail alert system put in place on for the Elk Grove Community 



Date

Vendor Amount

9/20/2012 Colliers (September Office Lease) $ 3,859.78
9/20/2012 Comcast Cable $ 82.09
9/20/2012 Daily Journal Corp. (Legal Advertising) $ 42.50
9/27/2012 Alhambra Sierra Springs (Water Supplies) $ 10.17
9/27/2012 CP&DR  (Newsletter) $ 238.00
9/27/2012 James Marta & Company $ 5,000.00
9/27/2012 Millern & Owen $ 8,784.90
9/27/2012 Toshiba Business Solutions (Copier Lease) $ 634.30

10/18/2012 Alhambra Sierra Springs (Water Supplies) $ 25.38
10/18/2012 Colliers (October Office Lease) $ 3,928.51
10/18/2012 Comcast Cable $ 82.08
10/18/2012 James Marta & Company $ 3,000.00
10/18/2012 Millern & Owen $ 8,784.90
10/18/2012 Pitney Bowes (Postage) $ 274.47
10/18/2012 Toshiba Business Solutions (Copier Lease) $ 689.35

 
 
 

First Choice Services
Fresh & Quick Catering 
Murray Smith & Assoc. (01-12 Rancho Cordova Detach from CSA1)
Staples

TOTAL $ 35,436.43

11/7/2012

*Not including Journal Voucher and Personnel items.

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

Submitted
to Auditor

APPROVED:

_______________________________________________________

Agenda Item No. 2

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
C L A I M S*

Robert Jankovitz, Vice Chair



Agenda Item No. 3 

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

1112 I Street, Suite #100 
Sacramento, California 95814 

(916) 874-6458 

September 5, 2012 

Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission 

Peter Brundage, Executive Officer f BJ 
Monthly Budget and Accounting Reports 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Receive and File Accounting Period 2 and 3 Reports for FY 2012-13 

DISCUSSION: 

The attached budget reports are for Accounting Periods 2 and 3 for FY 2012-13. These 
reports summarize monthly expenditures and revenues as well as the Trial Balance for 
the reporting periods. 

There are no significant variances to report at this time. 

(File: Budget Status Report November 2012) 





Library 
Report group 
Report name. 

ZSP 
ZSC8 
ZFP4816E 

Data selected by: 1009726 

County of Sacramento Reports 
Balance sheet detail 
Trial Balance by Business Area 

Data select•d on: 09/11/2012 09:09:31 

Fiscal year 
Period 
Business Area 

2013 
2 

067A 
August 
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATI 



Client: 020 
Report: ZFP4816E 

Balance Sheet Item 

* Cash' in Treasury 
* Imprest Cash 
* Inventory 

Business Area: 067A 
Period: 2 (August 

Begining Balance 

301,863.92 
40.00 

* Due from Other Funds Year End 
* Accounts Receivable Year End 101,639.50 

** Total Assets 403,543.42 

* Sales Tax Due 
* Warrants Payable 1,328.45-
* Deposit Stale Warrants 643.48-
* Claims Payable 86.84-
* Due to Others 
* Suspense Clearing 
* Payroll Clearing 149.80-

** Total Liabilities 2,208.57-

* Reserve Fund Balance 220,933.00-
* Fund Balance 54,914.92-
* Revenues and Other Financing Sources 
* Expenditures/Expenses 1,713.07 
* Estimated Revenue 954,000.00 
* Appropriations 1,081,200.00-
* Start of System Clearing 

** Total Equity &: Other Accounts 401,334.85-

*** Total Liabilities &: Equity + Other Aceta 403,543.42-
---- ----- ---- -

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATI 
) Fiscal Year: 2013 

Period Debits Period Credits 

419,320.00 105,833.12-

419,320.00 105,833.12-

98,722.90 98,522.34-

98,860.84 98,774.00-

1,197.45 1,184.15-

198,781.19 198,480.49-

419,320.00-
105,532.42 

105,532.42 419,320.00-

304,313.61 617,800.49-
------

Ending Balance 

615,350.80 
40.00 

101,639.50 

717,030.30 

1,127.89-
643.48-

136.50-

1,907.87-

220,933.00-
54,914.92-

419,320.00-
107,245.49 
954,000.00 

1,081,200.00-

715,122.43-

717,030.30-
---------

Page: 
Report: 

2/ 2 
4/116 



\erxbr l>ctivity !:¥ B..lsiress A:r:ea 
B..lsiress A:r:ea: 067A EBge: 9 

J:Bte: 09/10/2012 
Tine: 10:26:32 
:Eeric:d: 002 
Year: 2013 

\erxbr \erxbr N3rre nx:.m. P.3tg d3l:e Refetm:e O::eck Rirrl cmter T!ans. =en::y Status 
ere Tlire \erxbr Bl\. Bar 

9443 =CF~ 2021145647 08/06/2012 1101490120 36,489.46 lS) c1.c:erl 
067A 002 

9443 =CF~ 1904513532 08/03/2012 ~1839 4544540 36,489.46- lS) c1.c:erl 
067A 002 

9443 =CF~ 1904513531 08/03/2012 ~1769 4544540 44, 001.98- lS) c1.c:erl 
067A 002 

9443 =CF~ 2021145646 08/06/2012 1101490119 44,001.98 lS) c1.c:erl 
067A 002 

12036 WEllS F1\IID BANK 1500043989 08/01/2012 149.80 lS) c1.cEBi 
067A 002 

12036 WEllS F1\IID BANK 1904508601 08/01/2012 MliD-"mX 7/31 4544540 149.80- lS) c1.c:erl 
067A 002 

12036 WEllS F1\IID BANK 1904526940 08/31/2012 MliD-J>a! 8/31/12 4544540 188.70- lS) c1.c:erl 
067A 002 

12036 WEllS F1\IID BANK 1500044346 08/31/2012 188.70 lS) c1.c:erl 
067A 002 

= c:rMJ\SI' 2021138707 08/01/2012 1101487849 86.84 lS) c1.c:erl 
067A 002 = c:rMJ\SI' 1904528352 08/28/2012 8155600380732795 4544540 86.84- lS) c1.c:erl 
067A 002 

= c:rMJ\SI' 2021200648 08/29/2012 1101500787 86.84 lS) c1.c:erl 
067A 002 

13429 SEECIAL DLSI' RISK MM:' .!'DIHRriY 1904513554 08/03/2012 39428 4544540 4,895.56- lS) c1.c:erl 
067A 002 

13429 srn::JAL msr RISK =- 1'IlllrnnY 2021145658 08/06/2012 1101490131 4,895.56 lS) c1.c:erl 
067A 002 

16847 0\IAFill 2021145670 08/06/2012 ll01490141 7,154.00 lS) c1.c:erl 
067A 002 

16847 0\IAFill 1904513534 08/03/2012 201234 4544540 7,154.00- lS) c1.c:erl 
067A 002 

19687 SEECIAL IltSIRICI' RISK MM:' mnnm' 2021145512 08/03/2012 1101489864 3,859. 78 lS) c1.c:erl 
067A 002 

19687 SEECIAL DTSIRICI' RISK MM:' mnnm' 1904513535 08/03/2012 60~11 4544540 3,859. 78- lS) c1.c:erl 
067A 002 

19696 "lHE EJ:ni(MfSl' 1904513537 08/03/2012 2541758 4544540 137.19- lS) c1.c:erl 
067A 002 

19696 "lHE EJ:ni(MfSl' 2021145677 08/06/2012 1101490148 137.19 lS) c1.c:erl 
067A 002 

24241 P.rlNEiliD'lES 1904513542 08/03/2012 3014263JY12 4544540 274.47- lS) c1.c:erl 
067A 002 

24241 P.rlNEilrolES 2021145689 08/06/2012 1101490160 274.47 lS) c1.c:erl 
067A 002 

25519 J:l'\liES ffiZ\. = 2021145692 08/06/2012 1101490163 25.99 lS) c1.c:erl 
067A 002 

25519 m:rffiSffiZ\.Il'C 1904513540 08/03/2012 682936 4544540 25.99- lS) c1.c:erl 
067A 002 

28211 Jim CF C1'ILlRl1mA Il'C 1904513990 08/06/2012 9287526 4544540 617.10- lS) c1.c:erl 
067A 002 

28211 Jim CF C1'ILlRl1mA Il'C 2021149768 08/07/2012 1101490689 617.10 lS) c1.c:erl 
067A 002 

28302 l'l'ERIOlN ru\l'NIN3 ASS:X:rATI<N 1904513533 08/03/2012 1070121256 4544540 648.00- lS) c1.c:erl 
067A 002 

28302 l'l'ERIOlN ru\l'NIN3 ASS:X:rATI<N 2021145697 08/06/2012 1101490167 648.00 lS) c1.c:erl 
067A 002 



\€Irl:n:" Jlctivity cy B.Jsiress Al:Ea 
B.Jsiress Al:Ea: 067A B3g;: 10 

J:Bte: 09/10/2012 
Tine: 10:26:32 
Iericd: 002 
Year: 2013 

\€Irl:n:" \€Irl:n:" Nm! =.m. Rltg d3t:e Iefeiea:e ClB:k Rlri:l. Cl:rlter Thans. o..n:rerx:y Status 
ere T.lire \€Irl:n:" BA. Fer 

423495' 'IHE ~GUlP llC 20211751.97 08/16/2012 1101495488 12.08 lB:> c1ceai 
067A 002 

423495 'IHE ~GUlP llC 5106825274 08/14/2012 93156 4544540 12.08- lB:> c1ceai 
067A 002 

909812 = IJXl<HARI' 1904526640 08/27/2012 ~ 4544540 20.00- lB:> c1ceai 
067A 002 

909812 = IJXl<HARI' 2021197513 08/28/2012 1101500548 20.00 lB:> c1ceai 
067A 002 

SJ9!IYRJIL SJ9!IYRJIL 1904528370 08/28/2012 95-IAFCD DISIR 4544540 94.35- lB:> c1ceai 
CERrSIOEHER 'KXl<ER 067A 002 
SJ9!IYRJIL SJ9!IYRJIL 2021200488 08/31/2012 8000031285 24.35 lB:> c1ceai 
GNI.XNES 067A 002 
SJ9!IYRJIL SJ9!IYRJIL 2021200477 08/31/2012 8000031274 94.35 lB:> c1ceai 
CERrSIOEHER 'KXl<ER 067A 002 
SJ9!IYRJIL SJ9!IYRJIL 1904528367 08/28/2012 95-IAFCD DISIR 4544540 24.35- lB:> c1ceai 
GNI.XNES 067A 002 
SJ9!IYRJIL SJ9!IYRJIL 1904528395 08/28/2012 95-IAFCD DISIR 4544540 94.35- lB:> c1ceai 
RJ3ERT G. .:JllN[Ol!IZ 067A 002 
SJ9!IYRJIL SJ9!IYRJIL 2021200515 08/31/2012 8000031312 94.35 lB:> c1ceai 
RJ3ERT G. .:JllN[Ol!IZ 067A 002 

fun of l3usinEss Ana 067A 86.84 lB:l * 



~/l'J::tl.Els/En=b/R;njj:rg llll:e: 09/10/2012 Page: 1/ 1 

F.l.s::al. Year 20l3 
F.ron ped.cd 1 
'Ibped.cd 2 

lil.l!xl/Gta:p 067A ICOIL JlG!1!Cf FOMU:KN CI:IVMrSSll:N 
:E\lals CB:II:er/Gta:p 454.4540 LARD ms:IRICI' 

B.rl.3et vemial 0 

ctnmi.tnent Item ~ l'ctu3l-GL l'ctu3l-<D 1'ctu3l 'Ittal Eb:lllbtarx:e R;n:fug Available %O:nsurerl 

10lll000 REm!liR :EME![mEE 

10112400 <IM!rl'IEE MIMlER 9,000.00 1,100.00 1,100.00 7,900.00 12.22 

10122000 = 500.00 84.15 84.15 415.85 16.83 

* 10 - Sl\tl\RIES .ilN) :EME![mEE 9,500.00 1,184.15 1,184.15 8,315.85 12.46 

20200500 ~ 7,500.00 7,500.00 

20202200 :e:x:BS/.ml. SIP 2,000.00 l37.19 l37.19 1,862.81 6.86 

20202900 Em/~ E 12,000.00 12,000.00 

20203500 E:>/m= SIIC 2,400.00 2,400.00 

20205200 ;n;s HlEM!lM 7,000.00 4,895.56 4,895.56 2,104.44 69.94 

20206100 ME!!I3IlRmP ItiES 7,250.00 7,802.00 7,802.00 552.00- 107.61 

20207600 aw.n:E S!lEHiiES 8,000.00 320.46 320.46 7,679.54 4.01 

20208100 Klm\L SIIC 5,000.00 5,000.00 

20227500 RENI',I:rn>SE: :EO 18,000.00 790.78 790.78 17,209.22 4.39 

20250500 ~ SIIC 8,000.00 8,000.00 

20253100 lE1lL SIIC 60,000.00 60,000.00 

20259100 OIHER m:JF SIIC 809,000.00 80,517.44 80,517.44 728,482.56 9.95 

20291000 ax:N.MmE J:l' fN 1,900.00 296.00 296.00 1,604.00 15.58 

20291100 SI!S1EM mv SIIC 17,000.00 5,362.38 5,362.38 8,240.20 3,397.42 80.02 

20291200 SI!S1EM mv SIP 1,900.00 437.55 437.55 44.20 1,418.25 25.36 

20291600 W!N ~ 4,600.00 770.00 770.00 3,830.00 16.74 

20292100 Gl I'RINJ:liC SIIC 2,250.00 2,250.00 

20292300 Gl MESSEN3I;R SIIC 499.59 499.59 499.59-

20292600 Gl SltllE Clli'RE3 1,000.00 1,000.00 

20293400 ~ NE!(S S'IS 7,400.00 7,400.00 

20294300 lE';SEI) m:JF tEE 48,500.00 3,859.78 3,859.78 44,640.22 7.96 

20296200 Gl PJ\RaN3 cxs 4,500.00 4,500.00 

20298700 'IEimDiiE SIIC 372.61 372.61 372.61-

* 20 - = .ilN) S!lEHiiES 1,035,200.00 106,061.34 106,061.34 8,284.40 920,854.26 11.05 

** El<pecditw:e a:xlOllll:s 1,044, 700.00 107,245.49 107,245.49 8,284.40 929,170.11 11.06 

94941000 JNmlEl31' llii:Il!E: 2,500.00- 2,500.00-

* 94 - RE.VENJE ERM tEE OF M 2,500.00- 2,500.00-

96969900 SIIC FEES OIHER 265,000.00- 11,275.50- 11,275.50- 253,724.50- 4.25 

* 96 - Clli'RE3 RR SERIIJl::ES 265,000.00- 11,275.50- 11,275.50- 253,724.50- 4.25 

97979000 MIS:! OIHER 686,500.00- 408, 044.50- 408,044.50- 278,455.50- 59.44 

* 97 -~ RE.VENJE 686,500.00- 408,044.50- 408,044.50- 278,455.50- 59.44 

** RE.VENJE KlJXNlS 954,000.00- 419,320.00- 419,320.00- 534,680.00- 43.95 

*** 'Ibl:al 90,700.00 312,074.51- 312,074.51- 8,284.40 394,490.11 334.94-



Report ZF SL SPEC DIST 
UseriD 1009726 -
System PRD/020 

Split Ledger Line Item Report 
067A LOCAL AGENCY FORMATI 

Period: 002 Fiscal Year: 2013 

Date Year Per Document # G/L Acct BA Cost Ctr Amount 

08/09/2012 2013 002 1300468833 101000 
08/09/2012 2013 002 1300468835 101000 
08/09/2012 2013 002 1300468836 101000 
08/09/2012 2013 002 1300468837 101000 
08/09/2012 2013 002 1300468839 101000 
08/09/2012 2013 002 1300468840 101000 
08/09/2012 2013 002 1300468841 101000 

067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 

Total Account Number 101000 CASH IN TREASURY-DP 

08/01/2012 2013 002 1500043989 101200 
08/31/2012 2013 002 1500044346 101200 

067A 
067A 

114,417.00 
15,637.00 

114,417.00 
32,286.00 
18,062.00 
11,275.50 

113,225.50 

419,320.00 

149.80-
188.70-

Total Account Number 101200 CASH IN TREASURY-WIRE TRANSFERS 338.50-

08/03/2012 2013 002 2021146306 101500 
08/03/2012 2013 002 2021146308 101500 
08/03/2012 2013 002 2021146402 101500 
08/03/2012 2013 002 2021146403 101500 
08/10/2012 2013 002 2021165068 101500 
08/10/2012 2013 002 2021165140 101500 
08/10/2012 2013 002 2021165163 101500 
08/13/2012 2013 002 2021167592 101500 
08/13/2012 2013 002 2021167794 101500 
08/14/2012 2013 002 2021172304 101500 
08/16/2012 2013 002 2021179206 101500 
08/16/2012 2013 002 2021179208 101500 
08/16/2012 2013 002 2021179209 101500 
08/16/2012 2013 002 2021179430 101500 
08/21/2012 2013 002 2021188335 101500 
08/21/2012 2013 002 2021188466 101500 
08/21/2012 2013 002 2021188739 101500 

067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 

94.35-
24.35-
94.35-
24.35-
25.99-

4,895.56-
3,859.78-

86.84-
137.19-
274.47-

7,154.00-
36,489.46-
44,001.98-

617.10-
12.08-

283.05-
648.00-

Total Account Number 101500 PAID WARRANTS RECONCILIATION (IN 98,722.90-

08/06/2012 2013 002 107861274 
08/06/2012 2013 002 107861279 
08/09/2012 2013 002 107863605 
08/09/2012 2013 002 107863608 
08/28/2012 2013 002 107874363 
08/31/2012 2013 002 107876221 
08/31/2012 2013 002 107877252 
08/31/2012 2013 002 107877269 
08/31/2012 2013 002 107877282 

109000 
109000 
109000 
109000 
109000 
109000 
109000 
109000 
109000 

067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 

Total Account Number 109000 CASH IN TREAS-SPL 

08/01/2012 2013 002 2021138707 5100000 
08/03/2012 2013 002 2021145512 5100000 
08/06/2012 2013 002 2021145646 5100000 
08/06/2012 2013 002 2021145647 5100000 
08/06/2012 2013 002 2021145658 5100000 
08/06/2012 2013 002 2021145670 5100000 
08/06/2012 2013 002 2021145677 5100000 
08/06/2012 2013 002 2021145689 5100000 
08/06/2012 2013 002 2021145692 5100000 
08/06/2012 2013 002 2021145697 5100000 
08/07/2012 2013 002 2021149768 5100000 
08/10/2012 2013 002 2021165068 5100000 

067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 

773.50-
428.75-
151.00-
383.00-
262.29-
187.58-

4,370.80-
8.80-

206.00-

6,771.72-

86.84-
3,859.78-

44,001.98-
36,489.46-
4,895.56-
7,154.00-

137.19-
274.47-
25.99-

648.00-
617.10-

25.99 

Text 

Date 
Time 
Page 

09/10/2012 
10:25:48 
1 



Report: ZF SL SPEC DIST Split Ledger Line Item Report Date 09/10/2012 

useriD: 1009726 - 067A LOCAL AGENCY FORMAT! Time 10:25:48 

System: PRD/020 Period: 002 Fiscal Year: 2013 Page 2 

Date Year Per Document # G/L Acct BA Cost Ctr Amount Text 

08/10/2012 2013 002 2021165140 5100000 067A 4,895.56 

08/10/2012 2013 002 2021165163 5100000 067A 3,859.78 

08/13/2012 2013 002 2021167592 5100000 067A 86.84 

08/13/2012 2013 002 2021167794 5100000 067A 137.19 

08/14/2012 2013 002 2021172304 5100000 067A 274.47 

08/16/2012 2013 002 2021175197 5100000 067A 12.08-

08/16/2012 2013 002 2021179206 5100000 067A 7,154.00 

08/16/2012 2013 002 2021179208 5100000 067A 36,489.46 

08/16/2012 2013 002 2021179209 5100000 067A 44,001.98 
08/16/2012 2013 002 2021179430 5100000 067A 617.10 

08/21/2012 2013 002 2021188335 5100000 067A 12.08 

08/21/2012 2013 002 2021188739 5100000 067A 648.00 

08/28/2012 2013 002 2021197513 5100000 067A 20.00-

08/29/2012 2013 002 2021200648 5100000 067A 86.84-

Total Account Number 5100000 WARRANTS PAYABLE 106.84-

08/03/2012 2013 002 2021146306 5100020 067A 94.35 

08/03/2012 2013 002 2021146308 5100020 067A 24.35 

08/03/2012 2013 002 2021146402 5100020 067A 94.35 

08/03/2012 2013 002 2021146403 5100020 067A 24.35 

08/21/2012 2013 002 2021188466 5100020 067A 283.05 
08/31/2012 2013 002 2021200477 5100020 067A 94.35-

08/31/2012 2013 002 2021200488 5100020 067A 24.35-
08/31/2012 2013 002 2021200515 5100020 067A 94.35-

Total Account Number 5100020 WARRANTS PAYABLE - SPECIAL DISTR 307.40 

08/01/2012 2013 002 1500043989 5150000 067A 149.80 

08/31/2012 2013 002 1500044346 5150000 067A 188.70 
08/01/2012 2013 002 1904508601 5150000 067A 149.80- MLBD - TAX 07/31/2012 

08/03/2012 2013 002 1904513531 5150000 067A 44,001.98- *SAC LAFCO SAC8002001A 

08/03/2012 2013 002 1904513532 5150000 067A 36,489.46- *SAC LAFCO SAC8002001A 

08/03/2012 2013 002 1904513533 5150000 067A 648.00- *SAC LAFCO 107012 

08/03/2012 2013 002 1904513534 5150000 067A 7,154.00- *SAC LAFCO DUES FY12/13 

08/03/2012 2013 002 1904513535 5150000 067A 3,859.78- *SAC LAFCO 6011 

08/03/2012 2013 002 1904513537 5150000 067A 137.19- *SAC LAFCO 1 YEAR SUBSCRIPTION 

08/03/2012 2013 002 1904513540 5150000 067A 25.99- *SAC LAFCO C6187 

08/03/2012 2013 002 1904513542 5150000 067A 274.47- *SAC LAFCO 3014263 

08/03/2012 2013 002 1904513554 5150000 067A 4,895.56- *SAC LAFCO 7505 

08/06/2012 2013 002 1904513990 5150000 067A 617.10- *SAC METRO FIRE DIST 360243 

08/27/2012 2013 002 1904526640 5150000 067A 20.00- *SAC LAFCO TRAINING REIMB 

08/31/2012 2013 002 1904526940 5150000 067A 188.70- MLBD - ACH 08/31/2012 

08/28/2012 2013 002 1904528352 5150000 067A 86.84- *SAC LAFCO; 8155600380732795 

08/28/2012 2013 002 1904528367 5150000 067A 24.35- *PUFD 11865 08/31/12 MLBD Payroll Check 

08/28/2012 2013 002 1904528370 5150000 067A 94.35- *PUFD 14048 08/31/12 MLBD Payroll Check 

08/28/2012 2013 002 1904528395 5150000 067A 94.35- *PUFD 20766 08/31/12 MLBD Payroll Check 

08/01/2012 2013 002 2021138707 5150000 067A 86.84 

08/03/2012 2013 002 2021145512 5150000 067A 3,859.78 

08/06/2012 2013 002 2021145646 5150000 067A 44,001.98 

08/06/2012 2013 002 2021145647 5150000 067A 36,489.46 

08/06/2012 2013 002 2021145658 5150000 067A 4,895.56 

08/06/2012 2013 002 2021145670 5150000 067A 7,154.00 

08/06/2012 2013 002 2021145677 5150000 067A 137.19 

08/06/2012 2013 002 2021145689 5150000 067A 274.47 

08/06/2012 2013 002 2021145692 5150000 067A 25.99 

08/06/2012 2013 002 2021145697 5150000 067A 648.00 

08/07/2012 2013 002 2021149768 5150000 067A 617.10 

08/16/2012 2013 002 2021175197 5150000 067A 12.08 



Report: 
UseriD: 
System: 

ZF SL SPEC DIST 
1009726 -
PRD/020 

Split Ledger Line Item Report 
067A LOCAL AGENCY FORMATI 

Period: 002 Fiscal Year: 2013 

Date Year Per Document # G/L Acct BA Cost Ctr 

08/28/2012 2013 002 2021197513 
08/31/2012 2013 002 2021200477 
08/31/2012 2013 002 2021200488 
08/31/2012 2013 002 2021200515 
08/29/2012 2013 002 2021200648 
08/14/2012 2013 002 5106825274 

Total Account Number 5150000 

08/02/2012 2013 002 107860437 
08/02/2012 2013 002 107860437 
08/31/2012 2013 002 107870791 
08/31/2012 2013 002 107870791 
08/31/2012 2013 002 107870791 
08/31/2012 2013 002 107870791 
08/31/2012 2013 002 107870791 
08/31/2012 2013 002 107870791 
08/31/2012 2013 002 107870791 
08/01/2012 2013 002 1904508601 
08/31/2012 2013 002 1904526940 
08/28/2012 2013 002 1904528367 
08/28/2012 2013 002 1904528370 
08/28/2012 2013 002 1904528395 

Total Account Number 8025400 

08/31/2012 2013 002 107870791 

5150000 
5150000 
5150000 
5150000 
5150000 
5150000 

067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 

CLAIMS PAYABLE 

8025400 067A 
8025400 067A 
8025400 067A 
8025400 067A 
8025400 067A 
8025400 067A 
8025400 067A 
8025400 067A 
8025400 067A 
8025400 067A 4544540000 
8025400 067A 4544540000 
8025400 067A 
8025400 067A 
8025400 067A 

SD (HUMANIC) PAYROLL CLEARING 

10112400 067A 4544540000 

Amount 

20.00 
94.35 
24.35 
94.35 
86.84 

Text 

12.08- *DTECH? 916-874-1688 

645.90-
645.90 
213.05-
188.70-

70.00-
31..00-
21.00-

7.25-
7.25-

149.80 
188.70 

24.35 
94.35 
94.35 

86.84 

15Total Check Amount 
16Total Deposit Amount 

6002Inc Tax-Fed Addl Tax 
6210FICA ER Contrib 
6201FICA EE Deduction 
6501Medicare EE Ded 
6503Medicare ER Contrib 
95 TAX 
95 DEP 
08/31/12 MLBD Payroll Check 
08/31/12 MLBD Payroll Check 
08/31/12 MLBD Payroll Check 

13.30 

500.00 ll80Bds & Comm Mem 

Total Account Number 10112400 SALARIES & WAGES - COMMISSION & 500.00 

08/31/2012 2013 002 107870791 10122000 067A 4544540000 
08/31/2012 2013 002 107870791 10122000 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 10122000 OASDHI - EMPLOYER COST 

08/03/2012 2013 002 1904513537 20202200 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20202200 BOOKS/PERIODICAL SUPPLY 

08/03/2012 2013 002 1904513554 20205200 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20205200 INSURANCE - PREMIUM 

08/03/2012 2013 002 1904513533 20206100 067A 4544540000 
08/03/2012 2013 002 1904513534 20206100 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20206100 MEMBERSHIP DUES 

08/03/2012 2013 002 1904513540 20207600 067A 4544540000 
08/03/2012 2013 002 1904513542 20207600 067A 4544540000 
08/27/2012 2013 002 1904526640 20207600 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 2020760.0 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

08/06/2012 2013 002 1904513990 20227500 067A 4544540000 
08/28/2012 2013 002 1904528352 20227500 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20227500 RENT/LEASES EQUIPMENT 

7.25 6503Medicare ER Contrib 
31.00 6210FICA ER Contrib 

38.25 

137.19 BOOKS PER SUB 

137.19 

4,895.56 ~NS PREMIUM 

4,895.56 

648.00 MEMBERSHIP DUES 
7,154.00 MEMBERSHIP DUES 

25.99 
274.47 

20.00 

7,802.00 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
OFFC SUPPL 

320.46 

617.10 RENT LEASE EQUIPMENT 
86.84 

703.94 

Date 
Time 
Page 

09/10/2012 
10:25:48 
3 



Report ZF SL SPEC DIST 
UseriD 1009726 -
System PRD/020 

Date Year Per Document # G/L Acct BA 

Split Ledger Line Item Report 
067A LOCAL AGENCY FORMATI 

Period: 002 Fiscal Year: 2013 

Cost Ctr Amount 

08/03/2012 2013 002 1904513531 20259100 067A 4544540000 
08/03/2012 2013 002 1904513532 20259100 067A 4544540000 

44,001.98 
36,489.46 

Total Account Number 20259100 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 80,491.44 

Text 

08/09/2012 2013 002 107863605 20291000 067A 4544540000 151.00 August 2012-13 Countywide IT Allocation 

Total Account Number 20291000 COUNTYWIDE IT SERVICES 151.00 

Date 
Time 
Page 

08/06/2012 2013 002 107861274 20291100 067A 4544540000 
08/31/2012 2013 002 107877252 20291100 067A 4544540000 
08/31/2012 2013 002 107877282 20291100 067A 4544540000 
08/14/2012 2013 002 5106825274 20291100 067A 4544540000 

773.50 76548 FY 2012-13 lst Qtr APPMAINT Allocation 
4,370.80 

Total Account Number 20291100 SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

08/06/2012 2013 002 107861279 20291200 067A 4544540000 
08/31/2012 2013 002 107877269 20291200 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20291200 SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT SUPPLIES 

08/09/2012 2013 002 107863608 20291600 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20291600 WAN Costs 

08/28/2012 2013 002 107874363 20292300 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20292300 GS MESSENGER SERVICES 

08/03/2012 2013 002 1904513535 20294300 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20294300 LEASED PROPERTY USE CHARGESGS 

08/31/2012 2013 002 107876221 20298700 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20298700 Telephone Svcs 

08/09/2012 2013 002 1300468840 96969900 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 96969900 SVC FEES OTHER 

08/09/2012 2013 002 1300468833 97979000 067A 4544540000 
08/09/2012 2013 002 1300468835 97979000 067A 4544540000 
08/09/2012 2013 002 1300468836 97979000 067A 4544540000 
08/09/2012 2013 002 1300468837 97979000 067A 4544540000 
08/09/2012 2013 002 1300468839 97979000 067A 4544540000 
08/09/2012 2013 002 1300468841 97979000 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 97979000 MISCELLANEOUS OTHER REVENUES 

206.00 
12.08 

5,362.38 

428.75 FY2012-13 1st Qtr SVC DESK Allocation 
8.80 

437.55 

383.00 August 2012-13 WAN Allocation 

383.00 

262.29 Per. 2 -Messenger Services 

262.29 

3,859.78 LEASED PROP 

3,859.78 

187.58 Jul 2013 DTech Telecommunications Charges 

187.58 

11,275.50-

11,275.50-

114,417.00-
15,637.00-

114,417.00-
32,286.00-
18,062.00-

113,225.50-

408,044.50-

09/10/2012 
10:25:48 
4 



Library ZSP 
Report group ZSC8 
Report name ZFP4816E 

Data selected by: 1009726 

County of Sacramento Reports 
Balance sheet detail 
Trial Balance by Business Area 

Data selected on: 10/03/2012 13:55:51 

Fiscal year 
Period 
Business Area 

2013 
3 

067A 
September 
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATI 



Client: 020 
Report: ZFP48l6E 

Balance Sheet Item 

* Cash in Treasury 
* Imprest Cash 
* Inventory 
* Due from Other Funds Year End 
* Accounts Receivable Year End 

** Total Assets 

* Sales Tax Due 
* Warrants Payable 
* Deposit Stale Warrants 
* Claims Payable 
* Due to Others 
* Suspense Clearing 
* Payroll Clearing 

** Total Liabilities 

* Reserve Fund Balance 
* Fund Balance 
* Revenues and Other Financing 
* Expenditures/Expenses 
* Estimated Revenue 
* Appropriations 
* Start of System Clearing 

** Total Equity & Other Accounts 

Business Area: 067A LOCAL AGENCY FORMATI 
Period: 3 (Septemb~r) Fisc~i Year: 20l3 

Begining Balance Period Debits Period Credits 

6l5,350.80 357,646.22 11,516.17-
40.00 

l0l,639.50 l0l,639.50-

717,030.30 357,646.22 ll3,l55.67-

l,l27.89- 8,346.24 11,177.8l-
643.48-

l2,8l4.22 l2,8l4.22-

136.50- 1,076.50 1,076.50-

1,907.87- 22,236.96 25,068.53-

220,933.00-
54,914.92-

Sources 419,320.00- 101,639.50 357,646.22-
107,245.49 15,050.52 702.78-
954,000.00 

1,081,200.00-

715,122.43- 116,690.02 358,349.00-

*** Total Liabilities & Equity + Other Aceta 717,030.30- 138,926.98 383,417.53-
----

Ending Balance 

96l,480.85 
40.00 

96l,520.85 

3,959.46-
643.48-

136.50-

4,739.44-

220,933.00-
54,914.92-

675,326.72-
121,593.23 
954,000.00 

1,081,200.00-

956,781.41-

961,520.85-

Page: 
Report: 

2/ 2 
4/ll6 



\ea:br lttivity 1::¥ B.Js:iress Am3. 
B.Js:iress Al:re.: 06'7A :a:g=: 13 

rate: 10/03/20l2 
T.ine: 13:54:16 
l£ri.o:l: 003 
Year: 2013 

\ea:br \ea:br N;rre =.m. P.3tg d!te !efel:ax:e C1B:k FIJrrl center 'IIans. o..m:erx::y status 
O:E T.Iire \ea:br Bl\. :Eer 

1630 =~crnP 202l223054 09/07/20l2 1101504740 42.50 (S) clcsa:l. 
06'7A 003 

1630 =~crnP 1904533152 09/06/20]2 A2348442 4544540 42.5Q- (S) clcsa:l. 
06'7A 003 

2295 MilLER & GlEN 202l223064 09/07 /20l2 1101504749 1, 719.41 (S) clcsa:l. 
06'7A 003 

2295 MilLER & GlEN 1904533148 09/06/20l2 29442 4544540 1, 719.41- (S) clcsa:l. 
06'7A 003 

5634 FREER & COICK ~ 202l223098 09/07/20l2 1101504777 249.91 (S) clcsa:l. 
06'7A 003 

5634 FREER & COICK ~ 1904533154 09/06/20]2 2856 4544540 249.91- (S) clcsa:l. 
06'7A 003 

l2036 WEllS F1\R3) B1\NK 1500044389 09/04/20l2 136.50 (S) clcsa:l. 
06'7A 003 

l2036 WEllS F1\R3) B1\NK 1904527062 09/04/20]2 MLID-TI\X 8/31/l2 4544540 136.50- (S) clcsa:l. 
06'7A 003 

l2036 WEllS F1\R3) B1\NK 1304544678 09/28/20]2 MLEIJ-l(H 9/28/l2 4544540 94.35- (S) clcsa:l. 
06'7A 003 

l2036 WEllS F1\R3) B1\NK 1500044668 09/28/20l2 94.35 (S) clcsa:l. 
06'7A 003 

l2322 Cili'O'SI' 202l267192 09/27 /20l2 1101513873 82.09 (S) clcsa:l. 
06'7A 003 

l2322 Cili'O'SI' 1904546975 09/26/20]2 0906l2 4544540 82.09- (S) clcsa:l. 
06'7A 003 

l2780 MRRAY SVITIH & Ass:x=ES HGINEHU 1904533162 09/06/20l2 8481 4544540 550.00- (S) clcsa:l. 
06'7A 003 

12780 MRRAY SVITIH & Ass:x=ES HGINEHU 202l223149 09/07/20l2 1101504820 550.00 (S) clcsa:l. 
06'7A 003 

16847 Cl\U\FCD 1904533161 09/06/20l2 REGIS 4544540 2,606.00- (S) clcsa:l. 
06'7A 003 

16847 Cl\U\FCD 202l254l26 09/20/20l2 1101510700 2,606.00 (S) clcsa:l. 
06'7A 003 

19687 sm::rAL DJSIRICI' RISK lV(MI' 1VIKRIT 2=934 09/06/20l2 1101504628 3,859. 78 (S) clcsa:l. 
06'7A 003 

19687 sm::rAL DJSIRICI' RISK lV(MI' 1VIKRIT 1904533158 09/06/20l2 1\IJ3 20l2 4544540 3,859. 78- (S) clcsa:l. 
06'7A 003 

25519 m:IIHSU'A= 202l223187 09/07/20l2 1101504853 34.l2 (S) clcsa:l. 
06'7A 003 

25519 U\Iffi'3 ~ rn::: 1904533160 09/06/20]2 685872 4544540 34.l2- (S) clcsa:l. 
06'7A 003 

28211 I'm OF iJ'iLlRRNIA OC 1904533815 09/06/20]2 9347584 4544540 618.07- (S) clcsa:l. 
06'7A 003 

28211 I'm OF iJ'iLlRRNIA = 202l223203 09/07/20]2 1101504866 618.07 (S) clcsa:l. 
06'7A 003 

28211 I'm OF iJ'iLlRRNIA = 2021269809 09/28/20l2 1101514989 702.78- (S) clcsa:l. 
06'7A 003 

28211 I'm OF iJ'iLlRRNIA = 2021269809 09/28/20]2 1101514989 740.05 (S) clcsa:l. 
06'7A 003 

28211 I'm OF iJ'iLlRRNIA OC 1904547920 09/27 /20l2 9229729 4544540 740.05- (S) clcsa:l. 
OSIA 003 

28211 I'm OF iJ'iLlRRNIA = 1700095072 09/27/20]2 CM3214763 4544540 702.78 (S) clcsa:l. 
06'7A 003 

42181 s=ES == & CI:MVERCJ1IL = 1904533164 09/06/20]2 114293388 4544540 201.26- (S) clcsa:l. 
06'7A 003 



Illte: 10/03/2012 
T.irre: 13 :54:16 
l'ericd: 003 
Year: 2013 

'l.en::l:::!t" 'l.en::l:::!t" N3rre 
em T.llre 'l.en::l:::!t" m rer 

'l.en::l:::!t" Jctivity 1::¥ B.Jsln?ss A1:re 
B.Jsln?ss Al:re: Ofi7A 

=.m. Pstg d3te Refen=n::e 

42181 s= = & ~ m:: 202l223274 09/07/2012 
Ofi7A 003 

48634 ~ B".AJ)N]J)G mRINERS m:: 1904533150 09/06/2012 80ll2 
Ofi7A 003 

48634 ~ B".AJ)N]J)G mRINERS m:: 202l223303 09/07/2012 
Ofi7A 003 == CERISlClE!lER 'l1XI<ER == RJ\NY L. ffiEEN'UD == CERISlClE!lER 'l1XI<ER == RJ3ERI' G. JllmJ\ITIZ == rN.XNES == RJ3ERI' G. JllmJ\ITIZ == RJ\NY L. ffiEEN'UD == rN.XNES 

S1.m of B.JsitJess A1:ea 067A 

Ofi7A 003 

Ofi7A 003 

Ofi7A 003 

Ofi7A 003 

Ofi7A 003 

Ofi7A 003 

Ofi7A 003 

Ofi7A 003 

2021261758 09/28/2012 

2021261800 09/28/2012 

1904545043 09/25/2012 95-I.AFID msJR 

2021261797 09/28/2012 

1904545037 09/25/2012 95-I.AFID msJR 

1904545069 09/25/2012 95-I.AFID msJR 

1904545077 09/25/2012 95-I.AFID msJR 

2021261769 09/28/2012 

R9=: 14 

creek F\Jr:d Cl=rlter 'Il:ans. a=e:x::y Status 

1101504936 201.26 {ED c:J.cooj 

4544540 870.00- {ED c:J.cooj 

1101504951 870.00 {ED c:J.cooj 

8000032184 94.35 {ED c:J.cooj 

8000032226 94.35 {ED c:J.cooj 

4544540 94.35- {ED c:J.cooj 

8oooo= 94.35 {ED c:J.cooj 

4544540 24.35- {ED c:J.cooj 

4544540 94.35- {ED c:J.cooj 

4544540 94.35- {ED c:J.cooj 

8000032195 24.35 {ED c:J.cooj 

0.00 {ED * 

\ 



arl;Jat/k::b..als/EW..nb/fffi:lirg Illl:e: 10/03/2012 Page: 1/ 1 

F.i.s::al Year 2013 
F.mnpericd 1 
'Ibpericd 3 

:ruo:l/Gta.p r:£7A I£0\L .IGN:Y Fl:lM\TI(N CJ:MVIffi5JJ:N 
F\nig CB:lter/Gta.p 4544540 Il\FU) DJSIRICI' 

:arl:Jet Vemicn 0 

ct:rnrd.tnalt. Itan ~t kmal-GL kmal-<D kmal 'Ittal Ero.nl::n:an::E fffi:lirg Available %O:n9.ne:l. 

10lll000 REI3Ll\R E!!EWI!EE 
10112400 <::tMm'JJ;E :MEM3ER 9,000.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 7,400.00 17.78 

10122000 = 500.00 122.40 122.40 377.60 24.48 

* 10 - Sl\U\RlES m:> E!!EWI!EE 9,500.00 1,722.40 1,722.40 7,777.60 18.13 

20200500 AU.IERl:lSlN3 7,500.00 42.50 42.50 7,457.50 0.57 

20202200 BXES/PER SOP 2,000.00 137.19 137.19 1,862.81 6.86 

20202900 B::B/CINEREN:E E 12,000.00 2,855.91 2,855.91 9,144.09 23.80 

20203500 ED/lBAININ} fM: 2,400.00 2,400.00 

20205200 lN3 mEMilM 7,000.00 4,895.56 4,895.56 2,104.44 69.94 

20206100 MIMlERmP IXlES 7,250.00 7,802.00 7,802.00 552.00- 107.61 

20207600 CWJI:E S!lE'RJE3 8,000.00 555.84 555.84 7,444.16 6.95 

20208100 KSmL fM: 5,000.00 5,000.00 

20227500 RENI',IIE\SE: EO 18,000.00 1,528.21 1,528.21 16,471.79 8.49 

20250500 l'JJJ:XlmNJ fM: 8,000.00 8,000.00 

20253100 = fM: 60,000.00 1,719.41 1,719.41 58,280.59 2.87 

20259100 OIEER mJF fM: 809,000.00 81,937.44 81,937.44 727,062.56 10.13 

20291000 CIXNlWlliE :IT fN 1,900.00 447.00 447.00 1,453.00 23.53 

20291100 SYSIEM lET fM: 17,000.00 7,302.78 7,302.78 6,299.80 3,397'"42 80.02 

20291200 SYSIEM lET SOP 1,900.00 441.95 441.95 39.80 1,418.25 25.36 

20291600 W1'N 1\UCCM:li:N 4,600.00 1,153.00 1,153.00 3,447.00 25.07 

20292100 G:l ~ fM: 2,250.00 2,250.00 

20292300 G:l :MESSEN3ER fM: 774.37 774.37 774.37-

20292600 G:l SitEE: CH\l'GES 1,000.00 1,000.00 

20293400 :rolLlC w:RS SIIS 7,400.00 7,400.00 
20294300 Il!1ISED mp tBE: 48,500.00 7, 719.56 7, 719.56 40,780.44 15.92 

20296200 G:l P1\BKiliG = 4,500.00 4,500.00 

20298700 =mD'IE fM: 558.11 558.11 558.11-

* 20 - SERVEEl m:> S!lE'RJE3 1,035,200.00 119,870.83 119,870.83 6,339.60 908,989.57 12.19 

** Expe:xlit:ure ac:x:ucl:s 1,044,700.00 121,593.23 121,593.23 6,339.60 916,767.17 12.25 

94941000 nmRESl' JN:IME 2,500.00- 2,500.00-

* 94 - RE!IE!ii:E :m:M tBE: CF M 2,500.00- 2,500.00-

96969900 fM: m;s OIEER 265' 000.00- 90,159.78 90,159.78 355,159.78- 34.02-

* 96 - CH\l'GES KR SERVEEl 265,000.00- 90,159.78 90,159.78 355,159.78- 34.02-

97979000 MIS:: OIEER 686' 500.00- 765,486 .so- 765,486.50- 78,986.50 lll.51 

* 97 - MIS:E:L'\NEaB RE!IE!ii:E 686,500.00- 765,486.50- 765,486.50- 78,986.50 lll.Sl 

** RE!IE!ii:E l'aiXNIS 954,000.00- 675,326.72- 675,326.72- Z78,673.28- 70.79 

*** 'Ittal 90,700.00 553' 733.49- 553,733.49- 6,339.60 638,093.89 603.52-



Report: ZF SL SPEC DIST 
UseriD: 1009726 
System: PRD/020 

Split Ledger Line Item Report 
067A LOCAL AGENCY FORMATI 

Period: 003 Fiscal Year: 2013 

Date Year Per Document # G/L Acct BA Cost Ctr Amount 

09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472134 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472135 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472137 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472138 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472141 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472142 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472143 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472144 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472145 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472147 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472148 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472150 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472151 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472153 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472157 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472160 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472161 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472165 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472167 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472168 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472170 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472171 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472172 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472173 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472174 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472175 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472176 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472177 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472178 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472179 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472180 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472181 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472182 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472183 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472184 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472185 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472186 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472187 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472188 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472189 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472191 101000 
09/17/2012 2013 003 1300472195 101000 

067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 

Total Account Number 101000 CASH IN TREASURY-DP 

09/04/2012 2013 003 1500044389 101200 
09/28/2012 2013 003 1500044668 101200 

067A 
067A 

Total Account Number 101200 CASH IN TREASURY-WIRE TRANSFERS 

09/07/2012 2013 003 2021227627 101500 
09/07/2012 2013 003 2021227995 101500 
09/11/2012 2013 003 2021233794 101500 
09/12/2012 2013 003 2021237646 101500 
09/12/2012 2013 003 2021237828 101500 
09/12/2012 2013 003 2021237866 101500 
09/13/2012 2013 003 2021240917 101500 
09/17/2012 2013 003 2021247046 101500 
09/17/2012 2013 003 2021247376 101500 

067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 

204.22 
12,623.00 

167.00 
507.00 
420.00 
186.00 
571.00 

25,763.00 
62.00 

48,648.00 
2,110.00 

229.00 
205.00 
106.00 
284.00 
129.00 

1,580.00 
12,235.00 

133.00 
2,249.00 
2,005.00 

11.00 
1,653.00 

56.00 
1,642.00 

113.00 
115.00 

49.00 
4.00 

10.00 
56.00 
34.00 

580.00 
7.00 
6.00 

68.00 
402.00 

6,286.00 
2,070.00 
3,009.00 
1,358.00 

868.00 

128,813.22 

136.50-
94.35-

94.35-
86.84-

870.00-
3,859.78-

42.50-
34.12-

1,719.41-
550.00-
201.26-

230.85-

Text 

Date 
Time 
Page 

10/03/2012 
13:51:24 
1 



Report ZF SL SPEC DIST 
UseriD 1009726 -
System PRD/020 

Date Year Per Document # G/L Acct BA 

09/18/2012 2013 003 2021251293 101500 
09/20/2012 2013 003 2021257445 101500 
09/24/2012 2013 003 2021261386 101500 

067A 
067A 
067A 

Split Ledger Line Item Report 
067A LOCAL AGENCY FORMATI 

Period: 003 Fiscal Year: 2013 

Cost Ctr Amount 

618.07-
20.00-

249.91-

Total Account Number 101500 PAID WARRANTS RECONCILIATION (IN 8,346.24-

09/06/2012 2013 003 107879370 
09/06/2012 2013 003 107879389 
09/26/2012 2013 003 107892344 
09/27/2012 2013 003 107893272 
09/28/2012 2013 003 107894257 
09/30/2012 2013 003 107895588 
09/30/2012 2013 003 107895607 

Total Account Number 109000 

109000 
109000 
109000 
109000 
109000 
109000 
109000 

067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 
067A 

CASH IN TREAS-SPL 

151.00-
383.00-

228,833.00 
274.78-
185.50-

1,940.40-
4.40-

225,893.92 

Text 

09/27/2012 2013 003 107893109 1890000 067A 101,639.50- Accrue Project Revenue 2011-12 

Total Account Number 1890000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - YEAR END 

09/06/2012 2013 003 2021222934 5100000 067A 
09/07/2012 2013 003 2021223054 5100000 067A 
09/07/2012 2013 003 2021223064 5100000 067A 
09/07/2012 2013 003 2021223098 5100000 067A 
09/07/2012 2013 003 2021223149 5100000 067A 
09/07/2012 2013 003 2021223187 5100000 067A 
09/07/2012 2013 003 2021223203 5100000 067A 
09/07/2012 2013 0 03 2021223274 5100000 067A 
09/07/2012 2013 003 2021223303 5100000 067A 
09/07/2012 2013 003 2021227995 5100000 067A 
09/11/2012 2013 003 2021233794 5100000 067A 
09/12/2012 2013 003 2021237646 5100000 067A 
09/12/2012 2013 003 2021237828 5100000 067A 
09/12/2012 2013 003 2021237866 5100000 067A 
09/13/2012 2013 003 2021240917 5100000 067A 
09/17/2012 2013 003 2021247046 5100000 067A 
09/17/2012 2013 003 2021247376 5100000 067A 
09/18/2012 2013 003 2021251293 5100000 067A 
09/20/2012 2013 003 2021254126 5100000 067A 
09/20/2012 2013 003 2021257445 5100000 067A 
09/24/2012 2013 003 2021261386 5100000 067A 
09/27/2012 2013 003 2021267192 5100000 067A 
09/28/2012 2013 003 2021269809 5100000 067A 

Total Account Number 5100000 WARRANTS PAYABLE 

09/07/2012 2013 003 2021227627 5100020 067A 
09/28/2012 2013 003 2021261758 5100020 067A 
09/28/2012 2013 003 2021261769 5100020 067A 
09/28/2012 2013 003 2021261797 5100020 067A 
09/28/2012 2013 003 2021261800 5100020 067A 

Total Account Number 5100020 WARRANTS PAYABLE - SPECIAL DISTR 

09/04/2012 2013 003 1500044389 5150000 067A 
09/28/2012 2013 003 1500044668 5150000 067A 
09/27/2012 2013 003 1700095072 5150000 067A 
09/04/2012 2013 003 1904527062 5150000 067A 
09/06/2012 2013 003 1904533148 5150000 067A 

101,639.50-

3,859.78-
42.50-

1,719.41-
249.91-
550.00-
34.12-

618.07-
201.26-
870.00-

86.84 
870.00 

3,859.78 
42.50 
34.12 

1,719.41 
550.00 
201.26 
618.07 

2,606.00-
20.00 

249.91 
82.09-
37.27-

2,618.52-

94.35 
94.35-
24.35-
94.35-
94.35-

136.50 
94.35 

213.05-

702.78 *SAC LAFCO 360243 
136.50- MLBD - TAX 08/31/2012 

1,719.41- *SLAFC: SA111 

Date 
Time 
Page 

10/03/2012 
13:51:24 
2 



Report: ZF SL SPEC DIST Split Ledger Line Item Report Date 10/03/2012 

UseriD: 1009726 - 067A LOCAL AGENCY FORMATI Time 13:51:24 

System: PRD/020 Period: 003 Fiscal Year: 2013 Page 3 

Date Year Per Document # G/L Acct BA Cost Ctr Amount Text 

09/06/2012 2013 003 1904533150 5150000 067A 870.00- *SLAFC: 916-874-6458 
09/06/2012 2013 003 1904533152 5150000 067A 42.50- *SLAFC: 1124105243 
09/06/2012 2013 003 1904533154 5150000 067A 249.91- *SLAFC: 916-874-6458 

09/06/2012 2013 003 1904533158 5150000 067A 3,859.78- *SLAFC: 6011-SAC-SACR6011 

09/06/2012 2013 003 1904533160 5150000 067A 34.12- *SLAFC: C6187 
09/06/2012 2013 003 1904533161 5150000 067A 2,606.00- *SLAFC: 916-874-6458 
09/06/2012 2013 003 1904533162 5150000 067A 550.00- *SLAFC: 916-874-6458 
09/06/2012 2013 003 1904533164 5150000 067A 201.26- *SLAFC: 11902900 
09/06/2012 2013 003 1904533815 5150000 067A 618.07- *SAC LAFCO 360243 
09/28/2012 2013 003 1904544678 5150000 067A 94.35- MLBD - ACH 09/28/2012 
09/25/2012 2013 003 1904545037 5150000 067A 24.35- *PUFD 11865 09/28/12 MLBD Payroll Check 

09/25/2012 2013 003 1904545043 5150000 067A 94.35- *PUFD 14048 09/28/12 MLBD Payroll Check 

09/25/2012 2013 003 1904545069 5150000 067A 94.35- *PUFD 20766 09/28/12 MLBD Payroll Check 

09/25/2012 2013 003 1904545077 5150000 067A 94.35- *PUFD 21659 09/28/12 MLBD Payroll Check 

09/26/2012 2013 003 1904546975 5150000 067A 82.09- *SAC LOCAL AGENCY FORM #8155 60 03 8 0732795 

09/27/2012 2013 003 1904547920 5150000 067A 740.05- *SAC LAFCO 360243 
09/06/2012 2013 003 2021222934 5150000 067A 3,859.78 
09/07/2012 2013 003 2021223054 5150000 067A 42.50 
09/07/2012 2013 003 2021223064 5150000 067A 1,719.41 
09/07/2012 2013 003 2021223098 5150000 067A 249.91 
09/07/2012 2013 003 2021223149 5150000 067A 550.00 
09/07/2012 2013 003 2021223187 5150000 067A 34.12 
09/07/2012 2013 003 2021223203 5150000 067A 618.07 
09/07/2012 2013 003 2021223274 5150000 067A 201.26 
09/07/2012 2013 003 2021223303 5150000 067A 870.00 
09/20/2012 2013 003 2021254126 5150000 067A 2,606.00 
09/28/2012 2013 003 2021261758 5150000 067A 94.35 
09/28/2012 2013 003 2021261769 5150000 067A 24.35 
09/28/2012 2013 003 2021261797 5150000 067A 94.35 
09/28/2012 2013 003 2021261800 5150000 067A 94.35 
09/27/2012 2013 003 2021267192 5150000 067A 82.09 
09/28/2012 2013 003 2021269809 5150000 067A 702.78-
09/28/2012 2013 003 2021269809 5150000 067A 740.05 

'Total Account Number 5150000 CLAIMS PAYABLE 0.00 

09/04/2012 2013 003 107879301 8025400 067A 538.25-
09/04/2012 2013 003 107879301 8025400 067A 538.25 
09/28/2012 2013 003 107893237 8025400 067A 307.40- 15Total Check Amount 

09/28/2012 2013 003 107893237 8025400 067A 94.35- 16Total Deposit Amount 

09/28/2012 2013 003 107893237 8025400 067A 70.00- 6002Inc Tax-Fed Addl Tax 

09/28/2012 2013 003 107893237 8025400 067A 31.00- 6210FICA ER Contrib 
09/28/2012 2013 003 107893237 8025400 067A 21.00- 6201FICA EE Deduction 

09/28/2012 2013 003 107893237 8025400 067A 7.25- 6501Medicare EE Ded 

09/28/2012 2013 003 107893237 8025400 067A 7.25- 6503Medicare ER Contrib 

09/04/2012 2013 003 1904527062 8025400 067A 4544540000 136.50 95 TAX 

09/28/2012 2013 003 1904544678 8025400 067A 4544540000 94.35 95 DEP 

09/25/2012 2013 003 1904545037 8025400 067A 24.35 09/28/12 MLBD Payroll Check 

09/25/2012 2013 003 1904545043 8025400 067A 94.35 09/28/12 MLBD Payroll Check 

09/25/2012 2013 003 1904545069 8025400 067A 94.35 09/28/12 MLBD Payroll Check 

09/25/2012 2013 003 1904545077 8025400 067A 94.35 09/28/12 MLBD Payroll Check 

Total Account Number 8025400 SD (HUMANIC) PAYROLL CLEARING 0.00 

09/28/2012 2013 003 107893237 10112400 067A 4544540000 500.00 1180Bds & Comm Mem 

Total Account Number 10112400 SALARIES & WAGES - COMMISSION & 500.00 

09/28/2012 2013 003 107893237 10122000 067A 4544540000 7.25 6503Medicare ER Contrib 



Report ZF SL SPEC DIST 
UseriD 1009726 -
System PRD/020 

Split Ledger Line Item Report 
067A LOCAL AGENCY FORMAT! 

Period: 003 Fiscal Year: 2013 

Date Year Per Document # G/L Acct BA Cost Ctr 

09/28/2012 2013 003 107893237 10122000 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 10122000 OASDHI - EMPLOYER COST 

09/06/2012 2013 003 1904533152 20200500 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20200500 ADVERTISING/LEGAL NOTICES 

09/06/2012 2013 003 1904533154 20202900 067A 4544540000 
09/06/2012 2013 003 1904533161 20202900 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20202900 BUSINESS/CONFERENCE EXPENSE 

09/06/2012 2013 003 1904533160 20207600 067A 4544540000 
09/06/2012 2013 003 1904533164 20207600 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20207600 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

09/27/2012 2013 003 1700095072 20227500 067A 4544540000 
09/06/2012 2013 003 1904533815 20227500 067A 4544540000 
09/26/2012 2013 003 1904546975 20227500 067A 4544540000 
09/27/2012 2013 003 1904547920 20227500 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20227500 RENT/LEASES EQUIPMENT 

09/06/2012 2013 003 1904533148 20253100 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20253100 LEGAL SERVICES 

09/06/2012 2013 003 1904533150 20259100 067A 4544540000 
09/06/2012 2013 003 1904533162 20259100 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20259100 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

09/06/2012 2013 003 107879370 20291000 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20291000 COUNTYWIDE IT SERVICES 

09/30/2012 2013 003 107895588 20291100 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20291100 SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

09/30/2012 2013 003 107895607 20291200 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20291200 SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT SUPPLIES 

09/06/2012 2013 003 107879389 20291600 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20291600 WAN Costs 

09/27/2012 2013 003 107893272 20292300 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20292300 GS MESSENGER SERVICES 

09/06/2012 2013 003 1904533158 20294300 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 20294300 LEASED PROPERTY USE CHARGESGS 

09/28/2012 2013 003 107894257 20298700 067A 4544540000 

Amount 

31.00 6210FICA ER Contrib 

38.25 

42.50 ADVERTISING 

42.50 

249.91 BUS/CONF EXP 
2,606.00 BUS/CONF EXP 

2,855.91 

34.12 OFFICE SUPPLIES 
201.26 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

235.38 

702.78- RENT LEASE EQULPMENT 
618.07 

82.09 RENT/LEASE EQUIPMENT 
740.05 RENT LEASE EQUIPMENT 

737.43 

1,719.41 LEGAL SVC 

1,719.41 

870.00 OTHER PROF SVCS 
550.00 OTHER PROF SVCS 

1,420.00 

Text 

151.00 September 2012 Countywide IT Allocation 

151.00 

1,940.40 

1,940.40 

4.40 

4.40 

383.00 September 2012 WAN Allocation 

383.00 

274.78 Per. 3 - Messenger Services 

274.78 

3,859.78 LEASED PROP 

3,859.78 

185.50 Aug- DTech Telecommunications Charges 

Date 
Time 
Page 

10/03/2012 
13:51:24 
4 



Report ZF SL SPEC DIST 
UseriD 1009726 
System PRD/020 

Split Ledger Line Item Report 
067A LOCAL AGENCY FORMATI 

Period: 003 Fiscal Year: 2013 

Date Year Per Document # G/L Acct BA Cost Ctr 

Total Account Number 20298700 Telephone Svcs 

09/27/20l2 20l3 003 l07893l09 96969900 067A 4544540000 
09/l7/20l2 2013 003 l300472l34 96969900 067A 4544540000 

Total Account Number 96969900 

09/26/20l2 20l3 
09/l7 /20l2 20l3 
09/l7 /20l2 20l3 
09/l7/20l2 20l3 
09/l7 /20l2 20l3 
09/l7 /20l2 20l3 
09/l7 /20l2 20l3 
09/l7 /20l2 2013 
·09/l7 /20l2 20l3 
09/l7/20l2 20l3 
09/l7 /20l2 20l3 
09/l7 /20l2 20l3 
09/17 /20l2 20l3 
09/l7 /20l2 20l3 
09/l7/20l2 20l3 
09/17/2012 2013 
09/17/20l2 2013 
09/l7/20l2 20l3 
09/l7/20l2 20l3 
09/l7/20l2 20l3 
09/l7/20l2 20l3 
09/l7/20l2 2013 
09/l7/20l2 20l3 
09/l7/20l2 20l3 
09/l7/20l2 20l3 
09/l7/20l2 2013 
09/l7/20l2 20l3 
09/l7/20l2 20l3 
09/l7/20l2 20l3 
09/l7/20l2 20l3 
09/l7/20l2 20l3 
09/17 /20l2 20l3 
09/l7/20l2 2013 
09/l7 /20l2 20l3 
09/l7/20l2 20l3 
09/l7/20l2 20l3 
09/l7/20l2 20l3 
09/l7/20l2 20l3 
09/l7/20l2 2013 
09/17/2012 2013 
09/17/2012 2013 
09/17/2012 2013 

003 
003 
003 
003 
003 
003 
003 
003 
003 
003 
003 
003 
0 03 
003 
003 
003 
003 
003 
003 
003 
003 
003 
003 
003 
003 
003 
003 
003 
003 
003 
003 
003 
003 
003 
003 
003 
003 
003 
003 
003 
003 
003 

107892344 
1300472135 
1300472137 
1300472l38 
1300472l4l 
1300472142 
13 00472143 
1300472144 
1300472145 
1300472147 
1300472148 
1300472150 
1300472151 
1300472153 
1300472157 
1300472160 
1300472161 
l300472165 
1300472167 
1300472168 
1300472170 
1300472171 
1300472172 
1300472173 
1300472174 
1300472175 
l300472l76 
1300472177 
1300472l78 
1300472179 
1300472180 
1300472181 
1300472182 
l300472183 
1300472184 
1300472185 
1300472186 
1300472l87 
1300472188 
1300472189 
1300472191 
1300472195 

Total Account Number 97979000 

SVC FEES OTHER 

97979000 067A 4544540000 
97979000 067A 4544540000 
97979000 067A 4544540000 
97979000 067A 4544540000 
97979000 067A 4544540000 
97979000 067A 4544540000 
97979000 067A 4544540000 
97979000 067A 4544540000 
97979000 067A 4544540000 
97979000 067A 4544540000 
97979000 067A 4544540000 
97979000 067A 4544540000 
97979000 067A 4544540000 
97979000 067A 4544540000 
97979000 067A 4544540000 
97979000 067A 4544540000 
97979000 067A 4544540000 
97979000 067A 4544540000 
97979000 067A 4544540000 
97979000 067A 4544540000 
97979000 067A 4544540000 
97979000 067A 4544540000 
97979000 067A 4544540000 
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MISCELLANEOUS OTHER REVENUES 

Amount Text 

185.50 

101,639.50 Accrue Project Revenue 2011-l2 
204.22-

101,435.28 

228,833.00-
12,623.00-

167.00-
507.00-
420.00-
186.00-
571.00-

25,763.00-
62.00-

48,648.00-
2,110.00-

229.00-
205.00-
106.00-
284.00-
129.00-

1,580.00-
12,235.00-

133.00-
2,249.00-
2,005.00-

11.00-
1,653.00-

56.00-
1,642.00-

113.00-
115.00-

49.00-
4.00-

10.00-
56.00-
34.00-

580.00-
7.00-
6.00-

68.00-
402.00-

6,286.00-
2,070.00-
3,009.00-
1,358.00-

868.00-

FY 12/13 GF Contribution 

357,442.00-

Date 
Time 
Page 

10/03/2012 
13:51:24 
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TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 
11I2 I Street #100 

Sacramento, California 95814 
(916) 874-7458 

November 7, 2012 

Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission 

Peter Brundage, Executive Officer~ 
Legislative Update 

CONTACT: Don Lockhart, AICP, Assistant Executive Officer (916) 874-2937 
[Don.Lockhart@SacLAFCo.org] 

RECOMMENDATION 

No action is recommended. 

BACKGROUND 

Agenda Item #4 

This memo is part of the ongoing effort to keep your Commission informed regarding various legislative 
matters. 

There is no pending legislation, as the most recent legislative biennial (two-year) session has concluded. 
The process of government by which bills are considered and laws enacted is commonly referred to as 
the "legislative process" (please see attached process diagram.) Pursuant to the California Constitution, 
on the first Monday in December after the November general election, both Houses of the Legislature 
(Assembly and Senate) organize, elect officers and adopt rules for the upcoming two-year session. The 
two-year session is organized based on a legislative calendar. In the first year of the two-year session 
(e.g., 2013) both Houses will meet from January until mid-September and then recess until January of 
the even-numbered year. In the second year (e.g., 2014) the Legislature meets from the first week in 
January until it finally adjourns on November 30 of the even-numbered year. 

An ad-hoc legislative committee appointed by the CALAFCO Board of Directors will consider and 
adopt positions on various LAFCo related bills. Staff will report back on pertinent legislative efforts as 
they are introduced. 

PENDING LEGISLATION 

None. Attached for your information is the legislative update provided by CALAFCO staff the Annual 
Conference held in Monterey last month. Also attached is the legislative summary compiled by the 
Senate Committee on Government & Finance. 



::!: 
0 
a: 
Ll. f/1 
Z'lij o ·-_,.. 
~~ 
rn...J 

~ 0"' 
w c:: 
...J .... 
c Q) 

w 13 
C(!) 
w -w f/1 
z ~ 
a: .!:! 
a~ 
u. (.) 

Ului z Q) 

0 'tl 
- c:: 1- Q) 
(J) Cl 

~< 
(!) 
:::1 
rn 

THE LIFE CYCLE OF LEGISLATION 

Bln maynot 
bel'leardby 
committee 
until 31st 
day after 

Introduction 

COMMITIEE HEARING: 
PolleyorApptaptlatlana 

CHAIRPERSON 
AND MEMBERS 

TESTIFY: 
BILL AUTHOR 

CITIZENS 
EXPERTS 

LOBBYISTS 

T:J~E. u,':,'t,ffJfF.O/Ii.'A~l;t;.\ /J. tE6Etffi.ctffi.fiJ.~!E.' 

J.I'S~E·.itf.IS'\1! "r. ~I!Jl[ E ~ e:®'ltftiWllill'~'!::: l!': 

,U,I/M<...g;,;t)M-~""'~"""""' •w.•rm.'!'c·arr,:flr.3is§l.r!m>c1tllrt'IM"""'tlr<J'-..tl 
•>IP.fi<t~«~dla<MI; 

ty~.2-Jc-r.-m'r.'r'tt,~i11!!t''lf1;~ '2l.~~J~~f...1:J !Srrit-"'~.~,,~li'·~rgvi'ltf-':~rfHfH!Jei'll'egr.~~ 

'iS'-m..>.e · 0"!11~~'A...~file.::.""'ri,li~f1;31Vrr:l'f:.~!-'fi'i.M'Jtfllfe:e.~~R9:, ii1»\«''Wt."''!!'~$ 
~61Ti~'"$: f7o"'.a~Wffl'~ r~-t'ti.s-! i!ii!Y!~a'!'Meti"-!~Y.OO'Jf#,!i'llt'£er 1;~~~.~,\!~• 
rrn.JI'T~i·~.,.n:ro~"l.~rt!:'-~~<!tf.!~l'lt.fi'!J'.l'~Wf.o-!1~1cQ'~'t..~$"Eilh~ e3t!IT.t 
FfclJ:ye.:~~~=-ae:~tD'!L'trel!.~f.f'd.if\"::".Mrir:ggl~arr(f.jffi'l':if.i3~007r~ 

.~(!~~nr~';" t5e:arr.~a'!"mnu·.s;!ki'E'$S"S- ili~~l1";~lo:gil'lrtte:r~ ~l't;i;l 
rr.~-!titre~ n:.,:t-tf~u\leadi'J tlm'e:'~-r.'lamem.:fi'ri'eA't!i'l5. ::."'CI"o~~~J~ ~ Jt&'P.Iei111:1 
a'dbn~are. p<-tn:JE'c't i~f<'te~fli"f!ESi .. JS!l~~$iM~~SP~~ES; 

l~a~ ~-.. i(: l l$~rde,1i'rP1'tte"~'W'O~:~I"h"6."'9?ri.t~~r.etbnn::"'f.!IIF-911~~~~~~tmf 
1':\:t(.h,"A.o','m:'r.l'!:-e'J!t:'! :!llfl'l:e'A'•'fm'~. ~;::-lb·tl~c::>.'iltl'rtgi,md'"~~ l1ro~ m:ro·!h''::ti'i\: :i1 t!.~~~'C:;v. 

G:~-r:JIM."IItt!-e-R./&p"Gre~~ttrero l5'e.::ru'a~ferl'l!)Yi,~ar~~'1!i!!€ l~&~s:~~e:a~ lht~ 

S'd:t,•ll ~~n ftre'. ~~~'Pfl1"i~'1''\ 

COMMITTEE HEARING: 
Pdlcy01 Apploprllllons 

CHAIRPERSON 
AND MEMBERS 

TESTIFY: 
BILL AUTHOR 

CffiZENS 
EXPERTS 

LOBBYISTS 

From Idea into Law 



Assembly Local Government Committee 

Assembly Member Cameron Smyth, Chair 

LEGISLATIVE UPDATE FROM SACRAMENTO 

2012 CALAFCO ANNUAL CONFERENCE 

October 5, 2012 

Life After Redevelopment- Are Infrastructure Financing Districts (IFDs) the Solution? 

• SB 214 (Wolk)- would have eliminated the voter approval requirement for a city or 

county to create an IFD and would have expanded the type of projects that could be 

financed by an IFD, including watershed lands, flood management, habitat restoration, 

cleanup and development of brownfield properties (Polanco Act), projects that 

implement a transit priority project, or regional transportation plan. VETOED. 

• AB 2144 (Assembly Speaker Perez)- would have expanded the types of facilities and 

projects that could be financed under IFD law, would have reduced the voter threshold 

for the creation of an IFD and the issuance of bonds for the IFD, would have authorized 

an IFD to utilize the powers provided under the Polanco Act for brownfield cleanup, and 

would have renamed IFD law to the Infrastructure and Revitalization Financing District 

(IRFD) Act. VETOED. 

• SB 1156 (Senate President Pro Tern Steinberg)- would have allowed cities and counties 

to establish Sustainable Communities Investment Authorities (Authorities) to use tax 

increment financing, on a limited scale, along with other financing tools to support the 

goals of SB 375 (Steinberg), Chapter 728, Statutes of 2008. VETOED. 

• AB 2551 (Hueso)- would have authorized a legislative body of a city or county to 

establish an IFD in a "renewable energy infrastructure area" as the bill defined, and 

would have exempted the creation ofthe IFD from voter-approval requirements. 

VETOED. 

• AB 2259 (Ammiano)- makes conforming changes to San Francisco's special waterfront 

IFDs related to the America's Cup. SIGNED- Chapter 785, Statutes of 2012. 



Municipal Bankruptcy- Who's Next? 

• AB 1692 (Wieckowski)- Would have revised recently enacted language relating to the 

neutral evaluation process for local public entities contained in AB 506 (Wieckowski), 

Chapter 675, Statutes of 2011. PASSED ASSEMBLY, DIED IN SENATE RULES 

COMMITIEE. 

Health Care Districts: Scrutiny = More Legislation To Come 

• AB 2115 (Alejo)- would have required local health care districts to enter into a written 

employment agreement to employ or contract for a hospital administrator or chief 

executive officer. VETOED. 

• AB 2180 (Alejo)- requires local health care districts' written employment agreements 

with hospital administrators or chief executive officers to include specified information 

about compensation. SIGNED- Chapter 332, Statutes of 2012. 

• AB 2418 (Gordon)- would have required health care districts to spend 95% of tax 

revenue on current community health care benefits, as the bill defines, and would have 

limited to 30% the amount of annual revenue that could have been allocated to 

reserves. DIED IN THE ASSEMBLY APPROPRIATIONS COMMITIEE. 

Lovely LAFCO-Related Bills 

• AB 2238 (Perea)- bill version that passed the Assembly would have allowed LAFCOS, in 

their municipal service reviews, to assess alternatives for improving efficiency and 

afford ability of infrastructure and service delivery for drinking water and wastewater 

services, and would have added new requirements to the Department of Public Health 

for programs related to small community water systems. AB 2238 morphed into a non­

LAFCO bill in the Senate and didn't move out of the Senate Appropriations Committee. 

• AB 2698 (Assembly Local Government Committee)- annual Assembly Local Government 

Committee Omnibus bill that makes several minor noncontroversial changes to the 

Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Act. SIGNED- Chapter 62, Statutes of 2012. 

• SB 1090 (Senate Governance and Finance Committee)- annual Local Government 

Omnibus Act that makes several minor noncontroversial changes to the state laws 

affecting local agencies' powers and duties. SIGNED- Chapter 330, Statutes of 2012. 

--Under SB 1090, cities will be required to identify ahd plan only for island and 

fringe communities that are disadvantaged unincorporated communities. SB 

1090 clarifies that a city need not develop new data to comply with SB 244's 



{Walk, Chapter 513, Statutes of 2011) requirement to update the general plan land use 

element to analyze service needs for disadvantaged unincorporated communities. SB 

1090 allows updates to be based on existing data, like what is provided by LAFCO MSRs. 

• AB 1098 {Carter)*- would have reallocated vehicle license fee revenue to recently 

incorporated cities and to cities that annexed inhabited territory to fix the consequences 

of a budget bill, SB 89 {Budget Committee, Chapter 35, Statues of 2011). URGENCY 

MEASURE, 2/3 vote of each house. VETOED with message: 

"As drafted, this bill would undermine the 2011 Realignment formulas in a manner that would 
jeopardize dollars for local public safety programs, provides cities new funding beyond what 

existed under previous Jaw, and would create a hole in the General Fund to the tune of $18 

million. Given the current fiscal uncertainties, this is not acceptable." 

--*SB 1566 {Negrete Mcleod)- substantially similar bill that was introduced during the 

regular bill introduction deadline. SB 1566 passed the Senate Governance & Finance 

Committee, but died in the Senate Appropriations Committee. 

CONTACT INFORMATION: Assembly Local Government Committee- (916) 319-3958 

Debbie Michel 

Chief Consultant 

Assembly Local Government Committee 

debbie.michel@asm.ca.gov 

Misa Yokoi-Shelton {handles LAFCO issues) 

Associate Consultant 

Assembly Local Government Committee 

misa.yokoi-shelton@asm.ca.gov 





Senate Committee on Governance & Finance 
Senator Lois Wolk, Committee Chair 

State Capitol, Room 408 
Sacramento, California 95814 

(916) 651-4119 

http:/ /sgf.senate.ca.gov 

September 7, 2012 

TO: People Interested in Public Finance and Governance Legislation 

FROM: Senator Lois Wolk, Committee Chair 

SUBJECT: Important Bills During 2012 

With the regular legislative session ended, I want you to know about some of the more inter­
esting bills that the Senate Governance & Finance Committee worked on during 2012. These 
brief summaries offer you a selection of the significant bills that the Committee has worked 
on this year. The Governor has until September 30 to sign or veto bills. Urgency bills take 
effect on the day they are chaptered; regular bills will take effect on January 1, 2013. If you 
want to read the Committee's bill analyses or get a copy of a bill, please go to the Legisla­
ture's official website www.leginfo.ca.gov. You can also use that website to retrieve other 
bill analyses, official histories, voting records, and any veto messages. 

California Alternative Energy and Alternative Transportation Financing Authority 
(CAEATFA) 

SB 1128 (Padilla) Expands the sales and use tax exemption under the CAEATF A program to 
include "advanced manufacturing." Status: Governor's Desk. 

AB 796 (Blum enfield) creates a new financing program under CAEATF A to assist eligible 
California-based entities with the development and expansion of "clean energy" technology 
manufacturing and commercialization. Status: Governor's Desk. 

Corporate Taxes 

AB 1500 (Perez) makes the elective single sales factor apportionment mandatory to fund the 
Middle Class Scholarship Program. Status: Died on the Senate Floor. 
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AB 2439 (Eng) requires the largest corporations tax liability and single sales factor election 
to be listed on the Franchise Tax Board's website. Status: Died on the Senate Floor. 

SB 1505 (DeSaulnier) makes the single sales factor mandatory and requires the money be 
used for veterans. Status: Died in the Senate Veterans Affairs Committee. 

Enterprise Zones 

AB 484 (Alejo) extends expired enterprise zones in Watsonville and Antelope Valley for two 
years. Status: Died in the Senate Governance and Finance Committee. 

Income Tax Form 

SB 1571 (DeSaulnier) creates a tax check off for school supplies. Status: Governor's Desk. 

AB 233 (Hall) creates a check off for the YMCA on the income tax form. Status: Gover­
nor's Desk. 

AB 1589 (Huffman) creates an income tax check off for the state parks and allows taxpayers 
to buy an annual pass on the income tax form. Status: Governor's Desk. 

LAFCOs & Boundary Changes 

AB 2698 (Assembly Local Government Committee) is the annual Assembly Local Gov­
ernment Omnibus Act, making several minor and noncontroversial changes to state laws af­
fecting local government organization and reorganization. Status: Signed; Chapter 62, Stat­
utes of2012. 

Land Use Planning & Development 

SB 1094 (Kehoe) makes several changes to state laws governing conservation easements. 
Status: Governor's Desk. 

SB 1241 (Kehoe) requires a city or county to address fire risk for state responsibility areas 
and very high fire severity zones in general plan updates and subdivision approvals. Status: 
Governor's Desk. 

SB 1278 (Wolk) makes several changes to Sacramento-San Joaquin Valley cities and coun­
ties' flood hazard planning and development practices. Status: Governor's Desk. 

AB 904 (Skinner) creates the Sustainable Minimum Parking Requirements Act of2012. 
Status: Died in the Senate Governance and Finance Committee. 
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AB 1616 (Gatto)* establishes various zoning and permit requirements pertaining to cottage 
food industries. Status: Governor's Desk. 

AB 2351 (Gordon) requires a landowner seeking to cancel a Williamson Act contract to pay 
a 5% cancellation fee. Status: Died on the Senate Floor. 

AB 2680 (Assembly Agriculture Committee) repeals the automatic termination date to au­
thorize a city or county and landowner to rescind a Williamson Act contract and simultane­
ously enter into a new contract to facilitate a lot line adjustment with no sunset. Status: 
Signed, Chapter 128, Statutes of2012. 

Local Finance & Infrastructure 

SB 214 (Wolk)* makes it easier for local governments to use Infrastructure Financing Dis­
tricts (IFDs). Status: Governor's Desk. 

SB 829 (Rubio) bans state funding for city construction projects in a charter city which pro­
hibits or restricts its city council's ability to adopt, require, or utilize a project labor agree­
ment. Status: Signed, Chapter 11, Statutes of 2012. 

SB 1120 (Berryhill) states that a local agency does not need to provide subsidies to cure 
property-related service deficiencies if the agency's voters reject or reduce a property-related 
fee. Status: Died on the Senate Floor. 

SB 1125 (Hancock) requires local government entities to contract from a vendor or contrac­
tor that has a valid California seller's permit or certificate of registration. Status: Died in the 
Senate Appropriations Committee. 

SB 1257 (Hernandez) prohibits a local government from levying a utility user tax on the 
consumption of electricity as a motor vehicle fuel for an electric public transit bus. Status: 
Signed, Chapter 213, Statutes of 2012. 

SB 1566 (Negrete Mcleod) reallocates vehicle license fees to recently incorporated cities 
and cities that have annexed inhabited territory. Status: Died in the Senate Appropriations 
Committee. 

SB 1342 (Emmerson) increases, from $3 to $10, the maximum fee that a county can place 
on specified recorded documents to fund real estate fraud deterrence, investigations, and 
prosecutions. Status: Signed, Chapter 104, Statutes of2012. 

AB 1098 (Carter) reallocates vehicle license fees to recently incorporated cities and cities 
that have annexed inhabited territory. Status: Governor's Desk. 
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AB 1191 (Huber) allows a county in which all school districts are "basic aid" districts to re­
ceive reimbursement for lost sales tax and vehicle license fee revenues diverted under state 
law. Status: Died in the Senate Appropriations Committee. 

AB 1852 (Campos) authorizes counties and some cities to impose fees on copies of vital 
records to fund the coordination of domestic violence and child abuse prevention efforts. 
Status: Governor's Desk. 

AB 2144 (Perez) makes it easier for cities and counties to use Infrastructure and Revitaliza­
tion Financing Districts. Status: Governor's Desk. 

AB 2259 (Ammiano) makes conforming changes to San Francisco's special waterfront In­
frastructure Financing Districts for the Port America's Cup. Status: Governor's Desk. 

AB 2388 (Beall) changes the Santa Clara Open Space District's bidding procedures. Status: 
Governor's Desk. 

AB 2551 (Hueso) makes it easier for a city or county to create an infrastructure financing 
district in a renewable energy infrastructure district. Status: Governor's Desk. 

AB 2567 (Carter) allows a local wastewater service provider to adopt a schedule of fees au­
thorizing automatic adjustments for increases in wholesale wastewater treatment charges. 
Status: Signed, Chapter 103, Statutes of2012. 

Local Powers & Governance 

SB 475 (Wright) allows a local health authority to fulfill the Brown Act's teleconference 
meeting quorum requirement by counting board members located outside of its jurisdiction. 
Status: Signed, Chapter 209, Statutes of2012. 

SB 1003 (Yee) clarifies that legal action can be pursued, under the Brown Act, for the prior 
actions of local agencies and establishes procedures for filing an action. Status: Governor's 
Desk. 

SB 1090 (Senate Governance & Finance Committee) is the annual Local Government 
Omnibus Act, making several relatively minor and noncontroversial changes to the state laws 
affecting local agencies' powers and duties. Status: Governor's Desk. 

SB 1222 (Leno) caps permit fees for commercial and residential solar rooftop installations 
but allows local governments to charge above the cap if they issue a finding that justifies the 
need for a higher fee. Status: Governor's Desk. 

SB 1149 (DeSaulnier) creates the Bay Area Regional Commission to coordinate Bay Area 
regional agencies' activities. Status: Died in the Senate Appropriations Committee. 
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SB 1468 (Calderon) allows new retail licenses for selling fireworks during the week before 
New Year's Day. Status: Died in the Assembly Appropriations Committee. 

AB 1345 (Lara) imposes additional requirements on audits of local governments. Status: 
Governor's Desk. 

AB 1831 (Dickinson) prohibits a county or city from inquiring about or considering a job 
applicant's criminal background history until after determining an applicant's qualifications. 
Status: Died in the Senate Governance and Finance Committee. 

AB 2115 (Alejo) requires local health care districts to enter into written employment agree­
ments to employ or contract for a hospital administrator or chief executive officer. Status: 
Governor's Desk. 

AB 2180 (Alejo) requires local health care districts' written employment agreements with 
hospital administrators or chief executive officers to include specified information about 
compensation. Status: Governor's Desk. 

AB 2231 (Fuentes) requires majority-voter approval to repeal any city or county ordinance 
requiring the city or county to repair sidewalks. Status: Died in the Senate Appropriations 
Committee. 

AB 2299 (Feuer) authorizes a county board of supervisors to establish a program that re­
quires county recorders and assessors to redact public safety officials' names from property 
records, at the official's request. Status: Died in the Senate Governance and Finance Com­
mittee. 

Property Taxes 

AB 1700 (Butler) clarifies that owners oflands committed to open space and natural preser­
vation don't lose welfare exemptions from property tax because of revenues from cattle graz­
ing, camping, and hiking. Status: Died in the Senate Appropriations Committee. 

AB 2046 (Allen) provides that tenants in floating home marinas that want to purchase the 
marina can do so without reassessment of the marina, similar to mobile home parks. Status: 
Governor's Desk. 

Redevelopment 

SB 986 (Dutton) allows successor agencies to keep former redevelopment agencies' bond 
proceeds and enter into new enforceable obligations funded by bond proceeds. Status: Died 
on the Senate Floor. 
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SB 1056 (Hancock) expands the definition of"enforceable obligation" to include financial 
obligations related to a project funded with both tax increment and federal school construc­
tion bonds. Status: Died in the Senate Governance and Finance Committee. 

SB 1151 (Steinberg) creates an alternative process that allows communities to use their for­
mer redevelopment agencies' assets for economic development and housing purposes. Sta­
tus: Died in the Assembly Housing and Community Development Committee. 

SB 1156 (Steinberg) allows cities and counties to form Sustainable Communities Investment 
Joint Power Agencies to administer economic development and affordable housing pro­
grams. Status: Died in the Assembly Appropriations Committee. 

SB 1335 (Pavley) allows successor agencies to retain former redevelopment agencies' 
brownfield properties for the purpose of remediating or removing hazardous materials. Sta­
tus: Died in the Senate Appropriations Committee. 

AB 1484 (Assembly Budget Committee)* clarifies statutes governing the dissolution of re­
development agencies and addresses substantive issues related to administrative processes, 
affordable housing activities, repayment of loans from communities, use of existing bond 
proceeds, and the disposition or retention of former redevelopment agency assets. Status: 
Signed, Chapter 26, Statutes of2012. 

Sales & Use Taxes 

SB 1243 (Lowenthal) extends the bunker fuel sales and use tax exemption for 10 years. Sta­
tus: Governor's Desk. 

AB 1050 (Ma) creates a collection mechanism for state and local taxes, charges, and fees on 
prepaid wireless telecommunication. Status: Died in the Senate Governance and Finance 
Committee. 

AB 1446 (Feuer) makes permanent the transactions and use tax in Los Angeles and does not 
subject it to the 2% cap. Status: Governor's Desk. 

AB 2618 (Ma) limits who can acquire salvage certificate vehicles to those persons that are 
licensed dealers, dismantlers, auto repair dealers, or scrap metal processors. Status: Gover­
nor's Desk. 

State Bonds 

SB 633 (HufO allows the Department of Finance to order an agency to cease and desist 
spending bond funds if it finds the agency misspent bond funds. Status: Died in the Assem­
bly Business and Professions Committee. 
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State Budget, Reform & Realignment 

SB 1554 (Correa) consolidates all tax agencies into the Board of Equalization. Status: Died 
in the Senate Governance and Finance Committee. 

SCA 2 (Wyland) requires the state to adopt a budget for two fiscal years, and include with 
the budget information on the goals and performance of public programs. Status: Died in 
the Senate Elections and Constitutional Amendments Committee. 

SCA 10 (Strickland) requires 2/3 vote on bills for any new or higher state or local tax, and 
revises Gann Limits. Status: Died in the Senate Governance and Finance Committee. 

AB 2323 (Perea) requires the Board of Equalization to publish its decisions on tax appeal 
decisions with an impact of more than $500,000. Status: Governor's Desk. 

AB 2638 (Eng) amends current tax expenditure reports and State Budget information pub­
lished by the Department of Finance to include tax expenditure information, and requires dis­
closure of further tax expenditure data. Status: Governor's Desk. 

GRP 2* reorganizes state government to reduce the number of state agencies, consolidate 
state programs with shared focus and streamline decision-making. Status: Plan takes effect. 

State Personal & Corporate Income Taxes 

SB 1167 (Calderon) extends the California Motion Picture Tax Credit to July 1, 2017 and 
requires the Legislative Analyst's Office to evaluate the economic effects and administration 
of the tax credits. Status: Died at the Assembly Desk. 

SB 1179 (Walters) enacts a tax credit of $3,000 for medical device manufactures to hire a 
disabled veteran. Status: Died in the Senate Appropriations Committee. 

SB 1197 (Calderon) extends the California Motion Picture Tax Credit to July 1, 2017 and 
requires the Legislative Analyst's Office to evaluate the economic effects and administration 
of the tax credits. Status: Governor's Desk. 

SB 1252 (Rubio) diverts revenue increases from capital gains due the Facebook IPO to infra­
structure projects. Status: Died in the Senate Governance and Finance Committee. 

SB 1341 (Wolk) allows the Franchise Tax Board to give charities a 120-day grace period to 
file paperwork with the Attorney General before their tax exempt status is revoked. Status: 
Governor's Desk. 

AB 2026 (Fuentes) extends the California Motion Picture Tax Credit to July 1, 2017 andre­
quires the Legislative Analyst's Office to evaluate the economic effects and administration of 
the tax credits. Status: Governor's Desk. 
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AB 2408 (Skinner) repeals net operating loss carry backs. Status: Died on the Senate Floor. 

Tax Agents 

AB 404 (Gatto) requires tax agents representing taxpayers in property tax appeals to register 
as lobbyists in counties that regulate lobbying by ordinance. Status: Died on the Senate 
Floor. 

AB 2183 (Smyth) requires tax agents to register in counties where they represent taxpayers 
in property tax appeals, and enacts a code of conduct and list of prohibited acts for tax 
agents. Status: Died in the Senate Appropriations Committee. 

Tax Relief for Disasters 

SB 1158 (Price) allows the Franchise Tax Board to postpone deadlines and abatement of 
penalties and interest for taxpayers affected by disasters declared by the Governor. Status: 
Governor's Desk. 

SB 1544 (Hernandez) allows taxpayers in the Counties of Los Angeles and San Bernardino 
that suffered disaster losses due to severe winds in 2011 to file an amended tax return to de­
duct the loss and reduce prior year tax liability. Status: Governor's Desk. 

AB 2332 (Mooning) allows taxpayers in the County of Santa Cruz that suffered disaster 
losses due to severe storms in 2011 to file an amended return to deduct the loss and reduce 
prior year tax liability. Status: Signed, Chapter 203, Statutes of 2012. 

* This bill did not come to the Senate Governance & Finance Committee in 2012. 

To read and retrieve copies of the Senate Governance & Finance Committee's detailed refer­
ence materials and other publications-- including citizen's guides to joint powers agree­
ments, special districts, and LAFCOs --please go to the Committee's website: 
http://sgf.senate.ca. gov 
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SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

1112 I Street, Suite #100 
Sacramento, California 95814 

(916) 874-6458 

November 7, 2012 

Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission 

Peter Brundage, Executive Officer 

Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District- Draft 
Municipal Service Review- Report Back (LAFC 07-10) 

RECOMMENDATION 

Receive and file status report. 

Overall the District continues to provide adequate water service to the community and 
progress is being made to address the water supply and water quality issues. The overall 
financial condition is weak and the District continues to operate in the red. In addition, 
the District is not able to obtain liability coverage for employment practices. 

DISCUSSION 

This report summarizes the actions, developments, and events related to the Rio 
Linda Elverta Community Water District that have occurred since September 5, 
2012. 

I. Board of Directors 

There are four seats up for election; Frank Caron's seat is the only seat not up for re­
election. Eight candidates have filed to run in the November election, including two 
incumbents. Jerry Trautman, the current Board President and Courtney Caron have 
decided not to run for another term. The new board will assume office in the first part of 
December. 



II. Progress of Well and Pipeline Construction 

Well No.lS 

The District has completed drilling Well No. 15 and completed construction of the 
pipeline. The pump building has recently been completed. The access road and fence 
have been constructed. The pump has been installed. Fees have been paid to SMUD to 
install the electrical service. 

On October 25, 2012, the well was turned on and became operational. The well produces 
approximately 2,800 gallons per minute. The total cost of the well and pipeline is 
approximately $2.3 million. This leaves approximately $5.2 million of the $7.5 million 
state revolving loan. 

Well No. 14 

The District has completed drilling the test well. The California Department of Water 
Resources has taken water samples to determine the water quality. This well contains 
arsenic and cannot be used without treatment. 

CDPH has indicated that a reservoir tank may be the more appropriate option. The 
District and CDPH are updating a water demand study to determine the water supply 
deficit. A number of factors may have changed from the previous analysis such as the 
current number of vacancies and the change in the estimated growth rate of the 
community. 

Well No.3 

Repairs have been made to Well No.3 in order to place this well into production. Water 
samples have been taken for testing to determine if this well can be used. This well can 
produce approximately 600 gpm. This well should be operational in about one month. 
The District needs to install chlorination equipment. 

Overall Operations 

The District is improving its ability to remotely monitor wells using telemetry equipment. 

Status of CDPH Compliance Orders 

The water quality and quantity continue to be satisfactory. Water pressure is subject to 
variation because of leaks and equipment failures. However, generally, water pressures 
remain adequate and comply with CDPH standards. 

The District has satisfied one of the Compliance Orders issued by the CDPH related to 
reporting requirements and staffing plans. The first Compliance Order related to water 
supply and capacity has not been satisfied because well construction is not complete. 
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The District has met with CDPH to discuss water supply issues and Well No. 14. The 
District is preparing an updated demand study to determine the estimated water supply 
deficit. CDPH is also reviewing this data. Depending on the outcome of the water study, 
CDPH currently supports the construction of a reservoir tank. In addition, one more well 
may be needed to provide a backup supply. 

Progress is being made to address the District's water supply issues; however, it appears 
that the financial and litigation concerns currently are the more significant issues. 

III. Sacramento Suburban Water District Interconnection 

No changes in the operation or status of the intertie with Sacramento Suburban Water 
District. RLECWD and Sacramento Suburban Water District renewed this Agreement 
during March, 2012. This intertie operates only if water pressure drops below 30 psi. 

IV. Status of District Operations 

District Financial Condition 

No significant changes in the overall financial situation of the District. Cash Flow 
remains tight. Accounts Payables are not current and the District is operating at a loss or 
in the "red" for last several months. The financial condition of the District is not 
improving and is actually beginning to erode at an increasing rate. The General Manager 
has estimated that the operating fund balance is currently $128,000 in the red. 

The District has been able to pay creditors and vendors because it is basically using 
money that should be deposited into capital and debt service accounts. In addition, over 
the last several years, the District did not deposit capital construction and debt service 
funds into the appropriate accounts. Currently, the District needs to put in approximately 
$150,000. The District is proposing to repay these funds over a five-year period with 
annual payments of approximately $30,000. 

Legal costs are exceeding the annual budget amount and may increase as pending 
litigation goes to trial if settlements cannot be reached. The District acknowledges that it 
cannot control its legal expenses. Also, the District is not able to terminate the contract 
without significant costs based on the severance clause. The contract cannot be 
terminated until June 30, 2014. Also, the contract provides that it will automatically 
renew under the same terms and conditions unless terminated with a minimum 60 days 
written notice. 

Staffing and Employee Relations 

No significant issues to report. 
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Urban Water Management Plan 

The UWMP is in progress and should be complete in about one month. 

Liability Insurance 

The Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) has extended the District's 
liability coverage for a 6 month period; however, this amended policy does not cover 
"employment practices". The District has not been able to get coverage for this 
exclusion. The General Manager has contacted ten (1 0) carriers. This continues to be a 
significant issue. 

Mary Hemici and Jerry Trautman met with ACW A to give them a status update and let 
them know what the District is doing to improve its risk. 

It appears that it will be difficult for the District to demonstrate that it is an acceptable 
risk; it will be difficult to get liability coverage. ACW A will be reviewing the coverage it 
is currently providing at its next Board meeting in November/December 2012. 

District Operations 

The General Manager's report for September 8, 2012 to October 10, 2012 is attached 
highlighting the status of various district operations. 

Pending Litigation as of October 15, 2012 

Currently, the pending litigation is set forth as follows: 

1.) CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL- The Board of Directors will meet in 
closed session pursuant to Government Code § 54956.9(a). Glenn Gilkerson- Small 
Claims Hearing Case No. 12SC02987. 

2.) CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL - The Board of Directors will meet in 
closed session pursuant to Government Code § 54956.9(a). Pending Litigation - Joseph 
Sherrill. Sac. Superior Court Case # 34-2011-00103481. 

3.) CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL- The Board of Directors will meet in 
closed session pursuant to Government Code § 54956.9(a). Pending Litigation - Joseph 
Sherrill. Sac. Superior Court Case# 34-2012-8000-1135. 

4.) CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL - The Board of Directors will meet in 
closed session pursuant to Government Code § 54956.9(a). Pending Litigation - Joseph 
Sherrill. Sac. Superior Court Case # 34-2012-8000-1095. 
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5.) CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL- The Board of Directors will meet in 
closed session pursuant to Government Code § 54956.9(a). Pending Litigation - Joseph 
Sherrill. Sac. Superior Court Case# 34-2012-8000-1108. 

6.) CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL- The Board of Directors will meet in 
closed session pursuant to Government Code§ 54956.9(a) Superior Case# 05CS01365-
Michael Phelan. 

7.) CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL- The Board of Directors will meet in 
closed session pursuant to Government Code § 54956.9(a). Pending Litigation. Cal 
OSHA v. RLECWD- Docket #R2D1-2288 to 2290). 

V. Summary oflssues 

Overall the District is providing adequate water service to the community and progress is 
being made to address the water supply capacity issue. However, there are two 
significant issues: the inability of the District to obtain liability coverage for employment 
practices and the overall financial condition of the District. 

VI. Next Steps 

LAFCo staff will continue to work with CDPH and the District to monitor the 
situation. We will keep the Commission informed. 

Respectfully Submitted; 

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

=?~¥st~~~ 
Peter Brundage, 
Executive Officer 

Attachments 
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RIO LINDA I ELVERTA 
COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT 

Board of Directors 
Regular Meeting 

______________ _..._M .... o"'-'nday_,_Qctoher_15,_2012 
Meeting will begin at 6:30 pn 

Meeting Location: 
VIsitor's I Depot Canter 

6730 Front St 
Rio Linda, CA 95673 

Remota Location: 
Director Courtney Caron 
Veteran's Memorial Bldg 

4117 Overland Ave 
Culver City, CA 90230 

The next Regular Meeting is scheduled for 
Monday, November 19, 2012 

at 6730 Front Street, Rio Linda 

1 the intent of the Board that meetings shall remain as informal as reasonably possible consistent with the business needs of the District. The Board President or a 
rity of the Board may invoke formal proceedings pursuant to Robert's Rules of Order should action be deemed necessary. The Board may discuss and take action on 

ny item listed on this agenda including items listed as information items. The Board may also listen to other items that do not appear on this agenda, but the board will 
ot discuss or take any action on those items, except for items determined by the Board pursuant to state law to be of an emergency or urgent nature requiring immediate 

Copies of the agenda are posted at the Community Center, the District Office and on the District's Web Site at http://www.RLECWD.com. All documents relating to 
listed on this agenda are available for public inspection at the District office: 73D L Street, Rio Linda, California. The public will be given the opportunity to directly 

ress the Board on each listed item during the Boards consideration of that item. An opportunity for public comment on other items within the jurisdiction of the Board is 
offered under the item "Public Comment" and such comments are welcomed . Reasonable time limitations may be imposed on each speaker by the Board President. The 
Board may address any items in any order as approved by the Board. 

Upon request, agendas and documents in the agenda pacl<et will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by law. Any 
such request must be made in writing to the Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District, 73D L Street, or P.O. Box 4DD, Rio Linda, CA 95673. Requests will be valid for the 
calendar year in which the request is received and must be renewed prior to January 1st of the next year. Persons needing disability-related modifications or 
accommodations in order to participate in public meetings, including persons requiring auxiliary aids or services, may request such modifications or accommodations by 
calling the Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District at (916) 991-1 ODD at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

Linda I Elverta Community Water District, Board of Directors 
Trautman, President Frank Caron, Director Vivien Johnson, Director 
Hood, Vice President Courtney Caron, Director 

General Manager/Secretary to the Board 
Mary Henrici 

Members of the public are invited to speak to the Board 
regarding items within the subject matter jurisdiction of the 
District that are not on the agenda or items on the consent 
agenda. Each speaker may address the Board once under 
Public Comment for a limit of 2 minutes. (Policy Manual § 
2.01.160) The Board cannot act on items not listed on the 
agenda and, therefore the Board cannot respond to 
non-agenda issues raised during Public Comment other than to 
provide general information. 

The Board will be asked to approve all Consent Items at one time without discussion. 
Consent Items are expected to be routine and non-controversial. If any Board member, 
staff or interested person requests that an item be removed from the Consent Items, it will 
be considered with the action items. 
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Monday, October 15, 2012 

A. MINUTES: 
1.) S"pttmbflr 17, 20~2, RVQYI41r Mntlng 

The Board will review and approve minutes of previous 
meetings. 

I. WCP.ENIXTURI&: 
1.) O·peratlomt ~~p•mUturn 

The Board will review and approve the expenditures since the 
meeting of September 17, 2012. 

~.) Qarp•ltftl ilm:pir'OV:tmtnt E~pvnd ltYI'81 

--~ra~~,."~~~~·------------------
4.) &tJfiurtty o•pw~ta 

The Board will review and approve the credit card activity since 
the meeting of September 17, 2012. 

The Board will approve the 2011 -12 FY Audit 

The Board will receive an update on Well #15 Project. 

<l. Hydropn•um•tlc ·rank Tnttnv The Board will be asked for direction on how to proceed with 
the Hydropneumatic Tank Tests throughout the District. 

·Requmw ·~y Jim C.rton 

i . WaH ., lt-taQttfttlon Pml•ct &twtu:t Updat• The Board will receive an update on the status of Well #3 
reactivation . 

R9qYtlltld by·G,M .• Maty Hentld 
1. httmatt.d ~lmiJ fQr Rt~W of Ptnionn•l'Pollcy 

Ypd•tu 

The Board will approve Resolution 2012-18 Conflict of Interest 
Code Placing it in the District Policy Manual. 

The Board will receive the estimated time to review the 
personnel policy changes and give directions on how to 
proceed . 

All GM vacation requests to be presented to the Board by 
regular meeting prior to taking the time off. Notification to all 

"'eqYfttR ~y O!reotor .!OI'lnton Directors of who is in charge during vacation time off and any 
other absences. 

t. Mo9tlna• ofltlff a·nd loard Mtmbtra Board notifications of any meetings with LAFCo, Sac Suburban 
or CDPH by staff or Board members. If unattended by Board 

~equtstl(! l'ly O!rtotor Jotnwon President then the Vice President shall be in attendance. 

Close office on Fridays and create 4 - 1 Ohr work days. Would 
save utilities and would save transportation costs for the office 

~eqtlefttd t?y Olmctor Jottnt<1.n staff as well. In addition the office staff would have the benefit 
of three day weekends all the time with no lost hours. 

Create vacation calendars and GM meeting calendars : The 
Board would be aware of who is in charge at all times. The 

RtqYttted by Olre<rtOr Jol'lnton calendar pages could be presented at each Board meeting, ie. : 

@.} l'ltnk S'-ltut~•• .. &tpt~m~wr go12 
!).) Dalftnoo S.htttt 
c.) Pront! Losa 1nd ~udQat PRrl'orman~• 
d.) &R.P: Accumu!ltlvg CQat~ 

Present November's at the October meeting. 

DISTRICT FINANCIAL REPORTS 

Written reports attached 
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d.} MoRUllr I~Y:f'Q• Prvd·uotlon 
~ ,) 'Mo,n.ttlly 'Prw•u·~ 1Rtadln.g:W 
f.) Jm.t~t &ni'UJH~ t\tport 

Rwu'lvnel Witter Alitborfty ., 'f~~ 1K~d~ M•n*-t 
lwoNmltf-lto G·rourmhnttf A~ol1tty ... JcJ.bnMn 
t.AF-CQ •e)f-, Cargn 
Other · 

DISTRICT ACTIVITY REPORTS 

Written reports attached 

Per AB 1234 the Board of Directors will report on their meeti1 
activities. 

Public comment for closed session items only: The public is 
invited to comment on any item listed on the closed session 
agenda. Each speaker is limited to 2 minutes. 

The Board of Directors will convene to Closed Session to 
discuss the following items. 

1.) CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL MANAGER - The Board 
. Directors will meet in closed session pursuant to Governmen 

Code§ 54956.9(a). Glenn Gilkerson - Small Claims Hearing 
Case# 12SC02987. 

2.) CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL- The Board 
Directors will meet in closed session pursuant to Governmer 
Code§ 54956.9(a). Pending Litigation - Joseph Sherrill. Sc: 
Superior Court Case# 34-2011 -00103481. 

3.) CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL- The Board 
Directors will meet in closed session pursuant to Governmer 
Code§ 54956.9(a). Pending Litigation- Joseph Sherrill. Sc: 
Superior Court Case# 34-2012-8000-1135. 

4.) CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL - The Board 
Directors will meet in closed session pursuant to Governmer 
Code § 54956.9(a). Pending Litigation - Joseph Sherrill. Sc 
Superior Court Case# 34-2012-8000-1095 . 

5.) CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL - The Board 
Directors will meet in closed session pursuant to Governmer 
Code § 54956.9(a) . Pending Litigation - Joseph Sherrill. S~ 
Superior Court Case# 34-2012-8000-1108. 

6.) CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL - The Board 
Directors will meet in closed session pursuant to Governmer 
Code§ 54956.9(a) Superior Case# 05CS01365 - Michael 
Phelan. 

7.) CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL - The Board 
Elirectors will meet in closed session pursuant to Governme1 
Code§ 54956 .9(a). Pending Litigation. Cal OSHA v. RLEC 
-Docket #R2D1 -2288 to 2290). 
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Monday, Octoberr 15, 2012 

President will reconvene the open session of the meeting. 

Directors' and the General Manager may comment on matters 
not on the agenda, but no action other than placing the matter 
on a future agenda for discussion or a report from staff is 
allowed the Brown Act. 
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Weekly Managers Report 

September 8, 2012 to October 10, 2012 

On September 10, 2012 I met with a local citizens group after hours to answer questions on the current 
status of the District. 

On September 11, 2012 I met with Sara Rogers, Pete Regan, Jim Carson and Eric Koch on the status of 
the Well15 project. The transformer, gas line and chemical tanks have been Installed. The power line 
still needs to be installed on the roadway before startup can proceed. Later that morning I had a 
lengthy meeting with Jim Carson and Jim Crowley and reviewed the draft Urban Water Management 
Plan (UWMP). We are awaiting the CUWCC response to our report before we can proceed with the 

public hearing and finalizing the UWMP. 

On September 12, 2012 we starting taking free water from the Sac Suburban intertie today for the next 
seven days. Only pumps 10 and 7 have been running all day. We will be monitoring this free water and 
how it affects our system in order to have a better feel for what will happen when Well #15 comes on 
line. We are receiving approximately 1100 gallons per minute. 

On September 18, 2012 I sent Michelle the free Cal Pers retirement training. They have changed several 

things recently on their site and discussed the retirement reform legislation. 

On September 19, 2012 I received a letter of resignation from Michelle Ammond our bookkeeper. She 
has taken a job with a company that pays much better and allows her to work from home if desired. 
The staff will miss her very much. I also attended supervisor Mac Glashan's bimonthly meeting at cherry 
creek golf course. The head of the Parks Department spoke of the Gibson ranch contract, the bike path 
trails that are being improved and the 2 rangers recently hired by his office. Supervisor Mac Glashan 
spoke of the Counties newly approved budget and noted that there were no additional budget cuts this 
year. I Informed the Supervisor of our upcoming ribbon cutting event on well #15. Later that evening I 
went to the green gardener class and learned about improving garden soils to restrict runoff, rain 
gardens and rain catch basins. 

On September 20, 20121 went to SAWWA and learned of the EPA's Unregulated Contaminate 
Monitoring Rule 3 (UCMR3) requirements. It is currently estimated that the testing will cost the District 
$30,000 per round of sampling with 2 rounds required. The first round will be done in fiscal year 2013-
14 the second In fiscal year 2014-15. This will be added to the District budget next year. 

On September 24, 20121 met with Derrick Williams the President of Hydro Metrics. They are a 
hydrology firm out of Oakland and do similar work to Wood Rodgers. He was looking to expand into our 
area. I told him we already had a hydrologist for our projects. 

On September 25, 2012 I met with Charles Miller of Apple One temp agency and discussed the 

qualifications needed for a bookkeeper for our agency. He had one candidate who will be in Thursday. 



The District received 7,539,000 gallons of free water through our intertie with Sac Suburban from San 
Juan's treatment plant during a five day test of their facilities. 

September 26, 2012 I reviewed the engineering report from Domenichelli and Assoc. to the CDPH 
addressing new demand figures and construction project alternatives for-system redundancy. I then 
went to a regional ACWA meeting where they discussed the current status of the delta plan and the 
restructuring of ACWA. 

September 27, 2012 I hired a temp to take over Michelle's position while we go through the hiring 
process to find a replacement bookkeeper. The Temp comes from the Nevada County District 
Attorney's office. It Is my hope that she will be Interested in the job permanently as she already has 
governmental experience. The District will need to go through a formal hiring process In order to 
permanently hire a replacement for Michelle as we now receive State and Federal funding. 

September 28, 2012 I met with Joe and Sara of Domenlchelll & Assoc., Pete Regan, Eric Koch and Pat 
Goyet on the progress of the Well #15 project. The Generator start up is scheduled for October 8, 2012, 
Tesco equipment testing Is October 16-18. SMUD should be here next week to install power. We are 
keeping our fingers crossed. I also viewed the Well #15 site and the field inspector has come up with an 
alternative for the chlorine analyzer discharge which the engineers will we considering. 

On October 1, 2012 Salvador Turrblartes of California Department of Public Health met with Pat Goyet 
and I to inspect the Well #15 well site so he could provide us with an interim use permit for the well. He 
commented that the area currently fenced with chain link fencing may need to be changed to the 
wrought iron type around the well site due to the lack of security for the monitoring well head that is in 
the area. He also inspected our Well #3 site and discussed what was still needed to get that site up and 
running. Mr. Turrblartes will be doing another well site Inspection on well #15 before startup as there 
were a few things that were not complete to date. 

On October 3, 2012 I reviewed the chlorinator spec for well #3. Staff would like both well 3 and 15 to 
have the same type of unit. It was determined that the manufacturer of the well# 15 chlorinator had 
changed so a new proposal has to be received from the new chlorinator manufacturer before we can 
purchase the unit for well #3. Estimated time after order for receipt of the chlorinator is 4 weeks. 

On October 9 and 10, 2012 Mr. Goyet and I attended Disaster Management Training for Water agencies 
provided by the Department of Homeland Security. 
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Agenda Item No. 6 

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

1112 I Street, Suite #100 
Sacramento, California 95814 

(916) 874-6458 

November 7, 2012 

Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission 

Peter Brundage, Executive Officer 

FY 2011-12 Financial Audit 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Receive and File the FY 2011-12 Financial Audit and Accompanying Statements for the 
year ending June 30, 2012. 

DISCUSSION: 

The LAFCo Financial Audit for FY 2011-12 was completed on September 5, 2012 by 
James Marta and Company, Certified Public Accountants. The summary of their findings 
are set forth as follows: 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present f~irly, in all material 
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities and the major 
fund of Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission as of June 30, 2012, and the 
related changes in financial position for the year then ended in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, as well as 
accounting systems prescribed by the State Controller's Office and state regulations 
governing special districts. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report 
dated September 5, 2012 on our consideration of the Commission's internal control over 
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that 
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting 
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral 
part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and 
should be considered in assessing the results of our audit. 



There are no audit exceptions and all recommendations from prior years have been 
implemented. The following recommendation was noted and the recommendation had 
been partially implemented. 

Current Year Recommendation 

The Auditor is recommending that procedures should be developed to reconcile cash in 
the county treasury on a monthly basis. This requires that staff maintain a listing of all 
receipts received and all disbursements approved. Deposit permits should be matched 
against this list of receipts to ensure that all amounts in the receipts were deposited. In 
addition, the activity in the cash in county treasury account should be reconciled with 
these lists. Any reconciling items should be investigated timely and adjusted with 
adequate documentation. 

Current Status 

Partially implemented-Procedures have been implemented to reconcile receipts and 
disbursements for all months at year end. A risk still exists in that unreconciling items 
from earlier in the year would not be detected in time. 

Management Response 

Staff will reconcile receipts and disbursements on a regular basis prior to year end. 

Respectfully Submitted: 

9~~~ 
Peter Brundage - \J 
Executive Officer 

Attachments 

(File: FY 2011-12 Audit to Commission November, 2012) 

2 



Commissioners 

James Marta & Company 
Certified Public Accountants 

Accounting, Auditing, Consulting, and Tax 

COMMUNICATION WITH THOSE CHARGED 
WITH GOVERNANCE 

Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission 
Sacramento, California 

We have audited the financial statements of the Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission 
(LAFCo) for the year ended June 30, 2012, and have issued our report thereon dated September 5, 2012. 
Professional standards require that we communicate certain matters to you related to our audit. These are 
provided below: 

Our Responsibility under Generally Accepted Auditing Standards 

As communicated in our engagement letter dated March 1, 2012, our responsibility, as described by 
professional standards, is to form and express an opinion about whether the financial statements that have 
been prepared by management with your oversight are presented fairly, in all material respects, in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our audit of 
the financial statements does not relieve you or management of your respective responsibilities. 

Our responsibility, as prescribed by professional standards, is to plan and perform our audit to obtain 
reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit of financial statements includes consideration of internal control over financial 
reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control over fmancial 
reporting. Accordingly, as part of our audit, we considered the internal control of LAFCo solely for the 
purpose of determining our audit procedures and not to provide any assurance concerning such internal 
control. 

We are also responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our 
professional judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process. 
However, we are not required to design procedures for the purpose of identifying other matters to 
communicate to you. 

Other Information in Documents Containing Audited Financial Statements 

Pursuant to professional standards, our responsibility as auditors for other information in documents 
containing Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission's audited financial statements does not 
extend beyond the financial information identified in the audit report, and we are not required to perform 
any procedures to corroborate such other information. 

701 Howe Avenue Suite E3, Sacramento, CA 95825 (916) 993-9494 fax (916) 993-9489 
www.jpmcpa.com jmarta@jpmcpa.com 



Our responsibility also includes communicating to you any information which we believe is a material 
misstatement of fact. Nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that such information, or its 
manner of presentation, is materially inconsistent with the information, or manner of its presentation~ 
appearing in the financial statements. 

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit 

We conducted our audit consistent with the planned scope and timing we previously communicated to 
you. 

Qualitative Aspects of the Organization's Significant Accounting Practices 

Significant Accounting Policies 
Management has the responsibility to select and use appropriate accounting policies. A summaiy of the 
significant accounting policies adopted by LAFCo is included in Note 1 to the financial statements. 
There have been no initial selection of accounting policies and no changes in significant accounting 
policies or their application during the years audited. No matters have come to our attention that would 
require us, under professional standards, to inform you about (1) the methods used to account for 
significant unusual transactions and (2) the effect of significant accounting policies in controversial or 
emerging areas for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. 

Significant Accounting Estimates 
Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are 
based on management's current judgments. Those judgments are normally based on knowledge and 
experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events. Certain accounting 
estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and because 
of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ markedly from management's current 
judgments. 

We are not aware of any significant estimates in the financial statements. 

Financial Statement Disclosures 
Certain financial statement disclosures involve significant judgment and are particularly sensitive 
because of their significance to financial statement users. The most sensitive disclosures affecting the 
Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission's financial statements relate to the compensated 
absences and operating leases in Note 3 and Note 5, respectively, to the financial statements. 

Significant Difficulties Encountered during the Audit 

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management relating to the performance of the 
audit. 

Uncorrected and Corrected Misstatements 

For purposes of this communication, professional standards require us to accumulate all known and 
likely misstatements identified during the audit, other than those that we believe are trivial, and 
communicate them to the appropriate level of management. Management has corrected all identified 
misstatements. 



In addition, professional standards require us to communicate to you all material, corrected 
misstatements. In the current year, no uncorrected misstatements were identified as result of our audit 
procedures. All adjustments were were presented to us by management. These adjustments are 
summarized in Attachment 1. 

Disagreements with Management 

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a matter, 
whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing 
matter, which could be significant to the Organization's fmancial statements or the auditor's report. No 
such disagreements arose during the course of the audit. 

Representations Requested from Management 

We have requested certain written representations from management, which are included in the attached 
letter dated September 5, 2012 (Attachment 2). 

Management's Consultations with Other Accountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting 
matters. Management jnformed us that, and to our knowledge, there were no consultations with other 
accountants regarding auditing and accounting matters. 

Other Significant Findings or Issues 

In the normal course of our professional association with LAFCo, we generally discuss a variety of 
matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards, business conditions 
affecting the Organization, and business plans and strategies that may affect the risks of material 
misstatement. None ofthe matters discussed resulted in a condition to our retention as LAFCo's auditors. 

This report is intended solely for the use of the Commissioners and management of Sacramento Local 
Agency Formation Commission and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than 
these specified parties. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

r~;-~ 
James Marta & Company 
Certified Public Accountants 
September 5, 2012 



Adjusting Entries: 

1890000 Accounts Receivable 
96969900 Svc Fees Other 

Total 

20259100 Other Prof. Svc 
5100000 Accounts Payable 

Total 

4,846.00 

4,846.00 

81,041.00 

81,041.00 

ATTACHMENT 1 

4,846.00 

4,846.00 

81 ,041.00. 
81,041.00 



Attachment 2 
Management Representation Letter 

James Marta & Company 
701 Howe Avenue, Suite E3 
Sacramento, California 95825 

We are providing this letter in connection with your audit of the Statement of Net Assets, Statement of 
Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets, and Statement of Cash Flows of Sacramento Local 
Agency Formation Commission as of June 30, 2012 and 2011 and for the years then ended for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion as to whether the financial statements present fairly, in all material 
respects the financial position of Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission, results of 
operations, and cash flows in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. We confirm that 
we are responsible for the fair presentation in the financial statements of Sacramento Local Agency 
Formation Commission's financial position, results of operations, and cash flows in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles. 

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. Items are 
considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of accounting 
information that, in the light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the judgment of a 
reasonable person relying on the information would be changed or influenced by the omission or 
misstatement. 

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, as of September 5, 2012, the following 
representations made to you during your audit(s). 

1. The financial statements of the various opinion units referred to above are fairly presented m 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

2. We have made available to you all: 
a. Financial records and related data. 
b. Minutes of the meetings of the Comission and other relevant committees or summaries of 

actions of recent meetings for which minutes have not yet been prepared. 

3. There have been no communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance with or 
deficiencies in accounting, internal control, or financial reporting practices. 

4. There are no material transactions that have not been properly recorded in the accounting records 
underlying the financial statements. 

5. We believe that the effects of the uncorrected misstatements in the financial statements summarized 
in the attached schedule and aggregated by you during the current engagement are immaterial, both 
individually and in the aggregate, to the applicable opinion units and the financial statements .taken as 
a whole. 

6. We acknowledge our responsibility for the design and implementation of programs and controls to 
prevent and detect fraud. 



7. We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud affecting the entity involving (a) 
management, (b) employees who have significant roles in internal controls, or (c) others where the 
fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

8. We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the entity received in 
communications from employees, former employees, vendors, regulators, or others. 

9. The Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission has no plans or intentions that may materially 
affect the carrying value or classification of assets and liabilities. 

10. The following have been properly recorded or disclosed in the financial statements: 
a. Related-party transactions, including sales or charges for services provided, purchases, loans, 

transfers, leasing arrangements, and guarantees, and amounts receivable from or payable to 
related parties. 

b. Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the Sacramento Local Agency Formation 
Commission is contingently liable. . 

c. Significant estimates and material concentrations known to management that are required to be 
disclosed in accordance with the AICPA's Statement of Position 94-6, Disclosure of Certain 
Significant Risks and Uncertainties. Significant estimates are estimates at the balance sheet date 
that could change materially within the next year. Concentrations refer to volumes of business, 
revenues, available sources of supply, or markets or geographic areas for which events could 
occur that would significantly disrupt normal finances within the next year. 

11. There are no: 
a. Violations or possible violations of laws or regulations whose effects should be considered for 

disclosure in the financial statements or as a basis for recording a loss contingency. 
b. Unasserted claims or assessments that our lawyer has advised are probable of assertion and must 

be disclosed in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 5 (F AS-5), 
Accounting for Contingencies. 

c. Other liabilities or gain or loss contingencies that are required to be accrued or disclosed by 
FAS-5. 

12. The Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and 
there are no liens or encumbrances on such assets nor has any asset been pledged as collateral. 

13. We have complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that would have a material effect on the 
financial statements in the event of noncompliance. 

14. Receivables recorded in the financial statements represent valid claims against debtors for sales or 
other charges arising on or before the balance-sheet date and have been appropriately reduced to their 
estimated net realizable value. 

15. We have reviewed, approved, and taken responsibility for the financial statements and related notes 
and acknowledge the auditor's role in the preparation of this information. 

16. We represent to you the following regarding the financial statements for Sacramento Local Agency 
Formation Commission: 

a. All component units, as well as joint ventures with an equity interest, are included and other joint 
ventures and related organizations are properly disclosed. 



b. All ft . .mds and activities are properly classified. 

c. All net assets component and fund balance reserves and designations have been properly 
reported. 

d. All revenues within the statement of activities have been properly classified as program revenues 
or general revenues. 

e. All interfund and intra-entity transactions and balances have been properly classified and 
reported. 

f. Special items and extraordinary items have been properly classified and reported. 

g. Deposit and investment risks have been properly and fully disclosed. 

h. With regards to required supplementary information (RSI): 
(1) We acknowledge our responsibility for the presentation of the Required Supplementary 

Information and in accordance with the applicable criteria; 
(2) The required supplementary information is measured and presented in accordance with 

prescribed guidelines; 
(3) The methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior 

period 

To the best of our knowledge and belief, no events have occurred subsequent to the balance sheet date 
and through the date of this letter that would require adjustment to or disclosure in the aforementioned 
financial statements. 

(Name ofChiefExecutive Officer and Title) 

(Name ofChiefFinancial Officer and Title) 
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James Marta & Company 
Certified Public Accountants 

Accounting, Auditing, Consulting, and Tax 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Commissioners 
Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission 
Sacramento, California 

We have audited the accompanying fmancial statements of the governmental activities and major fund of the 
Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission (the "Commission"), as of and for the year ended June 30, 
2012, which collectively comprise the Commission's basic financial statements as listed in the table of 
contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of Sacramento Local Agency Formation 
Commission's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these fmancial statements based on 
our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued 
by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit 
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities and the major fund of Sacramento Local Agency Formation 
Commission as of June 30, 2012, and the related changes in fmancial position for the year then ended in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, as well as 
accounting systems prescribed by the State Controller's Office and state regulations governing special districts. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated September 5, 
2012 on our consideration of the Commission's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of 
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other 
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal 
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our 
audit. 

701 Howe Avenue, Suite E3, Sacramento, CA 95825 (916) 993-9494 fax (916) 993-9489 
www.jpmcpa.com jmarta@jpmcpa.com 



Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that Management's 
Discussion and Analysis and the Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Change in Fund Balances-Budget 
and Actual - General Fund be presented to supplement the basic fmancial statements. Such information, 
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in 
an appropriate operational, economic or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the. 
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information 
and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic 
financial statements and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We 
do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not 
provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

r~j-~ 
James Marta & Company 
Certified Public Accountants 
September 5, 2012 
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SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

This section of the Commission's annual financial report presents a discussion and analysis of the 
Commission's financial performance during the fiscal year ended June 30,2012. Please read it in conjunction 
with the auditor's report, the Commission's basic financial statements, and the notes to the basic financial 
statements following this section. · 

FINANCIAL ffiGHLIGHTS 

The condensed Statement ofNet Assets is as follows: 

As of June 30: 
2012 2011 2010 

Current Assets $ 562,870 $394,655 $372,854 
Current Liabilities 236,058 93,998 80,796 
Long-Term Liabilities 149,427 142,987 140,542 
Total Liabilities 385,485 236,985 221,338 
Net Assets $ 177,385 $157,670 $151,516 

The condensed Statement of Activities is as follows: 

For the Year Ended June 30: 

Revenues 
Expenditures 
Excess (Deficiency) 

2012 2011 2010 

$ 896,465 
(876,750) 

$ 19,715 

$872,838 
(866,684) 

$ 6,154 

$925,701 
(943,878) 

$ (18,177) 

The fluctuation in revenues and expenditures throughout the years is mainly due to various projects completed 
by the Commission. Starting in the fiscal year 2008-09, the Commission increased the assessed contributions 
from various participating members by $100,000. 

Fund balances and Net Assets were: 
As of June 30: 

2012 2011 2010 

Fund Balances $ 326,812 $300,657 $292,058 
Net Assets $ 177,385 $157,670 $151,516 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This annual report consists of three parts- management's discussion and analysis (this section), the basic 
fmancial statements, and required supplementary information. The basic financial statements combine two 
kinds of statements that present different views of the Commission: the fund financial statements and the 
government-wide statements. 
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SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

The government-wide financial statements consist of the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of 
Activities and provide both short-term and long-term information about the Commission's overall financial 
status. The Commission as a whole is reported in the Government-wide statements and uses accounting 
methods similar to those used by companies in the private sector. All of the Commission's assets and liabilities 
are included in the Statement of Net Assets. The Statement of Activities reports all of the current year's 
revenues and expenses regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

The Commission's fmancial health or position (net assets) can be measured by the difference between the 
Commission's assets and liabilities. 

~ Increases or decreases in the net assets of the Commission over time are indicators of whether its 
fmancial position is improving or deteriorating, respectively. 

The fund financial statements focus on how money flows into and out of the funds and the balances that 
remain at the end of the year. A modified accrual basis of accounting measures cash and all other financial 
assets that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term 
view of the Commission's operations and services. Governmental fund information helps to determine the level 
of financial resources available in the near future to finance the Commission's programs. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

The revenues of the Commission consist of assessed contributions and project revenues. The Commission 
processes incorporations, annexations, detachments, and formations of special districts. The Commission 
collects project revenue from applicants and it is also funded by contributions from cities, special districts and 
the County of Sacramento. 

The increase in revenues in 2011-2012 are mainly due to the following projects, which began in 2011 but 
continued into 2012: Greenbriar annexation to the City of Sacramento, Folsom, and Elk Grove. 

FACTORS BEARING ON THE COMMISSION'S FINANCIAL FUTURE 

At the time these financial statements were prepared and audited, the Commission was not aware of any 
circumstance that could significantly affect its financial health in the future. 

ADDITIONAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

This financial report is designed to provide the Commission's customers, contributors, and other interested 
parties with an overview ofthe Commission's fmancial operations and fmancial condition. Should the reader 
have questions regarding the information included in this report, or wish to request additional fmancial 
information, please contact Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission Executive Officer at 1112 I 
Street, Suite 100, Sacramento, California 95814 or call (916) 874-5935. 
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SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

GOVERNMENTALFUNDBALANCESHEETAND 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

JUNE 30, 2012 

General Fund Adjustments 
ASSETS 
Cash and investments $ 455,870 
Receivables, net 107,000 

Total Assets $ 562,870 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 236,058 
Compensated absences 149,427 

Total Liabilities 236,058 149,427 

FUND BALANCES/NET ASSETS 
Fund balances: 

Unassigned 326,812 (326,812) 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 562,870 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted $ 177,385 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 

Statement of 
Net Assets 

$ 455,870 
107,000 
562,870 

236,058 
149,427 

385,485 

$ 177,385 
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SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

STATEMENT OF GOVERNMENTAL FUND REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE AND 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

General Statement of 
Fund Adjustments Activities 

REVENUES: 
Intergovernmental contributions $686,500 $ 686,500 
Charges for services 207,988 207,988 
Interest income 1,977 1,977 

Total revenues 896,465 896,465 

EXPENSES: 
Planning services 870,310 6,440 876,750 

Total expenditures/expenses 870,310 6,440 876,750 

Excess/ (deficiency) of revenues 
over/ (under) expenditures 26,155 6,440 19,715 

FUND BALANCES I NET ASSETS: 
Beginning of the Year 300,657 157,670 

Ending of the Year $326,812 $ 177,385 

See accompanying notes to the basic fmancial statements. 

~-

-~~ 
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SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2012 

1. REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. ORGANIZATION 

The Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission (the "Commission") is a state-mandated quasi­
judicial countywide Commission, whose purview is to oversee boundary changes of cities and special 
districts, the formation of new agencies, including incorporation of new cities and districts and the 
consolidation or reorganization of special districts and cities. 

) 

Local Agency Formation Commissions are mandated by State law. Prior to 2001, counties were 
required to fund the entire cost related to the Commission operations. The Commission was located in 
the County Executive's Office and was staffed and operated in a manner similar to a county 
department. However, it operated independently of the County Executive. Staff was accountable and 
reported to the Commission. The Commission shared space and other office support provided from the 
County Executive's Office and reimbursed the County for staff time and other operating costs 
including overhead charges that the Commission incurred. 

On July 1, 2001, the Commission was encouraged to become independent under the Cortese-Knox­
Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000, Government Code Section 56000. As a 
result, the Commission authorized staff to lease space and relocate to offices outside and apart from 
the County Administration building. 

The Commission is composed of an independent body controlled by a seven member commission 
elected by member agencies or appointed by the Commission. The Commission includes two Board of 
Supervisor members, two city council members, two special district board members, one public 
member and a number of alternates for each seat on the Commission. 

The Commission provides services for member agencies including Sacramento County, seven Cities, 
and sixty-seven independent special districts within Sacramento County. The Commission's office at 
1112 - I Street, Suite 100, Sacramento, is currently staffed with three full-time and one part-time 
worker. The Commission's employees are contracted for from Sacramento County, the City of 
Sacramento, and a temporary service agency. 

The Commission's reporting entity includes all financial activities under control of its Commission 
members. Control was determined on the basis of government code authority, budget adoption and 
continuing oversight responsibilities. 

The Commission is primarily funded through member assessments and charges for services. 
Sacramento County funds one-third of the annual member assessment and the City of Sacramento and 
the Sacramento Municipal Utility Commission each fund one-sixth. The remaining portions of the 
annual assessment are funded by the remaining six Cities and sixty-five independent special districts 
and are allocated using base year revenues. 
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SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2012 

B. BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

Government-wide Financial Statements 

The statement of net assets. and the statement of activities display information about the Commission. 
These statements include the financial activities of the overall government. Eliminations have been 
made to minimize the double counting of internal activities. 

The government-wide statement of net assets presents information on all of the Commission's assets 
and liabilities, with the difference between the two presented as net assets. Net assets are reported as 
one of three categories: invested in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted or unrestricted. 
Restricted net assets are further classified as either net assets restricted by enabling legislation or net 

· assets that are otherwise restricted. The Commission currently has no restricted net assets. 

The government-wide statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and 
program revenues for each function or program of the Commission's governmental activities. Direct 
expenses are those that are specifically associated with a service, program, or department and are, 
therefore, clearly identifiable to a particular function. The Commission does not allocate indirect 
expenses to functions in the statement of activities. Program revenues include charges paid by the 
recipients of goods or services offered by a program, as well as grants and contributions that are 
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues, which 
are not classified as program revenues, are presented as general revenues, with certain exceptions. The 
comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to which each 
governmental function is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the Commission. 

The Commission reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities. Direct expenses 
are those that are clearly identifiable with a function. 

Fund Financial Statements 

Fund financial statements report detailed information about the Commission. The focus of 
governmental fund financial statements is on major funds rather than reporting funds by type. The 
Commission has only one operating fund. 

C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement 
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are 
recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Assessments and 
service charges are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Expenses are 
recorded when liabilities are incurred. 
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SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2012 

Governmental Fund Financial Statement 

Governmental fund financial statements (i.e., balance sheet and statement of revenues, expenditures 
and changes in fund balances) are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus 
and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which 
each party gives and receives essentially equal value, is recorded under the accrual basis when the 
exchange takes place. On a modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded in the fiscal year in which the 
resources are measurable and become available. "Available" means the resources will be collected 
within the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay 
liabilities of the current fiscal year. For the Commission, "available" means collectible within the 
current period or within 60 days after year-end. 

Non-exchange transactions, in which the Commission receives value without directly giving equal 
value in return, include assessments and interest income. Under the accrual basis, revenue from 
assessments is recognized in the fiscal year for which the assessments are levied. Under the modified 
accrual basis, revenue from non-exchange transactions must also be available before it can be 
recognized. 

Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. 
However, expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only 
when payment is due. 

D. FUND ACCOUNTING 

The accounts of the Commission are organized on the basis of funds or account groups, each of which 
is considered to be a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a 
separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and 
expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. The Commission resources are allocated to and accounted 
for in individual funds based upon the purpose for which they are to be spent and the means by which 
spending activities are controlled. The Commission has one governmental fund. 

Governmental Fund: 

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Commission. It is used to account for all 
transactions except those required or permitted by law to be accounted for in another fund. 

E. BUDGETS 

Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles for all 
governmental funds. By state law, the Commission must adopt a final budget no later than June 15th. 
A public hearing must be conducted to receive comments prior to adoption. The Commissioners' 
satisfied these requirements. 
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SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2012 

F. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

For purposes of the statement of net assets, the Commission considers all short-term highly liquid 
investments, including restricted assets, amounts held with fiscal agent and amounts held in the 
County's investment pool, to be cash and cash equivalents. Amounts held with fiscal agent and 
investments held in the County's investment pool are available on demand to the Commission. 

G. CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

As described in Note 2, the Commission's cash and investments are held with the Sacramento County 
Department of Finance Treasury, as part ofthe cash and investment pool with other County Funds or 
are held with a Fiscal Agent. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 31, investments are stated at 
fair value. However, the value of the pool shares in the County Treasurer's investment pool that may 
be withdrawn is determined on an amortized cost basis, which is different from the fair value of the 
Commission's position in the pool. The County Treasurer's investment pool is subject to regulatory 
oversight by the Treasury Oversight Committee, as required by Section 27134 of the California 
Government Code. Statutes authorize the County to invest in the following: 

1. Obligations of the County or any local agency and instrumentality in or of the State of California; 
2. Obligations of the U.S. Treasury, agencies and instrumentalities; 
3. Bankers' acceptances eligible for purchase by Federal Reserve System; 
4. Commercial paper; 
5. Repurchase agreements or reverse repurchase agreements; 
6. Medium-term notes with a five-year maximum maturity of corporations operating within the 

United States and rated in the top three rating categories; 
7. Guaranteed investment contracts 

H. CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital assets, which may include land, structures and improvements, machinery and equipment, and 
infrastructure assets, are reported in the government-wide fmancial statements. Capital assets are 
defined as assets with an initial individual cost of more than $5,000. Such assets are recorded at 
historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are 
recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation. Capital outlay is recorded as 
expenditures of the General Fund and as assets in the government-wide fmancial statements to the 
extent the Commission's capitalization threshold is met. Amortization of assets acquired under capital 
lease is included in depreciation and amortization. Currently, the Commission has no items meeting 
the fixed asset criteria. 

10 



SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2012 

I. CO:MPENSATED ABSENCES 

Regular, full-time, contracted employees are granted vacation in varying amounts based upon length of 
service. Any accrued hours, not in excess ofthe maximum allowable, which are unused during the 
current period, are carried forward to following years. The General Fund records expenditures for 
compensated absences as they are taken by employees. Each year's budget includes a provision for the 
estimated expenditure for the current year. A year-end accrual is not made in the General Fund as the 
Commission does not believe any of the available year end financial resources will be required to fund 
the year-end compensated absences liability. All vacation pay is accrued -when incurred in the 
government-wide statements in accordance with GASB Statement No. 16, "Accounting for 
Compensated Absences." 

The Commission's contracted employees are granted vacation in varying amounts based on 
classification and length of service. Maximum vacation hours for Sacramento County contracted 
employees eligible for carry forward to future periods is limited to no more than 400 hours of accrued 
time. The contracted employee from the City of Sacramento may carry a maximum of up to 2 years of 
accrued vacation time. Additionally, certain employees are allowed compensated time-off (CTO) in 
lieu of overtime compensation and/or for working on holidays. 

Sick leave is earned by regular, full-time contracted employees. Any sick leave hours not used during 
the period are carried forward to future years, with no limit to the number of hours that can be 
accumulated. For Sacramento County contracted employees, any sick leave hours unused at the time 
of an employee's retirement are either paid-off up to one half of accrued leave, or added to the 
actual period of service when computing retirement benefits. The County does not pay 
accumulated sick leave to employees who terminate prior to retirement. The City of Sacramento 
pays up to one third of accrued sick leave upon employee separation. Provision for payment of 

· sick leave to applicable contracted employees has been included in the compensated absence 
liability recorded in the government-wide financial statements. 

J. REVENUES 

Operating revenues, which include service charges, result from exchange transactions associated with 
the principal activity of the fund. Exchange transactions are those in which each party receives and 
gives up essentially equal values. Revenues classified as non-operating revenues, such as assessments 
and investment earnings, result from non-exchange transactions or ancillary activities. 

K. INCOME TAXES 

The Commission is not subject to income tax under Section 115(1) of the Internal Revenue Code and 
Section 23701d of the California and Taxation Code. Accordingly, no provision for federal or state 
income taxes has been made in the accompanying financial statements. 
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SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2012 

L. USE OF ESTIMATES 

The preparation of fmancial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date 
of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting 
period. Actual results could differ from these estimates. 

M. FUND BALANCE 

In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 54, "Fund 
Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions", the Commission is required to report 
fund balances in the following categories: Nonspendable, Restricted, Committed, Assigned and/or 
Unassigned. 

Nonspendable Fund Balance reflects assets not in spendable form, either because they will never 
convert to cash (e.g. prepaid expense) or must remain intact pursuant to legal or contractual 
requirements. · 

Restricted Fund Balance reflects amounts that can be spent only for the specific purposes stipulated by 
constitution, external resource providers, or through enabling legislation. 

Committed Fund Balance reflects amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes determined 
by a formal action of the government's highest level of decision-making authority: the Board of 
Commissioners. Commitments may be established, modified, or rescinded only through resolutions 
approved by the Board of Commissioners. 

Assigned Fund Balance reflects amounts intended to be used by the government for specific purposes 
but do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. In accordance with adopted 
policy, only the Board of Commissioners is authorized to assign amounts for specific purposes. 

Unassigned Fund Balance represents the residual classification for the government's general fund and 
includes all spendable amounts not contained in the other classifications. 

When expenditures are incurred for purposes of which restricted, committed, assigned and 
unassigned fund balances are available, the Commission considers restricted funds to have been 
spent first, followed by committed, assigned and unassigned, respectively. 

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2012 consisted of Cash in County Treasury of $455,870. 

The Commission maintains specific cash deposits and investments with the County of Sacramento and 
involuntarily participates in the external investment pool of the County. Its share of the investment pool is 
separately accounted for and interest earned, net of related expenses, is apportioned quarterly and based 
upon the relationship of its daily cash balance to the total of the pooled account. The weighted average 
maturity of the pool as of June 30, 2012 is 170 days. The pool does not have a credit rating. 
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3. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 

The commission has long-term liabilities for compensated absences of its employees in the amount of 
$149,427 as of June 30,2012. 

4. RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Amounts reported for assets and liabilities for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are 
different from amounts reported in governmental funds because in governmental funds, only current 
liabilities are reported. In the statement of net assets, all liabilities, including long-term liabilities, are 
reported. Long-term liabilities relating to governmental activities consist of compensated absences 
payable. 

Fund Balances 
Less: Compensated 

Absences 
Net Assets 

$ 326,812 

(149,427) 
$ 177,385 

The change in compensated absences reported in the statement of activities does not require the use of 
current financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds. 

Change in Fund 
Balances 

Less: Change in 

2012 

$ 26,155 

Compensated Absences (6,440) 
--:---->-----

Change in Net Assets $ 19,715 
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5. OPERATING LEASES 

The Commission entered into a ten-year lease for building space at 1112- I Street, Suite 100, Sacramento 
with monthly payments of$5,399, which expired on September 1, 2011. The lease was renewed for a five 
year term beginning with monthly payments of $3,860, which expires August 31, 2016. The rents are 
based upon a predetermined schedule with provision for certain other increases. As of June 30, 2012, 
future minimum lease payments are as follows: 

Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30: 

2013 
2014 
2015 
.2016 
2017 
Total 

Minimum Payment 
47,010 
47,828 
48,734 
49,578 

8,286 
$ 201,436 

Total rent expense for the year ended June 30,2012 was $45,777. 

6. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Management has reviewed its financial statements and evaluated subsequent events for the period of time 
from its year ended June 3 0, 2012 through the date the f¥tancial statements were issued. Management is 
not aware of any subsequent events that would require recognition or disclosure in the accompanying 
financial statements. 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 



James Marta & Company 
Certified Public Accountants 

Accounting, Auditing, Consulting, and Tax 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON 
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Commissioners 
Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission 
Sacramento, California 

We have audited the fmancial statements of the governmental activities and major fund of Sacramento Local 
Agency Formation Commission (the "Commission"), as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30,2012, and 
have issued our report thereon dated September 5, 2012. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits 
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General ofthe United States. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

Management of Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining effective internal control over fmancial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we 
considered the Commission's internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing 
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Commission's internal control over financial reporting. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Commission's internal control over 
financial reporting. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's fmancial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of internal control over fmancial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over fmancial 
reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control over fmancial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defmed 
previously. 

701 Howe Avenue, Suite E3, Sacramento, CA 95825 (916) 993-9494 fax (916) 993-9489 16 
www.jpmcpa.com jmarta@jpmcpa.com 



Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Commission's fmancial statements are free of 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of fmancial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results 
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Commission, and others within 
the organization and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

r~f-~ 
James Marta & Company 
Certified Public Accountants 
September 5, 2012 
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SACJ,UMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMN.IISSION _ 

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

JUNE 30, 2012 

1. County Cash Reconciliation 

Recommendation 

Procedures should be developed to reconcile the cash in county treasury on a monthly basis. This requires 
that the management maintain a listing of all receipts received on site and disbursements approved. 
Deposit permits should be matched against this list of receipts to ensure that all amounts in the receipts 
were deposited. In addition, the activity in the cash in county treasury account should be reconciled with 
these lists. Any reconciling items should be investigated timely and adjusted with adequate documentation. 

Current Status 

Partially implemented- Procedures have been implemented to reconcile receipts and disbursements for all 
months at year end. A risk still exists in that unreconciling items from earlier in the year would not be 
detected in a timely manner. 

Management Response 

Staff will reconcile receipts and disbursements on a regular basis prior to year end. 
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SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 
1112 I Street #100 

Sacramento, California 94814 
(916) 874-6458 

 
 
   

November 7, 2012 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission 
 
FROM: Peter Brundage, Executive Officer 
  Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission 
 
Contact: Don Lockhart, AICP Assistant Executive Officer (916) 874-2937 
  [Don.Lockhart@SacLAFCo.org] 
 
RE: SOUTHGATE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT MUNICIPAL 

SERVICE REVIEW DRAFT AND SPHERE OF INFLUENCE 
UPDATE (LAFC #04-12) 

 
Attached is the Draft Municipal Service Review (MSR) for the Southgate Recreation and 
Park District. It is being circulated for public review and comment for 30 days. No 
change to the coterminous Sphere of Influence is proposed. The final Municipal Service 
Review will be brought before your Commission for consideration after this period. 
  
The Draft is the result of collaboration with Southgate Recreation and Park District 
Board, management and staff. Your staff would like to recognize the Southgate 
Recreation and Park District for their ongoing assistance, and timely responsiveness. 
 
The Administrative Draft makes the following preliminary determinations: 
 

a.  Southgate Recreation and Park District effectively meets demand in its service 
area, but not on its revenues alone. It does so by collaborating with many 
public agencies, private entities and non-profit organizations throughout the 
community.  These partnerships provide valuable resources and funds for 
events and programs that operate on a limited budget. They also increase 
access for Southgate’s programs and services.  Through these partnerships the 
District has combined common interests and developed capital projects and 
programs, which help to enhance the sense of community for neighborhoods 
in the District.  
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b. The growth and population projections show that the District must continue 
infrastructure development to meet growth in demand. The District recognizes 
this imperative and has taken steps to remain abreast of growth, particularly 
by collaborative planning with the County of Sacramento. New and upgraded 
infrastructure will be financed using a variety of sources including 
Development Impact Fees, Quimby Act In-Lieu Fees, State, Federal and other 
grant funds, Property Tax Revenue, Landscaping & Lighting Assessment 
District funds, Mello-Roos Community Facilities District funds, debt issuance 
proceeds, partnerships with Southarea Recreation, Inc. and other agencies, 
donations, sponsorships and funds reserved for future capital projects.   

 
c. The District faces financial constraints from state implemented property tax 

shifts, but has adapted by streamlining expenses. The District coordinates with 
the County of Sacramento to participate in several Public Facilities Financing 
Plan (PFFP) programs in which developers pay fees to mitigate the impact of 
development.  (See map:  Sacramento County Planning Areas – Attachment 
A.3.) The District’s portion of the Development Impact Fee is used to fund 
park and landscape improvements in new developments.  Some financing 
plans include open space acquisition.  The County of Sacramento makes 
periodic updates to the fee schedules based on the construction costs at the 
time. 

 
d. Regarding government structure, the District is operated efficiently and offers 

salaries comparable with similar sized agencies. 
 
 
District staff will be available to discuss the Draft MSR during your Commission 
meeting. 
 
Exhibit 1:  Southgate Recreation and Park District Draft MSR 

Attachment A:  Maps 
1. Location Map 
2. Southgate Parks and Facilities 
3. Southgate Planning Areas 
4. Southgate Financing Districts 

Attachment B:  Organization Chart 
Attachment C:  Park and Facility Guide 
Attachment D:  Summary of Programs 
Attachment E:  Assets 

1. Equipment 
2. Land 
3. Structures & Improvements 

Attachment F: Schedule of Long Term Debt 
Attachment G: Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Final Budget 
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SOUTHGATE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT 

MUNICIPAL SERVICE REVIEW WORKSHEET 
AND QUESTIONNAIRE RESPONSE 

DRAFT 

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 
1112 I Street, Suite 100, Sacramento, California 95814 

(916) 874-6458 
www.SacLAFCo.org 

November 7, 2012 



DRAFT 
SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSIOJtf.~~'t!;~1f~'''f;..:,f\ tED 

1112 I Street, Suite #100, Sacramento, California 95814 ~''U\11\;..,Vl~ .. ~ ~ ,.. 
(916) 874-6458 

MUNICIPAL SERVICE REVIEW WORKSHEET 
AND QUESTIONNAIRE 

DISTRICT PROFILE 

Date: October 10, 2012 

Agency Name: Southgate Recreation & Park District 

Address: 6000 Orange Avenue, Sacramento, CA 95823 

Website: www.southgaterecandpark.net 

Telephone: (916) 428-1171 (FAX) (916) 428-7334 

Administrator Name: Ward Winchell 

Title: General Manager 

Name of Contact: Paula Hansen, Administration Manager 

Contact's E-mail Address: phansen@southgaterecandpark.net 

Agency's Principle Act: Public Resources Code Section 5780 

Services Provided: Park and Recreation Services 

Latent Powers: None 

Governing Body: Elected Board of Directors 

Total Number of Employees: 139 

# Represented 0 #Unrepresented 139 

Acreage/ sq. Miles within Agency: 52 square miies 

OCT 11 2012 
$fl6FlAWmro LOCfiU\GENCY 

~OrtMI\l'tON COMMISStON 

Total Population within Agency: Approx. 119,000, based on 2010 Census Data and 
State of California population change estimates. 

Total Registered Voters within Agency: 44,557, based on 2012 Voter Registration 
information. 

l. ;_l 

-~'·: It · 
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INTRODUCTION 

1Backgr(Jund Information 

The Southgate Recreation & Park District is an Independent Special District. 

• Mission: A commitment to provide positive recreational opportunities, safe and 
attractive parks and open spaces, resulting in a healthier community. 

• Setting: Southgate Recreation & Park District serves over 119,000 residents in 
the southeast area of Sacramento County. The District generally borders the City 
of Sacramento to the north and the west and the City of Elk Grove to the south. 
The eastern border follows Grant Line Road from Ca1vine Road to Jackson 
Highway. The border then follows Jackson Highway west to the City of 
Sacramento. 

Please attach map of the district boundary. (Attachments A.1.and A.2.) 

History 

Southgate Recreation & Park District was formed by the Sacramento County Board of 
Supervisors on August 27, 1956 under the name Southgate Park, Recreation and Parkway 
District. The District served two square miles in the south area of Sacramento County. 
In 1959, the name was changed to Southgate Recreation & Park District. Over the years, 
there have been various annexations increasing the area served to 52 square miles in 
south Sacramento. 

Based on records from the Secretary of State, the District has experienced the following 
reorganizations: 

I .. J 

Reorganization and name change on May 4, 1959. 
Detachment from Southgate Park District (24-66) on December 14, 1966. 
Detachment from North Florin-Franklin uninhabited area on December 14, 1966. 
Annexation 16-67 on July 20, 1967. 
Annexation of Orange A venue on August 1, 1968. 
Annexation ofLindale on October 25, 1968. 
Detachment from West Power Inn Road on May 21, 1970. 
Reorganization South Franklin Blvd. and Florin on December 10, 1970. 
Reorganization -detachment of territory on August 20, 197 5. 
Reorganization -detachment to City of Sacramento on December 23, 197 5. 
Reorganization -detachment of Massie on December 6, 1978. 
Reorganization -detachment of Sunzeri on April 13, 1979. 
Reorganization -North Bruceville Road on December 4, 1979. 
Annexation of the Vineyard area on February 25, 1983. 

'·Reorganization -Industrial Sites Ltd. on January 1 7, 1985. 
Reorganization -Methodist Hospital on September 17, 1985. DR AfT 
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Reorganization -East Lawn Mortuary on September 17, 1985. 
Reorganization -Morrison Creek on March 24, 1986. 
Reorganization-Danekas on July 10, 1987. 
Reorganization -Valley J.A.G. Inc (AKT Development). on March 11, 1987. 
Reorganization -Sturgeon on April 22, 1990. 
Reorganization -Scurfield on January 8, 1991. 
Reorganization -Morrison Creek Business Park on August 27, 1991. 

There have been three major attempts to annex the Fruitridge Pocket Area to the City of 
Sacramento since the 1965. These attempts were: 1965 the Bowling Green Annexation, 
1968 and 1970 the Fruitridge area. These annexations were approved by the Local 
Agency Formation Commission, but were rejected by the area's registered voters. 

There have been small annexations within the District boundaries. Most of these 
annexations were initiated by landowners in an attempt to secure water from the City of 
Sacramento. The City of Sacramento requested that interested property owners located 
outside of their City boundaries annex to the City before providing City water services. 

In 1982 at the request from residents and the County of Sacramento, Southgate 
Recreation & Park District annexed the Fruitridge Service Area and County Service Area 
4A. In 1983 the Vineyard Community Planning Advisory Council and other residents 
within the Vineyard area requested that the District annex a portion of County Service 
Area4B. 

In 1992, Southgate considered the annexation of other county services areas including 
County Service Areas 4B, 4C and 4D. After meetings with those communities it was 
determined that these residents were not interested in the provision of park and recreation 
services at that time. 

Services Provided 

Recreation & Park 

Management and Staffing Structure 

Management Structure 

Southgate Recreation & Park District is an independent special district governed 
by a five-member elected Board of Directors. The Board assigns District 
administrative responsibilities to a General Manager. The General Manager is 
responsible for implementing the policies of the District. 

; ~ y ',; 
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Employment Structure 

The District employs 56 full-time and between 46 and 112 (79 average) part time 
and seasonal employees, all of whom are unrepresented. The Board of Directors 
has adopted a Personnel Policies Manual, which is updated on a periodic basis. 

The District employs: 56 full time positions. 

In addition, the District employs on average 79 part-time/seasonal positions. 

Please attach organization chart. (Attachment B) 

• The type and purpose of contracts and consultants. 

The District contracts with consultants and other service providers for specialized 
services including construction, architectural services, engineering, landscape 
maintenance, pool maintenance, HV AC maintenance, specialized computer 
services, graphic arts, web site design and leisure enrichment instructors. 

e Please feel free to mention any awards or recognition the agency has 
received. 

Since 2007, the District has received the following awards or recognition: 

Government Finance Officers Association - Distinguished Budget Presentation 
Award, 2008/2009, 2009/2010, 2010/2011 and 2011/2012 Final Budgets 

Government Finance Officers Association - Certificate of Achievement for 
Excellence in Financial Reporting for its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 
for the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008 and 2007 

2012 California Association of Public Information Officials Excellence in 
Communications Award of Excellence 

2012 California Parks and Recreation Society Champion of the Community 
A ward for Director Edd Smith 

2012 California Parks and Recreation Society District 2 Champion of the 
Community Award for Director Edd Smith 

2012 California Parks and Recreation Society District 2 Agency Showcase 
Marketing Award for the District's Website 

2011 "Best of Elk Grove" - WildHawk Golf Club 

DRAfT 2009 Showcase Marketing Award for the District's Southgator 
\1•.: -· ·~ -, t: 

·, .. , ·~ ·~~ ·. 
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2011 California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity Commitment to 
Safety and Loss Control 

e Describe ongoing training and personnel policies. 

The District maintains a comprehensive Personnel Policies Manual, which is 
reviewed and updated on a periodic basis. 

The District provides proper training for staff using a variety of methods 
including training by supervisors and managers, conferences, seminars, and web­
based training. 

e Are salaries and pay scales comparable/competitive with regional and 
industry standards? 

Yes. The District reviews salary and benefits surveys prepared by outside 
agencies and conducts its own salary and benefits surveys to ensure that salaries 
and pay scales are comparable/competitive with regional and industry standards. 

• Is organization structure similar with like service providers? 

Yes. The District is organized similar to other recreation and park service 
providers. 

Municipal Service Review Information and Determinations 

1. Growth and Population Projections (This provides the public with a 
"snapshot" ofyour community.) 

Type of Information to be provided: 

e What is the current level of demand for services? 

Southgate Recreation & Park District serves over 119,000 residents. The District 
owns and maintains over 700 acres of parks and open space, four community 
centers, two swimming pools and an 18-hole championship golf course. 

• What is the projected demand for services? 

There are four Sacramento County planning areas entirely located within the 
District's boundaries including; the Vineyard Springs Comprehensive Plan Area, 
North Vineyard Station Specific Plan Area, Florin-Vineyard GAP Community 
Plan Area, and the Old Florin Town Special Planning Area. These areas are 
projected to include over 20,000 new dwelling units, over 300 acres of new 
parkland and 500 acres of open space. (See map: Southgate Planning Areas, 
Attachment A.3.) There are additional Sacramento County planning areas that are 
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partially located in District boundaries including the South Sacramento 
Community Plan Area, Florin Road Corridor Plan, Vineyard Community Plan 
Area and the Jackson Highway Visioning Area. 

• Please provide growth rate and population projections. 

Sacramento County's population is expected to grow by approximately 10% over 
the next 8 years. The District is expected to receive a proportionate share of this 
growth and is poised to accept a significant amount of new subdivision 
development over the next 10 to 20 years. 

e Please provide any other information relevant to planning for future growth 
or changing demographics. 

The 2010 Census estimated that Sacramento County's population at 1,418,788, 
representing a 16-percent increase from 2000 (California Department of Finance 
2011 ). Unincorporated areas of Sacramento County are estimated to contain a 
population of 554,554 (California Department of Finance). As indicated in the 
table below, future growth within Sacramento County is expected to result in a 
population of approximately 2.1 million in 2050. 

\2015 \2020 \2030 2040 \2050 
Sacramento County 11,484,030 \1,557,547 \1,731,061 1,908,527 1 2,091,542 
Source: California Department of Finance 

LAFCo MSR Determination 

LAFCo to Complete 

DRAFT 
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2. Facilities and Programs 

A. Facilities 

Summary of Facilities (Parks, Physical Plant) 

See Park and Facility Guide (Attachment C) 

Please attach Facilities Map. (Attachment A.2.) 

Present and Planned Capacity of Public Facilities 

• What is the current and projected service capacity? 

The District currently owns and maintains over 670 acres (622 acres are 
developed and 48 acres are undeveloped) which includes parks, parkways, 
landscape corridors, open space, and an 18-hole championship golf course; 4 
community centers; 3 aquatic facilities; 10 miles oftrails; 1 corporation yard, and 
an administration office. 

Approximately 300 acres of new parkland to be dedicated by future developers is 
planned for the District over the next 10-20 years including 3 new community 
centers. In addition, the District will accept approximately 500 acres of open 
space and 13 miles of new pedestrian and bicycle trails. 

The District's Recreation Department currently offers recreation and educational 
activities for residents of all ages including aquatics programs, youth and adult 
sports, special interest classes and special events. 

e ·What is the level of adequacy of services and facilities to serve current and 
future population? 

The District adequately serves its current population with its current facilities and 
actively plans for the services and facilities for future populations. 

e What Performance Measures are used by the District to determine service 
adequacy? 

The District uses various performance measures to determine service adequacy 
including number of park acres per 1,000 residents, acres of open space per 1,000 
residents and proximity of facilities to residents. 

'·' DRAFT 
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Infrastructure Needs or Deficiencies/Capital Improvement Program 

• Describe the District's Capital Improvement Program, as applicable. 

The District's annual budget includes construction and capital improvement 
projects expected to be completed over the next 3 years. (See Final Budget Fiscal 
Year 2012~2013: Capital Projects Fund section- Attachment G) These · 
improvement projects include: District~wide renovation projects, expansion 
projects and construction of new park and recreation facilities. The need for new 
facilities is based on a service level requirement of 5 acres per 1,000 residents 
based on the Quimby Act's land dedication requirements. The District works 
collaboratively with Developers and the County Planning Department to locate 
park sites. 

The District has developed a long~term Capital Projects budget for 3-20 years, 
which was last approved in June 2011. The District is currently reviewing and 
updating its Master Plan, which will be developed over the next year. 

As part of the District's needs assessment it outreaches to the community through 
surveys, questionnaires and workshops to help staff plan, design and prioritize 
projects. In 2005 and 2010, the District completed resident surveys to determine 
resident's level of usage and satisfaction of park, recreation facilities, and 
programs offered by the District. These were used for policy planning purposes 
and to identify spending priorities for future enhancements to the recreation 
services and programs presently provided by the District. 

e Describe deferred maintenance strategy. 

The District's annual budget includes the maintenance, replacement and upgrade 
of various facilities. The District maintains a list of maintenance projects to be 
completed. Projects are prioritized based on the condition of the facility and 
safety standards. This list is continually updated as projects are identified and 
completed. 

• Describe policies and practices for depreciation and replacement of 
infrastructure .. 

Capital assets purchased or acquired, with an original cost of $5,000 or more, are 
recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost. Contributed assets are 
reported at fair market value as of the date received. Additions, improvements 
and other capital outlay that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are 
capitalized. Costs incurred for repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred. 
Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over 5-40 years 
depending on asset types. 

DRAFT 
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The Board of Directors authorizes capital improvement projects priority lists and 
budgets as part of the annual public hearing and budget adoption process. 

e How will new or upgraded infrastructure and deferred maintenance be 
financed? 

New and upgraded infrastructure will be financed using a variety of sources 
including Development Impact Fees, Quimby Act In-Lieu Fees, State, Federal 
and other grant funds, Property Tax Revenue, Landscaping & Lighting 
Assessment District funds, Mello-Roos Community Facilities District funds, debt 
issuance proceeds, partnerships with Southarea Recreation, Inc. and other 
agencies, donations, sponsorships and funds reserved for future capital projects. 

e List infrastructure deficiencies, if any; indicate if deficiencies have resulted 
in permit or other regulatory violations; if necessary, explain how 
deficiencies will be addressed. 

There are no known infrastructure deficiencies. The District has not received any 
permit or other regulatory violations as a result of infrastructure deficiencies. 

e Provide evidence of compliance with applicable regulatory standards (for 
example, CA R-39-97 (Certified Playground Safety Standards) for 
Recreation and Parks Districts) 

The District owns and maintains playgrounds in 37 parks. All District-owned 
playgrounds have been inspected as required by CA R-39-97. Documentation of 
compliance is available for review at the District Office. 

B. Programs 

Summary of Programs (Recreation, Education, Conservation, etc.) 

See Summary of Programs. (Attachment D) 

LAFCo Determination 
LAFCo to Complete 

DRAFT 
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3. Financial Information 

Budget (Please attach current budget.) (Attachment G) 

Revenue 

e Describe all revenue sources (i.e., property taxes, special taxes, service 
charges, fees, rentals, assessments, grants, etc.). 

Revenue sources include property taxes, Landscaping & Lighting (L & L) 
Assessment Districts, Mello-Roos Community Facilities Districts, charges 
for services (recreation fees), golf course revenues, facility rentals, 
building maintenance fees, park rentals, park maintenance services, 
Development Impact Fees, Quimby Act in-lieu Fees, redevelopment tax 
increment pass-through, land leases, concessions, grants, and donations. 
Descriptions of various revenue sources are provided in the glossary of the 
Final Budget Fiscal Year 2012-2013 starting on page H-23 (Attachment 
G). 

Rates, Fees, Charges, and Assessments 

FT 

• Describe rate setting methodology. 

The District considers the market rates, District goals and constituent 
needs when setting rates. The District Board of Directors reviews the rates 
on a periodic basis during a public meeting. 

• Explain constraints associated with agency's ability to generate 
revenue. What options are available - special assessments/ special 
taxes/ increases in sales tax/impact fees/grants, etc.? 

The District does not have the ability to increase property tax rates. The 
District charges for services such as recreation classes, golf and the rental 
of facilities including parks and community centers. The District's ability 
to increase these fees is influenced by participants' willingness and ability 
to pay. 

The District uses financing districts established by the District's Board of 
Directors such as Landscaping & Lighting Assessment Districts and 
Mello-Roos Community Facilities Districts (CFD) to fund the 
construction, maintenance and operation of facilities. (See map: 
Southgate Financing Districts- Attachment A.4.) The Landscaping & 
Lighting Assessment Districts provide for a fixed annual assessment. The 
Mello-Roos CFDs have an inflation factor. Both require a majority vote 
of property owners to change the level of services or assessment. 
Generally, there is an anti-tax climate among property owners making 
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increases difficult. 

The District coordinates with the County of Sacramento to participate in 
several Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP) programs in which 
developers pay fees to mitigate the impact of development. (See map: 
Sacramento County Planning Areas- Attachment A.3.) The District's 
portion of the Development Impact Fee is used to fund park and landscape 
improvements in new developments. Some financing plans include open 
space acquisition. The County of Sacramento makes periodic updates to 
the fee schedules based on the construction costs at the time. 

• Please provide a comparison of rates and charges with similar service 
providers (favorable or less so). 

Comparisons are difficult to summarize because of differences in length, 
quality and frequency of programs. Please refer to other agencies' web 
sites and/or activity guides. 

• Describe revenue constraints. 

Property taxes account for 80% of operating revenues in the General Fund. 
Charges for services, investment income, operational grants, and other 
income make up the balance of operating revenues in the General Fund. 
Operating revenue in the General Fund has decreased 21% over the past 
five years because of economic conditions. 

Expenditures 

• Describe the agency's Service Levels compared to industry standards 
and measurements. 

The District is not aware of standards that can be applied for this analysis. 
The District evaluates service levels based on the needs of the community. 

• Describe the Cost of Service compared to industry standards and 
measurements. 

The District is not aware of standards that can be applied for this analysis. 

Assets, Liabilities, Debt, Equity, and Reserves 

• Provide the Book Value of Assets. 

$58,580,674 RAFT 
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• Provide a list of equipment, land, and other fixed assets. 

See Equipment List (Attachment E.l), Land Values (Attachment E.2.) and 
Structures and Improvements List (Attachment E.3.) 

• Provide a summary of long term debt and liabilities. 

See Schedule of Long-term Liabilities (Attachment F) 

e Explain the agency's bond rating; discuss reason for rating. Discuss 
amount and use of existing debt. Describe proposed financing and 
debt requirements. 

In March 2011, Standard & Poor's upgraded the District's rating to 'AA-' 
from 'A-' and affirmed a stable outlook. 

The District currently has the following outstanding debt: 

2005 Refunding Bonds were issued on July 5, 2005 in the amount of 
$8,350,000 to refinance 1998 Certificates of Participation and a portion of 
1996 Series B Certificates of Participation. The 1998 COP issue and 
previous related issuances funded the construction of WildHawk Golf 
Club. The 1996 Series B COP issue funded various park improvement 
projects. The bonds are initially secured by WildHawk Golf Club revenue 
then by certain assessment revenues. The bonds have interest rates 
ranging from 3.25% to 4.40% and mature on October 1, 2030. The 
current outstanding balance on October 1, 2012 is $6,730,000. 

On September 1, 2005, the District entered into the 2005 Refunding Lease. 
The lease is an installment sale agreement with the Southgate 
Improvement Finance Corporation in the amount of $490,330 to refinance 
the remaining portion of the 1996 Series B Certificates of Participation. 
The initial certificates were issued to fund park improvement projects. 
The lease is secured by certain assessment revenues and are payable solely 
from these assessments. The interest rate is 4.35% and the lease matures 
on October 1, 2020. The current outstanding balance on October 1, 2012 
is $300,230. 

In December, 2010, the Southgate Improvement Finance Corporation 
issued Certificates ofParticipation in the amount of$5,210,000. These 
certificates were issued to fund improvement projects including a 
community center, aquatic center and park improvements. The certificates 
have interest rates ranging from 3.00% to 5.875% and mature on October 
1, 2031. The current outstanding balance on October 1, 2012 is 
$4,910,000. 

R 
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• Describe policies and procedures for investment practices. 

The District has adopted a formal investment policy. The investment 
policy provides for prudence, objectivity, delegation of authority, ethics, 
conflicts of interest, permitted investments, maximum maturity, reporting 
requirements, safekeeping and custody. The District also adopted the 
Sacramento County's investment policy for the funds that are held in the 
Sacramento County Treasury. 

• Describe policies and procedures for establishing and maintaining 
reserves/retained earnings. 

The District's Fund Balance Policy is as follows: 

Nonspendable and restricted fund balances ate defined by GASB 
Statement No. 54 and are not affected by District policy. 

Committed fund balance 
Contingency for Operations 
The District shall commit 1 0% of the approved operations budget in the 
general fund and each special revenue fund as an operational contingency, 
if funds are available. 

The circumstances in which the operational contingency may be spent 
include an unanticipated budgetary shortfall in excess of 10%, or an 
unforeseen emergency not immediately covered by liability, property or 
other insurance. The operational contingency should be used to cover 
one-time expenditures or incidents, not to meet ongoing operational 
expenditures. Use of the operational contingency shall be approved by 
the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors will adopt a time line 
containing a plan to replenish the operational contingency. 

Future Capital Projects 
At year end, the fund balance in excess of nonspendable, restricted, 
committed, and assigned fund balances shall be committed to future 
capital projects. Amounts committed to future capital projects may be 
uncommitted and/or redirected by Board action. 

Assigned fund balance. 
The assigned fund balance is based on intended use and can be made by 
the Board by formal resolution or as part of the annual budget, which is 
adopted by formal resolution. Examples of uses that may be assigned 
fund balance include but are not limited to the purchase of furniture, 
fixtures, equipment, contracts, deferred maintenance and refurbishments. 

DR FT 
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o What is the dollar limit of reserves/retained earnings? 

There is not a specified dollar limit of reserves/retained earnings. 

o What is the ratio of undesignated, contingency, and emergency 
reserves to annual gross revenue? 

The following chart summarizes the Fund Balance categories and 
amounts on June 30, 2011. 

Fund Balances on June 30, 2011 

Nonspendable $23,804 0.1% 

Restricted 

Committed 

Total Fund Balances 

18,737,933 

4,429,343 

80.8% 

19.1% 

100.0% 

R FT 
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Summary of Revenue Sources 

Fiscal Year 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 
2012/13 

Projected 

Property Taxes $4,828,597 $4,141,375 $3,854,203 $3,861,945 $3,752,117 

Interest 326,585 83,137 55,718 39,564 221,575 

Rental Income 171,833 173,399 141,347 190,337 182,280 

HPTR 60,661 55,442 54,634 55,231 54,500 

In-Lieu Fees 44,712 10 362,153 1,404 0 

State & Federal Grants 396,048 299,698 166,731 32,641 186,000 

Recreation Fees & 
411,435 378,387 413,881 285,751 315,293 

Grants 

Miscellaneous 2,651,382 2,810,146 2,988,436 2,629,748 2,619,967 

Total $8,891,253 $7,941,594 $8,037,103 $7,096,621 $7,331,732 

Summary of Expenditures 

Fiscal Year 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 
2012/13 

Projected 

Salaries & Wages $3,595,208 $3,614,758 $3,768,184 $3,588,243 $3,398,374 

Services & Supplies 2,676,097 2,429,926 2,819,257 2,722,035 2,715,854 

Long-Term Debt 713,419 710,252 779,392 1,156,427 823,750 

CaQitallmQrovements[l] 1,771,839 1,547,400 1,701,776 457,094 7,000,000 

Equipment 62,713 39,318 25,013 0 0 

Total $8,819,276 $8,341,654 $9,093,622 $7,923,799 $13,937,978 

1. Identify Sources of Funding: Development Impact Fees, In Lieu Fees, Grants, Fund Balances Reserved for 
Capital Projects. 

2. Fixed or Variable? n/a 

DR FT 
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Summary of Financial and Operational Information 

2011112 
Population 119,133 
Area Served 52 sq. mi. 
Developed Real Estate 540 acres 
Undeveloped Real Estate 195 acres 
Service Standard Ratios 1 5 acres per 

1,000 residents 
Full Time Employees 56 
Average Part-Time Employees 79 
Total Annual Budget $36,324,335 
Per Capita Spending $101.61 
Total Annual Administrative Costs $1,848,254 
%Annual Administrative Costs to Total 5% 
Estimated Deferred Maintenance $350,000 
Average Capital Improvements (5 Years) $1,478,689 
Reserve Amount 23,191,080 
Operational Cost per Employee $46,743 
Average Property Tax Rate Approx. 6% of 

property taxes 
(1%) 

1. For example, Park acres per 1000 residents 

LAFCo Determination 

LAFCo to Complete 

R 
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4. Status of and Opportunities for Innovation and Shared Facilities 

a) Describe existing and/or potential shared facilities, infrastructure, and staff. 
Describe any joint power agreements or other agreements for sharing resources 
with other agencies. 

The District collaborates with many public agencies, private entities and non-profit 
organizations throughout the community. These partnerships provide valuable 
resources and funds for events and programs that operate on a limited budget. They 
also increase access for Southgate's programs and services, while expanding the 
reach of our community partners. Through these partnerships the District has 
combined common interests and developed capital projects and programs, which help 
to create community in our neighborhoods. 

Businesses- The District partners with many private businesses like Cerezo's Martial 
Arts, the International Karate Federation, Sacramento Coca-Cola, Pepsi, Centerplate, 
National Football League (NFL), US Kids Golf and Wal Mart, which regularly 
donate funds and/or resources to our programs which benefit area residents. 

California Association for Park and Recreation Indemnity (CAPRI)- The District is a 
member of CAPRI for workers compensation liability insurance purposes. CAPRI is 
organized under a joint powers agreement pursuant to the California Government 
Code. The purpose of CAPRI is to arrange and administer a program of property 
liability and workers compensation risk pooling. 

California Conservation Corps (CCC)- The District has worked with the CCC on 
several park improvement projects. The CCC provides training in job skills and 
environmental education to young men and women of California. The District 
provides public service projects for this program. 

Community Organizations, Churches and Non-profits- The District partners with 
various community organizations, churches and non-profit organizations such as 
Building Healthy Communities, Boy Scouts, Girl Scouts, The Boys and Girls Club 
and Southarea Recreation, Inc. member organizations to provide programs and 
special events to the community. 

County of Sacramento- The District has a long-term lease with the County for the 
use of a portion of their land for Olde Florintown Park. The District also has several 
agreements with the County Department of Water Resources and the Sacramento 
Regional County Sanitation District to provide various easements for joint-use of 
facilities including detention basins, drainage corridors, parkways and maintenance 
roads/trails. Two examples of this would be the Tillotson Parkway and the Laguna 
Creek Parkway. Tillotson Parkway is a four mile long landscaped parkway with an 
off-road pedestrian/bicycle trail, which was constructed on Sanitation District 
easement. The Laguna Creek Parkway is a section of the creek corridor owned by 
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Southgate, which provides a generous open space corridor with a joint maintenance 
road/trail. This trail provides a beautiful open space in the community as well as a 
natural drainage corridor, which is maintained by Sacramento County Department of 
Water Resources. 

The District also works closely with Sacramento County's Department of 
Neighborhood Services and the SouthCAST Vision Group to enhance community 
development activities in the Southgate area. 

The District works with the Southgate Library to provide special events and 
programs, such as Neighborhood Night Out and Movie Nights. 

Elk Grove Unified School District- A Joint Use Agreement with the Elk Grove 
Unified School District provides use of the Rutter Swim Center to Florin and Sheldon 
High School's aquatic programs and Southgate's summer aquatic program. 
Additionally, Southgate's after-school programs operate from elementary school 
campuses. The District also uses land for the District Corporation Yard and several 
school fields for SRI (Southarea Recreation Inc.) member organizations. 

First Tee of Greater Sacramento - The WildHawk Golf Club is the second largest 
affiliate of the First Tee program in the Sacramento region. The program teaches 
youth important and valuable life skills: courtesy, integrity, and responsibility through 
the game of golf. This partnership is developing young golfers and encourages 
family participation. 

Meals on Wheels by Asian Community Center (ACC) - The District provides the 
Fruitridge Community Center for the Senior Nutrition Services program available 
through the Meals on Wheels by ACC by providing one of our community centers 
and staff to accept deliver and serve the meals. 

Laguna Creek Watershed Council- District staff is working collaboratively with this 
diverse group of local government agencies, community group leaders and watershed 
residents to protect the health of Laguna Creek and its tributary streams. Laguna 
Creek is one ofthe main creek corridors that run through the District. Joint projects 
include educating residents, promoting active community participation and fostering 
partnerships and projects that benefit the watershed and the stakeholders. 

Neighborhood Associations and Business Groups -The District participates in 
community development organizations and associations. Many of these organizations 
partner with the District on events and activities and use our facilities for their 
meetings and events. The District has an agreement for use of the Jose Rizal 
Community Center with the Filipino Community of Sacramento and Vicinity, Inc., a 
non-profit community organization, which uses the center for its regular meetings. 
We are actively involved with: the Florin Historical Society, the Stockton Boulevard 
Partnership, the Florin Road Partnership, the Vintage-Churchill Neighborhood 
Association, the Parkway Estates Neighborhood Association, the Parkway Estates 
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North Neighborhood Association, Silver Springs Neighborhood Association and the 
Fletcher Farm Neighborhood Watch Association. 

Northern California Golf Association (NCGA) Foundation & La Familia- The 
District has partnered with the NCGA and La Familia to provide golf instruction to 
underprivileged kids. WildHawk Golf Club provides weekly golf instruction to 25 
kids from the La Familia Program for a twenty week session each year. 

Rails to Trails - The District is working collaboratively with non-profit organizations 
and other public agencies, including adjoining communities and park districts, to 
explore any rails-to-trails opportunities in the Central California Traction Railroad 
corridor. 

Sacramento Area Creeks Council- District staff works collaboratively with the 
Sacramento Area Creeks Council and regularly hosts its Creek Week clean-up event 
at our creeks. This program provides a unique opportunity for District residents to 
learn more about the benefits of local creeks and its habitat. Staff and residents 
participate in a volunteer effort to improve and enhance our urban waterways by 
collecting and removing trash, debris and invasive plants from area creeks. 

Sacramento City Unified School District- A Joint Use Agreement with the 
Sacramento City Unified School District allows Southgate's programs to operate 
from the Bowling Green Elementary School and at the Fern Bacon Middle School 
Gymnasium. 

Sacramento Employment & Training Agency (SET A) - The District built and 
designed a Head Start facility at Fruitridge Park dedicated to providing a pre-school 
program to low-income families in the Fruitridge area with help from the Sacramento 
Housing and Redevelopment Agency. 

Sacramento First 5 Commission- The District received grant funding from 
Sacramento's First 5 Commission for the construction and operation of a water spray 
park at Fountain Plaza Park which serves children ages 0-5 years and the construction 
of playground equipment and butterfly gardens at Florin Creek Park, Norman Waters 
Park and Calvine Crossing Park. 

Sacramento County Sheriffs Department- The County's Sheriffs Department also 
aids the District with graffiti abatement and their off-duty Sheriffs patrol, and has 
successfully provided assistance with nuisances such as illegal dumping, vandalism 
and loitering in our neighborhood parks. The Parks Department partners with the 
Sacramento County Sheriffs Department for use of alternative community service 
bus crews for trash pick-up and weed abatement at District parks and open space. 

Sacramento County as the Successor Agency for Sacramento Housing and 
Redevelopment Agency (SHRA) -The District has received grant funds through 
SHRA for many park improvement projects including playground equipment 
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replacement and sports court resurfacing projects. The District also received funds 
from SHRA for community services in low-income areas including the after-school 
program at Bowling Green Elementary School, crime prevention and senior 
programs. The District continues to work with Sacramento County to provide 
improvements to Rainbow Park and Olde Florintown Park. 

Sacramento Tree Foundation- The District has received over a thousand shade trees 
at no cost to the District from the Sacramento Tree Foundation. This past year over 
250 trees were planted throughout the District's parks, parkways and open space to 
add to the Sacramento regions tree canopy. The District was awarded the Austin B. 
Carroll Award in 2007 for its communication and education activities to the 
community. 

Special Districts Risk Management Association (SDRMA) -The District is a 
member of the SDRMA for liability insurance purposes. SDRMA is organized under 
a joint powers agreement pursuant to the California Government Code. The purpose 
of SDRMA is to arrange and administer a program of insurance risk pooling for 
general insurance coverage. 

State of California - The District has received grant funds through the State 
Department of Parks and Recreation and CalTrans for many park improvement 
projects over the years including playground equipment replacement and sports court 
resurfacing projects. The California Highway Patrol Department also aids the District 
with traffic control issues at District special events, and has successfully provided 
assistance with nuisances. The District has received funds from the State Department 
of Housing and Community Development through the Work Force Housing Grant 
program to improve facilities in areas with a large number of affordable housing 
units. 

State Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CalFire) -The District in 
conjunction with the Fulton-El Camino Recreation and Park District, the Arcade 
Creek Recreation and Park District and the Arden Manor Recreation and Park District 
has entered into an agreement with the State of California to carry out an urban 
forestry grant project. At the end of this project, the District will have its own current 
and complete tree inventory. 

Telecommunication Providers- Southgate has several lease agreements with 
telecommunication providers for the construction of cell tower facilities on District 
property. These facilities improve wireless communications in the area, and generate 
additional revenue for the District. The District maintains strict control over the 
siting, design and screening of the facility so that it is acceptable to the community. 

Upper Laguna Creek Collaborative (ULCC)- The District is working collaboratively 
with several public agencies, non-profit organizations and private property owners to 
create a multi-functional corridor along the Upper Laguna Creek. This open space 
corridor is being planned to include recreation trails, wildlife habitat, an underground 
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sewer pipeline and ecological urban run-off treatment methods and watershed 
management practices. 

Volunteer Center of Sacramento -The Parks Department uses volunteers from the 
Volunteer Center of Sacramento, which allows individuals to do community service 
work hours in-lieu of incarceration time. 

Water Agencies- The District has an agreement with Sacramento County Water 
Agency to operate and maintain a low-water use demonstration garden on land owned 
by the Water Agency. 

Water Forum- The District is working collaboratively with several public agencies, 
business and agricultural leaders, water managers, environmentalists and citizen 
groups in the Sacramento Region to provide a reliable and safe water supply for the 
region's economic health and planned development. Their goal is to also preserve the 
fishery, wildlife, recreational and aesthetic values of the lower American River. 

b) Describe existing and/or potential joint use planning. 

The District works with the County of Sacramento, the Elk Grove Unified School 
District and other public agencies and organizations, and the other groups mentioned 
above to identify opportunities for shared or joint-use facility planning and service 
offerings. Several examples of these planning efforts are listed below: 

• Parkways -the District is working with Sacramento County Departments of 
Planning and Transportation to identify roadways or other corridors for possible 
landscape, pedestrian and bicycle enhancements to provide both a recreation feature 
and an enhanced alternative transportation corridor. 

• Trails - the District is working with Sacramento County departments of Planning, 
Sanitation and Water Resources to identify corridors where maintenance roads for 
drainage and/or sanitation facilities can be used jointly for a pedestrian/bicycle trail. 
Trails may be through open space corridors, natural creek corridors and around 
detention basins. The District is also working collaboratively with adjoining 
communities and park districts to plan for comprehensive and efficient trail 
connections. 

e Joint-Use Basins- the District is working with Sacramento County Departments 
of Planning, and Water Resources to identify and design basins to serve both 
stormwater filtration/detention functions and recreation purposes.· Some basins will 
be designed to provide active recreation like sports fields while others will provide 
passive amenities such as trails with enhanced landscaping. 

• Open Space -The District is working to protect the valuable open space 
resources in our area including creek corridors, vernal pools and wetlands, as well as 
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utility easement reservations. District Staff, together with other public agencies like 
the County Department of Water Resources, is jointly planning the use and 
preservation of these valuable resources. 

e Special Planning Projects- the District is working with the County of 
Sacramento on special planning projects such as the Old Florin Town Special 
Planning Area, the South of Florin Area (SOFA), the Florin Road Redevelopment 
Plan and the Florin Road Corridor Plan. 

• Parks and School Facilities - District staff jointly plans the siting of new park 
and recreation facilities with the Elk Grove Unified School District so that parks are 
located adjacent to new school sites to promote opportunities for shared community 
use of facilities such as sports fields and parking lots. The District continues to work 
with the Sacramento City Unified School District to provide programs and facilities 
to residents. 

c) Describe existing and/or potential duplication with existing or planned facilities 
or services with other agencies. 

The District is not aware of any duplication with existing or planned park and 
recreation facilities or services. 

d) Describe availability of any excess capacity to serve customers or other agencies. 

The District is always interested in working with other agencies. There are facilities 
where schedules could be adjusted to meet the changing needs of the community. For 
example, the Fruitridge Community Center serves seniors in the morning and 
afternoon. The schedule is occasiqnally adjusted to accommodate other community 
needs or programs such as flu clinics or job training programs. 

The District works with the County of Sacramento Department of Water Resources 
on the development of trails along creeks. Instead of having a separate road for 
maintenance, a bike and pedestrian trail is combined with the road. This saves 
significant costs in construction and long term maintenance, and has less impact to 
the environment. The District also works with the County of Sacramento Department 
of Transportation on planning landscape corridors, bike paths and parkways. 

The District has established joint use agreements with school districts to share sports 
fields, parking lots, play equipment, gymnasiums, swimming pools, after school 
programs, the District's golf course, irrigation systems and maintenance. 

Recently, the District has experienced increased use of its programs and facilities 
since the City of Sacramento has reduced its programs and closed facilities. 
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e) Describe any economies of scale in shared purchasing power, and any other cost­
sharing opportunities that can be implemented by joint use or sharing resources. 

Generally, the District is of sufficient size that it does not need to work with other 
agencies to gain economies of scale in purchasing. 

f) Describe any duplication (overlap), or gaps in services or boundaries. 

The District is not aware of any duplication in services or boundaries. 

g) Describe ongoing cost avoidance practices. (For example, if you hire contract vs. 
in-house employees, is the bidding process cost effective and efficient)? 

The District regularly explores opportunities to create cost efficiencies. The District 
uses a combination of contracted and in-house maintenance of facilities based on the 
cost effectiveness, efficiency and quality ofthe service. 

The District has clear policies and procedures for bidding. Formal and informal 
bidding processes are used depending on the cost of the item or project. 

h) Describe any opportunities to reduce overhead and operational costs. 

The District continually seeks opportunities to reduce overhead and operational costs. 
The District's financial policies provide direction in the form of budgeting, 
procurement, and bidding policies. The following are examples of opportunities that 
the District has used. 

The District obtains bids for large purchases and services based on the financial 
policies. For example: architectural services, construction contracts, equipment 
purchases, vending machine concessions, legal services, environmental services, food 
and beverage operations at the WildHawk Golf Club, landscape corridors 
maintenance, instructors, and, the operations of the WildHawk Golf Club. Contracts 
are re-bid periodically to maintain price competitiveness. 

The District evaluates various operations to determine whether the most cost effective 
methods are to contract out services or to perform services in-house. Services 
contracted out include the landscape corridor maintenance in some areas, aquatic 
facility maintenance, custodial service for the Administration Office, architectural 
services, legal services, consultant services and most construction projects. Services 
performed in-house include park and facility maintenance, soccer field renovation, 
herbicide spraying, tree planting and some small construction projects. 

In the Parks Department, the District recycles wood from pruning projects and uses 
the mulch in tree wells and shrub beds. It also uses computerized irrigation system for 
most parks to maximize efficiency and minimize water costs. 

DR . 
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The District has partnered with local community groups such as Boy Scouts, high 
schools and neighborhood organizations for community service projects. Projects 
include tree planting, creek clean-up, painting, small construction projects and 
recreational special events. 

In 2005, the District implemented a computerized on-line tee time reservation system 
at WildHawk Golf Club. In 2006, the District implemented computerized registration 
for recreation programs and scheduling of facilities. Both programs reduced the 
amount of staff time required to process registration, improved customer service and 
automated the cash receipts process. 

The District works with SMUD to find ways to reduce energy costs. SMUD has 
performed energy audits of District facilities and made recommendations for reducing 
energy costs. 

Sacramento Tree Foundation provides trees to the District at little or no cost. 

In 2004, the District consolidated senior programs from two locations to one primary 
location to reduce overhead costs, while continuing to offer services to the 
community. 

In 2002, the District became fiscally independent from the County of Sacramento to 
provide more efficient financial reporting and prompt payments to vendors and 
employees' to reduce duplication of recording transactions. The District is able to 
provide monthly financial reports in a timely basis. The District can take advantage 
of vendor discounts for prompt payments. 

i) Describe any opportunities to reduce duplication of infrastructure. 

There is no known duplication of infrastructure. 

j) Identify any areas outside agency boundary which could be efficiently served by 
existing or proposed agency facilities. 

Residents of the communities surrounding the District benefit from the District's 
programs and facilities. They are often not aware that they reside outside of the 
District boundaries. 

Recently, the District has experienced increased use of its programs and facilities 
since the City of Sacramento has reduced its programs and closed facilities. 

k) Identify any areas within agency boundary which could be more efficiently 
served by another agency. 

The District is not aware of any areas within the District, which could be more 
efficiently served by another agency. The District is more efficient than most 
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agencies in the provision of parks and recreation services. There are no facilities 
bordering the District that could more efficiently serve District residents. 

I) Are your service plans compatible with those of other local agencies? 

The District collaborates with many public agencies, private entities and non-profit 
organizations throughout the community. These partnerships provide valuable 
resources and funds to events and programs that operate on a limited budget. They 
also increase visibility for Southgate's programs and services, while expanding the 
reach of our community partners. Through these partnerships the District has 
combined common interests and developed capital pr~jects and programs. 

LAFCo Determination 

LAFCo to Complete 
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5. Accountability for Community Service Needs, including Governmental 
Structure and Operational Efficiencies 

a) Explain the composition of the agency9s governing board. 

• Number of Directors: 5 
• Nature/ Length of Terms: 4 years 
• Is governing body landowner or population based? Population 
• Are Directors elected or appointed? Elected 
• Are elections or appointments at large or by district? By district. 

b) Explain compensation and benefits provided to the governing board, including 
any benefits that continue after term of service. 

The Board of Directors receives $100 compensation per meeting of the Board or 
designated meeting. There is a $500 monthly maximum. Payroll is on a bi-weekly 
schedule. For the Fiscal Year 2012/2013, the Board of Directors approved a 5% 
reduction in their compensation to help balance the budget. 

Board Members participate in the 457 Deferred Compensation Plan in lieu of Social 
Security. The District contributes 7.5% of the Board Members stipends to the 457 
Plan. They are also eligible for District sponsored medical and dental insurance plans. 
Directors who were first elected to office on or before January 1, 1995 who have 
completed twenty years of service with the District and have attained the age of 65 
years shall be entitled to receive as an additional benefit group medical insurance and 
hospitalization benefits for the life of such Director, including after service in office. 

c) Where and how frequently does the governing board meet? 

Board meetings are held twice monthly on the first and third Tuesdays of each month. 
There are no scheduled recesses. 

d) Describe rules, procedures, and programs for public notification of agency 
operations, meetings, programs, etc. 
• How is public participation encouraged? 
• Are meetings accessible to the public, i.e., evening meetings, adequate 

meeting space, etc.? 

The District adheres to The Ralph M. Brown Act. The District's Policy Manual 
outlines public notice procedures for public meetings. Public notices of Board or 
committees of the Board meetings are available 72 hours prior to the meeting. 
Notification is provided to the media of general circulation, county elected 
representatives and other parties that have asked to be placed on the mailing list. 
Agendas are also posted on the District's website. 

Meetings are held in the evening so they are accessible to the public. Community 
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groups are often invited to provide presentations to the Board for informational 
purposes and citizens speak under the Open Forum guidelines. 

e) Describe public education/outreach efforts, (i.e., newsletters, bill inserts, website, 
etc.) 

The District produces a biannual newsletter, The Southgator. It is delivered to over 
65,000 mailboxes throughout the South Sacramento Area. The newsletter shares 
District news and programs. Residents state that this newsletter is their preferred 
source of District news. The District also maintains a website and distributes flyers 
for programs, special events and community meetings to local schools and/or directly 
to local residents. The District recently updated its website, implemented the use of 
social media including Facebook and Twitter, and launched a monthly e-newsletter. 

The District makes it a practice to conduct outreach to the community through 
surveys, questionnaires and workshops to help staff plan, design and prioritize park 
and recreation offerings. 

f) Describe level of public participation, and ways that staff and Directors are 
accessible to the public. 

District information is published in the Southgator, the monthly e-newsletter, social 
media and on the website. Public participation at District Board Meetings is 
welcome. Residents' participation is usually geared to their personal items of 
interest. The Board Members are accessible during public meetings, or via the main 
office by phone, mail or email. Board Members are prompt when responding to 
constituent inquiries. 

g) Describe ability of public to access information and agency reports. 

The public can access reports via a written request or more formally through a Public 
Records Request. District information is available for viewing as required through the 
Public Records Act. The District's website has information readily available to the 
public. Board agendas and minutes, budget, financial reports, community news, 
activities, job announcements are included on the website. 

h) Describe any opportunities to eliminate service islands, peninsulas and other 
illogical service areas. 

There are currently no service islands in the Southgate Recreation & Park District. 

LAFCo Determination 

LAFCo to Complete 
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6. Issues, Concerns and Opportunities 

Please provide information regarding any issues or concerns related to operations 
(financial, managerial, legal, organizational, etc.) 

• Compliance with Environmental Justice requirements. 1 

There are no issues or concerns regarding compliance with Environmental Justice 
requirements. 

• Compliance with regulatory reporting requirements. 

There are no issues or concerns regarding compliance with regulatory reporting 
requirements. 

e Compliance with· regulatory agencies and public health and safety issues. 

There are no issues or concerns regarding compliance with regulatory agencies 
and public health and safety issues. 

1. LAFCo definition of "environmental justice" means the fair treatment of people of all races, cultures, and incomes 
with respect to the location of public facilities and the provision of public services. 

LAFCo Determination 

To be completed by LAFCo 

Attachments: 

Attachment A: Maps 
1. Location Map 
2. Southgate Parks and Facilities 
3. Southgate Planning Areas 
4. Southgate Financing Districts 

Attachment B: Organization Chart 
Attachment C: Park and Facility Guide 
Attachment D: Summary of Programs 
Attachment E: Assets 

1. Equipment 
2. Land 
3. Structures & Improvements 

Attachment F: Schedule of Long Term Debt 
Attachment G: J:.'iscal Year 2012-2013 Final Budget 

.J 
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Southgate Recreation & Park District 
Location Map 
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Southgate Recreation & Park District 
Organization Chart 

I Residents of the District I 

Board of Directors 
John Cockerham - Edwin Smith - Christine Thompson - Rolfe Appel - Phyllis Evans 

Ward Winchell 
General Manager 

Maureen Casey 
Brittney Bunac Assistant 

General Manager Administrative Assistant 
Public Information 

Paula Hansen Scott Hokama Paul Henderson Richard Lincoln 
Administration Parks Wild Hawk Golf Club Recreation 

Manager Manager Manager Manager 
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Southgate Recreation & Park District 
Organization Chart 

Administration Department 

Ward Winchell 
General Manager 

Maureen Casey Paula Hansen 
Assistant General Administration 

Manager Manager 

I I 

Jordan Dienger Dottie McKenzie Trish Pacheco 
Eric Jones Construction Project Personnel Business 

Planner Manager Specialist Supervisor 

I 

I I 
Stan Foey Raylene Gibbons 

Administrative Administrative 
Assistant 111/Accting Assistant 11/Accting 

Brittney Bunac 
Admin. Assistant 
Public Information 

I 

Pedro DeSantiago 
Network 

Administrator 

I 
Administrative 

Aide 
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Sheila Surritt 
Recreation Supervisor Ill 

I-ll Ricky Fields 
Lead Sec./Cust. 

Rec. leaders 
~ DayCamps 

Fun Factory 

Southgate Recreation & Park District 
Organization Chart 

Recreation Department 

Richard Lincoln 
Recreation Manager 

I 
j_ j_ 

Rebecca Anderson 
Recreation Supervisor II 

Jaclyn Beecham 
Recreation Supervisor II 

'---
Special Interest 

Instructors '-- Aquatics Staff 
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Southgate Recreation & Park District 
Organization Chart 
Parks Department 

Scott Hokama 
Parks Manager 

I 
I I 

Tom Hofer Guy Gray 
Fleet/Equip Supervisor Landscape Supervisor 

I 
I I 

Andy Purcell Dustin Lee .... Jeff Smith 
Maint. Specialist Maint. Worker Landscape Spec. 

I I T 
Pao Lee 

I"" 
Joe Gist Joey Lo r.rmando Zapata 

!""- -Maint. Worker I Maint. Worker I. Maint. Worker II Maint. Assistant 

Mike Lee Po Lee Patricio Xuncax -John Roberts Maint. Worker I -Maint. Worker I - Maint. Worker I 
Seasonal 

Robert Braun - William Lee Jitendra Kumar -Maint. Asst. Maint. Asst. Maint. Asst. 

1... Ali Ahmed 
Maint. Worker I 

Anthony Herrera 
~ 

Maint. Worker I 

- Xiong Lee 
Maint. Worker I 

1-
Vince Valdez 

Irrigation Spec. II. 

Frank Crisostomo - Irrigation Spec. II 

Ruben Ene - Irrigation Spec. I 

.... Anthony Gomez 
Maint. Worker I 



Tony Schwartz 
Director of Golf 

I 
I I 

Golf Pro Shop 

Southgate Recreation & Park District 
Organization Chart 

Golf Department 

Paul Henderson 
Golf Course Manager 

I 
I 

Sam Samuelson 
Kim Coppin Superintendent 

Assistant PGA 
Professional I 

I 
I 

I I 
Joe Wakefield 

Players Outside Asst. Supt. 

~~ 

I 
Jon Essington 

Mechanic 
Instructors Staff Assistants Service Staff 

I 

Donald Churchill I 

Cart Mech. 
i 

I I I I 
Jose Guerrero Sergey Lazarev Rosendo Neri Miguel Ruiz 
lrrig. Spec. II Maint. Wkr. II Maint. Wkr II Greenskeeper 

I I 
Derrick Ingram Robert Yanez Seasonal Dennis Morgan 
Maint. Wkr. I Main. Wkr. I Maint. Asst. Clubhouse Maint. 
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NAME 

After-school programs 

Aqua Fitness Classes 

Basketball Leagues 

Da nee Classes 

Day Camps 

Evening with Santa 

Facility Rentals 

Fishing in the City 

Flag Football 

Halloween Carnival 

Holiday Craft Fair 

ltty Bitty Sports 

Martial Arts 

My Pet Dog Show 

Neighborhood Night Out 

R.E.C. Van 

Recreation Swim 

Senior Programs 

Special Interest Classes 

Swim Lessons 

T-Ball 

Tennis Lessons 

Volleyball Leagues 

Youth Basketball 

Southgate Recreation & Park District 

Summary of Programs 

LOCATION(S) AVERAGE# UNIT 

Beitzel and Tsukamoto Elementary 
114 Participants 

Schools 

Fruitridge Aquatic Center and 
225 Participants 

Rutter Swim Center 

Rizal Community Center 115 Participants 

Fruitridge Community Center 96 Participants 

Various 40 Participants 

Rizal Community Center 450 Participants 

All Community Centers and Pools 1095 Rental Events 

Florin Creek Park 260 Participants 

Countryside Community Park 227 Participants 

Rizal Community Center 339 Participants 

Rizal Community Center 218 Participants 

Various 77 Participants 

Various 161 Participants 

Vintage Park 118 Participants 

Varies 255 Participants 

Various 1162 Participants 

Fruitridge Aquatic Center and 
8619 Participants 

Rutter Swim Center 

Fruitridge Community Center 1563 
Participants 

(instances of care) 

Various 143 Participants 

Fruitridge Aquatic Center and 
833 Participants 

Rutter Swim Center 

Olde Florintown Park 168 Participants 

Vintage Park 69 Participants 

Rizal Community Center 327 Participants 

Florin High School and Rizal 
86 Participants 

Community Center 

Attachment D 

DESCRIPTION 

After-school recreation programs for elementary school 

aged children. 

Adult aquatic fitness classes 

Adult basketball leagues 

Dance classes for youth 

Day camps for youth offered during school breaks 

Free program for qualified low-income families to 

provide a hot meal and a holiday gift for the children. 

Community Centers and Swimming Pools are available 

to the public for rental during scheduled hours for 

events such as weddings, birthday parties, anniversary 

Free fishing program held twice annually 

NFL Flag Football program offered to children age 5- 17 

years 

Halloween carnival and haunted house offered as a safe 

alternative to trick or treating. 

Craft Fair open to the public. 

Youth sports clinic~ offered for children ages 3 -5 years 

with their parents 

Martial arts classes for youth and adults 

Family friendly dog show 

Annual National Neighborhood Night Out event held 

the first Tuesday in August at a different park location 

each year. 

Recreation Engaging Children (R.E.C) free program 

offered at District parks and facilities throughout the 

summer. 

Swim pools are open to the public during the summer 

Recreation programs and hot lunches for senior 
citizens. 

Various special interest classes such as music, arts and 

crafts 

Swim lessons offered for all levels and ages 

Softball program offered to children 

Tennis lessons for youth and adults 

Adult volleyball leagues 

Youth basketball clinic and league 



Southgate Recreation and Park District Attachment E.1. 

Equipment List 
June 30, 2012 

Book 
Original Useful Value 

Egui12ment Serial Number Date Acguired Cost Life 6/30/12 
1987 Ford Truck- 1/2 Ton IFTDFI5YIHPA95921 8/20/1987 9,184 7 
1988 Ford 1/2 Ton Truck I FTEFI5Y9JPA94199 12/31/1988 10,445 7 
1988 Ford 3/4 Ton Utility I FTHF25M9JPB 70973 12/31/1988 18,885 7 
1988 Ford F250 Truck I FTHF25H7 JPA3 81 83 3/25/1993 5,800 7 
1989 Ford 350 Flat Bed Dump 2FTJW35M9KCA52125 1/17/1989 22,810 7 
1989 Ford Bronco 1FMEU15NOKLB3224~ 6/22/1989 16,757 7 
1990 Ford F250 Truck- 3/4 Tom IFTEF25N2LPA86055 3/27/1990 12,853 7 
1990 Truck Ford F150 I FTDF15Y8LPB49269 9/26/1990 11,989 7 
1991 Ford F150 Truck- Long Bed 1FTDFISYXMPA8991 6/28/1991 12,574 7 
1991 Ford F150 Truck- Short Bed I FTDFI5Y9MP A93425 6/28/1991 10,742 7 
1992 Ford F150 Truck- Short Bed 1FTDF15YOMPA93409 6/28/1991 10,742 7 
1995 Ford F450 Super Duty IFDLF47G8SEA06474 1995 27,533 7 
1997 Ford F150 Truck IFTDFI723VKB78266 10/16/1996 14,502 7 
1999 Ford F450 Truck IFDXF46SXXEB26047 1998/99 31,444 7 
2002 Gem - Electric Car 5ASAK27422F022743 3/31/2003 5,890 7 
2003 Ford F-150 Truck 2FTRF 17LXCA 16926 8/18/2003 19,015 7 
2003 Ford F-250 Truck 1FTNF20L53EA73804 8/18/2003 20,023 7 
2005 Ford F150 Truck 1 FTRF12W15NA5586 12/13/2004 14,009 7 (0) 
2005 Ford F150 Truck 1 FTRF12W75NB8126 6/23/2005 14,436 7 
2005 Ford F150 Truck I FTRFI2W75NB81264 6/23/2005 14,436 7 
2006 Ford F150 Truck I FTRFI2286NA87456 1/23/2006 13,506 7 
2006 Ford F150 Truck I FTRFI2286NA87457 1/23/2006 13,506 7 
2006 Ford Van 5/3/2006 17,185 7 2,046 
2007 Ford F250 I FTNF205X7EA52308 7/26/2006 17,238 7 2,668 
2008 Ford F150 Truck 1 FTRF 12218KE5 60 17 6/6/2008 14,337 7 5,974 
2008 Ford F150 Truck 1 FTRFI2238KE560 18 6/6/2008 14,337 7 5,974 
2010 Ford F250 Truck I FTBF2A65BEA 161 08 5/28/2010 19,184 7 13,474 
61" Scag 27 HP Mower 5/14/2004 7,958 7 
Avaya Telephone System-Florin Creek Center 2/28/2009 6,030 10 
Bear Cat Chipper 704320 5/31/2007 12,606 7 3,452 
Bobcat 843 Skid Steer 5026-M-22249 10/30/1992 9,967 7 
CAD Workstation 3/16/2005 4,232 5 (0) 
Carrier Trailer 4ZECF202861 019788 8/23/2006 3,119 7 446 
Camera System - Florin Creek Recreation Center 12/23/2008 7,752 7 
Camera System - Rizal Community Center 7/7/2008 9,990 7 
Computer Equipment 6/20/2000 6,056 5 
Computer Equipment 6/20/2000 7,410 5 
Computer Network (Main Office) Various 7/1/2000 9,628 5 
Computer Network Software Upgrades Various 3/31/2002 84,442 5 
Computer Software Class Various 4/21/2006 46,925 5 
Diving Board & Stand - Rutter Swim Center 1/31/2007 10,919 7 2,470 
Dump Trailer 4PSDT142761 078407 1/13/2006 7,629 7 545 
Encore Program & Enhance 6/30/2004 6,357 5 
Executive Desk 9/30/1983 8,870 5 
Ford F150 Truck IFTEFI5Y9JPA94199 6/22/1988 10,445 7 
Ford F-150 Truck IFTRFI7W62NB62114 7/15/2002 17,775 7 
Ford F350 2FTJF35MI KCA80498 3/9/1989 16,950 7 
Ford F350 Truck 2FTJW3 5M9KCA52125 1/17/1989 22,810 7 
Genie Lift 10/28/2005 6,726 7 320 
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020-0088-011 78-549 05/08178 JACK DAVIS JACK DAVIS PARK 0.12 $20,000 $2,400 4049 43RD STREET 

020-0088-012 78-549 05/08178 JACK DAVIS JACK DAVIS PARK 0.12 $20,000 $2,400 43RD STREET 
020-0158-001 78-549 05/08178 JACK DAVIS JACK DAVIS PARK 0.12 $20,000 $2,400 44TH STREET/16TH AVENUE 
020-0158-002 78-549 05/08178 JACK DAVIS JACK DAVIS PARK 0.12 $20,000 $2,400 44TH STREET/16TH AVENUE 
020-0158-003 78-549 05/08178 JACK DAVIS JACK DAVIS PARK 0.12 $20,000 $2,400 44TH STREET/16TH A VENUE 

020-0158-004 78-549 05/08178 JACK DAVIS JACK DAVIS PARK 0.12 $20,000 $2,400 44TH STREET/16TH AVENUE 

026-0024-008 FRUITRIDGE COMMUNITY PARK 18.00 $20,000 $360,000 MENDOCINO BLVD 

026-0041-002 77-89 01/24177 FRUITRIDGE COMMUNITY PARK 0.51 $20,000 $10,200 EAST 35TH AVE./3960 FRUITRIDGE 

026-0041-026 77-521 05/23177 FRUITRIDGE COMMUNITY PARK 3.84 $18,229 $70,000 EAST OF 35TH AVENUE 
026-0041-027 77-82 01/24177 FRUITRIDGE COMMUNITY PARK 4.54 $20,000 $90,800 FRUITRIDGE ROAD 
026-0041-028 78-86 01/16178 FRUITRIDGE COMMUNITY PARK 0.52 $20,000 $10,400 FRUITRIDGE ROAD 
026-0273-041 83-65 10/20/06 FRUITRIDGE COMMUNITY PARK 0.77 $20,000 $15,400 GADDI COURT 

037-0224-022 10/30/81 FOUNTAIN PLAZA PARK PLAY AREA 0.84 $20,000 $16,800 ELPARISIOAVENUE 

037-0252-003 83-65 10/20/06 FRUITRIDGE PACIFIC PARK 0.40 $12,000 $4,800 41ST STREET/PACIFIC SCHOOL 

037-0261-025 83-65 10/20/06 FRUITRIDGE PACIFIC PARK 0.95 $20,000 $19,000 41ST STREET/PACIFIC SCHOOL 

037-0321-001 0 Ill 0164 FRUITRIDGE RAINBOW PARK 0.50 $20,000 $10,000 MARTIN LUTHER K.ING/41 ST AVENUE 

037-0321-002 0 Ill 0/64 FRUITRIDGE RAINBOW PARK 0.35 $20,000 $7,000 MARTIN LUTHER KING/41ST AVENUE 

037-0321-004 10/35 12/07110 FRUITRIDGE RAINBOW PARK(GARDEN) 0.39 $40,000 $15,600 3901 42ND AVENUE 

037-0321-005 01/10/64 FRUITRIDGE RAINBOW PARK 0.50 $20,000 $10,000 MARTIN LUTHER KING/41ST AVENUE 

039-0011-049 75-11/72-1• 12/16175 NICHOLAS PARK PLAY EQUIP/BASEBALL FIELJ 9.54 $17,000 $162,180 47THST.&50THAVE. 

039-0054-002 BOWLING GREEN PARK SITE 4.91 $20,000 $98,200 4125 49TH AVENUE 

039-0072-002 BOWLING GREEN PARK SITE 1.88 $20,000 $37,600 WESLEY AVE./49TH AVE. 

042-0091-019 67-07 08/30/67 SKY PARK PARKSITE 3.86 $20,000 $77,200 5430 NORTH PARKWAY 

69-21 04/06170 KENNEDY PARK KENNEDY PARK 0.00 $10,000 $0 BRIGGS DRIVE 

043-0240-089 KENNEDY PARK KENNEDY PARK 1.39 $10,000 $13,900 CHRIS A VENUE 
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050-0051-007 05/01/75 CROFOOT PARK PARKSITE 2.00 $IO,OOO $20,000 CIRCLE PARKWAY 

050-0084-00 I N/A 05101175 ROYAL PARK PARKSITE 2.67 $12,000 $32,040 B & C PARKWAY 

050-0263-004 FLORIN CREEK ACCESS TO FLORIN CREEK 0.15 $25,000 $3,750 7601 CIRCLE PARKWAY 

050-0301-006 HAMPTON PARK PARK SITE 2.50 $25,000 $62,500 FLORIN MALL DR. 
050-0301-007 HAMPTON PARK PARK SITE 5.00 $25,000 $125,000 FLORIN MALL DR./ORANGE AVE. 

050-0301-013 77-46 04/18/78 RIZAL COMM. CENTER 4.86 $25,000 $121,500 7320 FLORIN MALL DR 

050-0301-032 RIZAL PLAY AREA 1.38 $25,000 $34,500 FLORIN MALL DR. 

050-0321-004 FLORIN CREEK PARK UNDEVELOPED SITE 2.34 $25,000 $58,500 7440 PERSIMMON A VENUE 

050-0321-016 FLORIN CREEK PARK COMMUNITY CENTER 11.90 $25,000 $297,500 7468 PERSIMMON A VENUE 

050-0323-009 SHELDON PARK TENNIS COURTS 2.35 $25,000 $58,750 6000 ORANGE AVENUE 

050-0323-0 II SHELDON PARK BIKE TRAIL 2.40 $25,000 $60,000 6000 ORANGE A VENUE 

050-0323-012 SHELDON PARK BALLFIELD 3.35 $25,000 $83,750 6000 ORANGE AVENUE 

050-0323-013 SHELDON PARK MODEL AIRPLANE AREA 0.35 $25,000 $8,750 6000 ORANGE A VENUE 

050-0323-016 SHELDON PARK OFFICE/PLAY GROUND 4.70 $28,336 $133,179 60000RANGEAVENUE 

051-00 I 0-070 FLORIN CREEK TRAil BIKEWAY 1.22 $30,000 $36,600 STOCKTON BLVD./ORANGE AVE. 

051-0120-030 DEL CORONADO 

051-0410-083 77-27 12/06/77 RUTTER PARK SITE 4.39 $20,000 $87,800 PALMERHOUSE DR 

051-0410-084 77-27 12/06/77 RUTTER PARK SITE 1.16 $20,000 $23,200 PALMERHOUSE DR 

051-0410-085 77-27 12/06/77 RUTTER PARK SITE 1.01 $20,000 $20,200 PALMERHOUSE DR 

051-0560-050 87-158 06/07/88 SCOTTSDALE MEAD< LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.50 $20,000 $10,000 GERBER RD. 

064-0040-028 80-07 08/04/80 OLD FLORIN TOWN PARK SITE 6 08 $25,000 $152,000 FLORIN & McCOMBER RD 

064-0050-008 79-46/55 05/06/80 OLD FLORIN TOWN PARKING LOT/BBALL COURT 1.96 $25,000 $49,000 FLORIN & McCOMBER RD 

064-0050-009 08-24 09/29/08 OLD FLORIN TOWN PARKING LOT 0.42 $550,095 $230,490 8377 FLORIN RD 

065-0041-073 11/1711995 SUNRISE FLORIN COMMUNITY CENTER 1.35 $60,000 $81,000 FLETCHER FARM DR. 
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065-0041-075 SUNRISE FLORIN COMMUNITY CENTER 0.65 $60,000 $39,000 FLETCHER FARM DR. 
065-02 I 0-026 SUNRISE FLORIN PARK SITE 4.95 $26,500 $131,175 FLETCHER FARM DR. 

065-0052-006 07-29 111512008 NORTH VINEYARDs· OPEN SPACE (PORTION) 2.91 $120,000 $349,200 ELDER CREEK 

065-0052-006 07-29 1115/2008 NORTH VINEYARDs· PARK (PORTION) 0.55 $120,000 $66,000 VINEYARD CREEK PARK 
065-0052-023 07-29 Ill 5/2008 NORTH VINEYARDs· PARK (PORTION) 6.38 $120,000 $765,600 VINEYARD CREEK PARK 
065-0052-023 07-29 1/15/2008 NORTH VINEYARDs· OPEN SPACE (PORTION) 3.71 $120,000 $445,200 ELDER CREEK 

065-0052-030 07-29 1115/2008 NORTH VINEYARDs· OPEN SPACE 1.38 $120,000 $165,600 ELDER CREEK 

065-0052-031 07-29 1/15/2008 NORTH VINEYARD s· OPEN SPACE 1.10 $120,000 $132,000 ELDER CREEK 
065-0080-006 07-29 111512008 NORTH VINEYARD s· OPEN SPACE 0.98 $120,000 $117,600 ELDER CREEK 
065-0080-045 07-29 1115/2008 NORTH VINEYARD s· OPEN SPACE 5.02 $120,000 $602,400 ELDER CREEK 

065-0080-045 07-29 1115/2008 NORTH VINEYARDs· PARK 0.75 $120,000 $90,000 VINEYARD CREEK PARK 
065-0060-020 07-29 1115/2008 NORTH VINEYARDs· CREEK 2.23 $120,000 $267,600 ELDER CREEK 

066-0 I 00-066 87-28 08/25/87 G. DUNMORE WETLANDS PARK 32.88 $11,000 $36 I ,680 EXCELSIOR ROAD 

066-0 I 20-082 10-33 11/02110 VINEYARD POINT LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.56 $40,000 $22,400 GERBER RD & DIAMOND RANCH DR 
066-0130-058 10-33 11/02/10 VINEYARD POINT LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.14 $40,000 $5,600 GERBER RD & DIAMOND RANCH DR 

115-0040-073 TAMARINDO LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.22 ELK GROVE-FLORIN RDIT!OGA WOODS DR 
115-0040-074 TAMAR!NDO LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.08 ELK GROVE-FLORIN RD/TIOGAWOODS DR 

115-0 120-002 07-25 12/18/07 VINTAGE VINTAGE PARK 2.39 $287,044 $686,034 ELK GROVE-FLORIN & BRIITANY PARK DR 

115-0120-003 88-51 10/04/88 VINTAGE VINTAGE PARK 3.00 $60,000 $180,000 HELMSDALENINTAGE PARK DR 

115-0120-004 88-51 10/04/88 VINTAGE LANDSCAPE CORR. 0.50 $30,000 $15,000 CAL VINE RDIHARDESTER DR 

115-0120-043 VINTAGE BRIITANY PKWY (TLLTSON) 0.14 $30,000 $4,200 BRIITANY PARK DRNE 

115-0 120-046 86-65 12/02/86 VINTAGE BRITTANY PKWY (TLLTSON) 3.58 $60,000 $214,800 BRITTANY PARK DR 

115-0120-052 85-108 05/06/86 DANBURY PARK CAL VINE DAIRY PARK 2.56 $60,000 $153,600 VINTAGE PARK DR. 

115-0120-053 84-67 02/05/85 VINTAGE VINTAGE PARK 4.79 $60,000 $287,400 VINTAGE PAR.K DRIVE 
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115-0130-017 86-16 08/05/86 LARCHMONT TILLOTSON PKWY 2.14 $60,000 $128,400 POWER INN ROAD/MEADOWHA YEN 
115-0130-018 86-16 08/05/86 LARCHMONT TILLOTSON PKWY 1.54 $60,000 $92,400 MEADOWHA YEN 
115-0130-019 86-16 08/05/86 LARCHMONT TILLOTSON PKWY 1.76 $60,000 $105,600 MEADOWHAVEN 

115-0130-031 91-31 COUNTRYSIDE COMM. PARK 11.89 $60,000 $713,400 POWER INN RD/CALVINE RD 
115-0130-044 91-31 COUNTRYSIDE COMM.PARK 10.50 $60,000 $630,000 CAL VINE RD 

115-0130-051 86-16 08/05/86 LARCHMONT COMM. PARK 12.52 $60,000 $751,200 MEADOWHAVEN 

115-0142-034 COUNTRYSIDE LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.19 $30,000 $5,700 NEW POINT DRIVE 

115-0142-035 BUSTED FLAT RANCI PARKSITE 4.918 $100,000 $491,800 HARDESTER DR 

115-0261-016 SOUTHWOODSNO. I PARK SITE 1.04 $30,000 $31,200 VALLEY WOODS DR. 
115-0261-017 SOUTHWOODS NO. I PARK SITE 1.27 $30,000 $38,100 VALLEY WOODS DR. 

115-0340-002 85-31 10/15/85 SUNRISE GREENS NORMAN WATERS PARK 6.20 $60,000 $372,000 ELSIE A VENUE/SUNRISE GREENS 

115-0360-003 SOUTHWOODS NO. 3 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.74 $30,000 $22,200 8673 PACIFIC HILLS WAY 

115-0390-017 SOUTHWOODS LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.30 $30,000 $9,000 TIOGA WOODS DRIVE 
115-0390-018 SOUTHWOODS LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.10 $30,000 $3,000 TIOGA WOODS DRIVE 

I I 5-0390-019 SOUTHWOODS LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.02 $30,000 $600 TIOGA WOODS DRIVE 

115-0490-083 86-13 07/01/86 COUNTRYSIDE LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.11 $28,000 $3,136 POWER INN 

115-0490-084 86-13 07/01/86 COUNTRYSIDE LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.09 $30,000 $2,610 POWER INN 

I 15-0490-085 86-13 07/01/86 COUNTRYSIDE LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.06 $30,000 $1,770 POWER INN AT AUBERRY 

115-0510-010 COUNTRYSIDE TILLOTSON PARKWAY 0.25 $30,000 $7,500 TRIMMER WAY/TECOPA WAY 

115-0510-076 COUNTRYSIDE TOBY JOHNSON PARK 5.77 $60,000 $346,200 CUTLER WAY/BARON WAY 

115-0550-049 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.07 ELSIEAVE/IONA WAY 

115-0610-110 90-132 03/19/91 KENSINGTON VILLA( LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.19 $29,500 $5,605 LEMAS/CARLISLE-E.G. FLORIN RD. 

115-0610-112 90-132 03/19/91 KENSINGTON VILLA< LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 010 $29,500 $2,832 LEMAS ROAD/ELK GROVE FLORIN RD. 
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I 15-0690-013 85-108 05/06/86 VINTAGE DANBURY PKWY (TLLTSON) 0.86 $29,500 $25,400 BARCHETT A COURT/MARMON WAY 

115-0720-032 COUNTRYSIDE TILLT PKWY/SEWER EASEME 2.14 $30,000 $64,200 MARION OAKS COURT/SPENGLER 

I I 5-0730-00 I 86-65 I2/02/86 BRITTANY PARK LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.47 $28,632 $I 3,457 BRmANY PARK DR./E.G. FLORIN 
I I 5-0730-079 BRmANYPARK BRmANY PKWY (TLLTSON) 1.79 $60,000 $107,400 BRmANY PARK DR. 

I 15-0770-00I VINTAGE MEADOWS LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.33 $30,000 $9,900 CAL VINE RD.NINTAGE PARK DR. 

I I5-08IO-OI3 DANBURY PARK TILLOTSON PARKWAY 0.74 $60,000 $44,400 ORANMORE COURT/S. PACIFIC R.R. 

I I 5-0810-0 I4 88-20 08/02/88 DANBURY PARK ILLA COLLIN PARK O.I4 $30,000 $4,200 8320 FINTOWN CT. 

I I5-08I0-015 85-129 0412 I/87 DANBURY PARK ILLA COLLIN PARK 4.I5 $60,000 $249,000 VINTAGE PARK DRIVE/FINTOWN CT. 

115-0810-019 DANBURY PARK ILLA COLLIN PARK 0.04 $30,000 $I,200 FINTOWN COURT 

115-0810-021 DANBURY PARK ILLA COLLIN PARK 0.12 $30,000 $3,600 FINTOWN COURT 

I I 5-08 I 0-022 88-20 8/2/1988 DANBURY PARK ILLA COLLIN PARK 0.02 $30,000 $600 FINTOWN COURT 

I I 5-08 I 0-024 88-20 8/2/1988 DANBURY PARK ILLA COLLIN PARK 0.02 $30,000 $600 FINTOWN COURT 

115-0810-027 DANBURY PARK ILLA COLLIN PARK 0.07 $30,000 $2,100 FINTOWN COURT 

I I 5-08 10-029 DANBURY PARK ILLA COLLIN PARK 0.03 $30,000 $900 FINTOWN COURT 

I I 5-0830-066 87-56 I2/0I/87 COTTONWOOD COm COTTONWOOD PARK 1.80 $60,000 $108,000 WOLFBORO CT.IWILLOWGROVE 

115-0860-0 18 88-93 01/03/89 COUNTRYSIDE #2 TILLOTSON PARKWAY 0.002 $30,000 $60 OAK LANDING COURT 

I 15-0860-0 I 9 88-93 01/03/89 COUNTRYSIDE #2 TILLOTSON PARKWAY 0.003 $30,000 $90 OAK LANDING COURT 

I I 5-0860-031 88-93 01/03/89 COUNTRYSIDE #2 TILLOTSON PARKWAY 0.005 $30,000 $I 50 HEATHER GROVE COURT 

I I 5-0860-032 88-93 0 I/03/89 COUNTRYSIDE #2 TILLOTSON PARKWAY 0.006 $30,000 $I 80 HEATHER GROVE COURT 

115-0860-129 COUNTRYSIDE #2 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.52 $30,000 $15,690 POWER INN ROAD 

I I 5-0970-0 I 0 COUNTRYSIDE TILLT PKWY/SEWER EASEME 2.23 $60,000 $133,800 PICTOR CT. IT ASMAN CT. 

I I 5-0970-089 COUNTRYSIDE TILLOTSON PARKWAY 0.68 $29,500 $20,060 BERINGER COURT 

I I5-0980-0I6 87-79 02/02/88 COUNTRYSIDE #7 TILLT PKWY/SEWER EASEME 2.85 $60,000 $I7I,OOO SONOMA HILLS WAY 

I 15-1020-001 88-35 09/06/88 COUNTRYSIDE #9 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.64 $30,000 $19,200 CAL VINE RD./CLIFFCREST 
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115-1040-021 COTTONWOOD COTTONWOOD PARK 0.26 $60,000 $15,600 WILLOWGROVE WAY 

115-1050-033 NOTTINGHAM VINTAGE PARK SITE/SOCCER 2.51 $60,000 $150,600 VINTAGE PARK DRIVE/HELMSDALE 

I 15-1 060-022 NOTTINGHAM LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.08 $30,000 $2,400 E.G. FLORIN RD./BRIDALSMITH 
I 15-1 060-023 NOTTINGHAM LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.25 $30,000 $7,500 E.G. FLORIN RD. 

115-1070-052 DANBURY PARK DANBURY PARKWAY 2.53 $30,000 $75,900 MONTREUX WAY /DEVON HILL CT 

115-1130-066 88-198 06/06/88 CAMBRIDGE SOUTH LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.23 $30,000 $6,900 LENHART RDIPOWER INN 

115-1140-102 COUNTRYSIDE #10 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.53 $30,000 $15,900 CAL VINE ROAD/CLIFFCREST DR. 

115-1150-022 91-31 COUNTRYSIDE #10 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.31 $30,000 $9,300 AUBERRY ROAD/MAPLE TRAILS WY 
115-1150-023 COUNTRYSIDE #10 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.07 $30,000 $2,100 AUBERRY ROAD/MAPLE TRAILS WY 

115-1150-024 COUNTRYSIDE #10 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.17 $30,000 $5, I 00 CAL VINE ROAD/ AUBERRY DR 

115-1150-041 COUNTRYSIDE #10 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.25 $30,000 $7,500 INSKIP DRIVE/AUBERRY ROAD 

115-1150-044 COUNTRYSIDE# I 0 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.20 $30,000 $6,000 CAL VINE ROAD/AUBERRY ROAD 

115-1160-050 90-69 10116/90 HONEY CREEK LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.07 $30,000 $2,100 GERBER/LEMON TEA DR 

115-1160-051 90-69 10116/90 HONEY CREEK LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.11 $30,000 $3,300 GERBER/LEMON TEA DR. 

115-1180-093 88-47 10/03/89 SUNRISE WILLOWOO PARK SITE 1.53 $30,000 $45,900 IONA WAY/SUMMER SUNSET DR. 

115-1190-050 GLENWOOD BUSTED FLAT RANCH PK 0.68 $30,000 $20,400 HARD ESTER DR 

115-1190-051 GLENWOOD BUSTED FLAT RANCH PK 0.42 $30,000 $12,600 NO ADDRESS 

115-1200-001 88-72 11/2211988 GLENWOOD NO. I LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.03 $30,000 $1,020 CAL VINE RD.IHARDESTER 

115-1200-091 GLENWOOD N0.3 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR $30,000 $0 

115-1270-055 COUNTRYSIDE #11 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.30 $30,000 $9,000 POWER INN ROAD 
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115-1270-056 COUNTRYSIDE #12 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.32 $30,000 $9,600 LLANOVISTA 
115-1270-058 COUNTRYSIDE #13 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.48 $30,000 $14,400 CAL VINE ROAD 

115-1280-084 CAL VINE STATION PARK SITE 1.10 $30,000 $33,000 CAL VINE/NEW POINT 

115-1280-085 CAL VINE STATION LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR $30,000 $0 CAL VINE/NEW POINT 
115-1280-086 CAL VINE STATION LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR $30,000 $0 CAL VINE/NEW POINT 

115-1290-050 CAL VINE STATION PARK SITE $60,000 CAL VINE/NEW POINT 

115-1540-028 97-52 I 0/21/1997 GLENWOOD#4 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.25 $30,000 $7,500 KEECH CT 
115-1540-029 97-52 10/21/1997 GLENWOOD#4 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.25 $30,000 $7,500 ORELLI CT 

115-1540-030 97-52 I 0/21!1997 GLENWOOD#4 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.25 $30,000 $7,500 ORELLI CT 
115-1540-031 97-52 10/21/1997 GLENWOOD#4 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.25 $30,000 $7,500 FLANNERY WY 

I 15-1700-040 02-116 3117/2003 TAMARINDO PARK SITE 4.09 $125,000 $511,625 TIOGAWOODS 
115-1700-041 02-73 1115/2002 TAMARINDO LANDSCAPE CORRIODR 0.31 $62,500 $19,375 ELK GROVE-FLORIN RD/TIOGAWOODS 
115-1700-042 02-73 1115/2002 TAMARINDO LANDSCAPE CORRIODR 0.26 $62,500 $16,250 ELK GROVE-FLORIN RD/TIOGAWOODS 
115-1700-043 02-73 11/5/2002 TAMARINDO LANDSCAPE CORRIODR 0.07 $62,500 $4,375 ELK GROVE-FLORIN RD/TIOGAWOODS 
115-1710-112 02-73 1115/2002 TAMARINDO LANDSCAPE CORRIODR 1.64 $62,500 $102,500 ELK GROVE-FLORIN RD/TIOGA WOODS 
115-1750-047 3-36 10!7/2003 TAMARINDO LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.27 $62,500 $16,875 GERBER ROAD 

115-1750-048 3-36 10/7/2003 TAMARINDO LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.04 $62,500 $2,500 GERBER ROAD 

115-1730-079 03-124 4/6/2004 HARD ESTER LANDSCAPE CORRIODR 0.79 $62,500 $49,375 CALVINE/ARDITH 

115-1740-043 04-02 7/6/2004 WINDGATE SUBDIVI~ LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.23 $125,000 $28,750 POWER INN ROAD/LENHART ROAD 

115-2020-028 09-76 115/2010 BOULDER GLEN LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.084 $50,000 $4,200 CAL VINE RD/SHORT RD 

115-404-04 87-05 07/21/87 JANSSEN ADDITION TO SOUTHWOOD$ 0.80 $29,500 $23,600 VALLEY WOODS DR 

121-0090-033 CHURCH~LDOWNS PARKSITE 3.81 $60,000 $278,280 

121-0090-0 34 CHURCH~L DOWNS PARK SITE 

121-0830-070 02-90 1!7/2003 CHURCH~L DOWN # LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.02 $62,500 $1,250 WATERMAN RD/DERSINGHAM 
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Attachment E.2. 

Southgate Recreation & Park District 
Land Values 

June 30, 2012 

RESOLUTION VALUE TOTAL 
PARCEL NUMBER NUMBER DATE SUBDIVISION TYPE OF LAND ACRES PER ACRE VALUE LOCATION/ADDRESS 
121-0920-114 02-90 1!7/2003 CHURCHILL DOWN #:LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.2 $62,500 $12,500 WATERMANRD/DERSINGHAM 
121-0930-091 02-90 1!7/2003 CHURCHILL DOWN #:LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.28 $62,500 $17,500 WATERMAN RD/DERSINGHAM 
121-0930-092 02-90 1!7/2003 CHURCHILL DOWN # LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.14 $62,500 $8,750 WATERMAN RD/DYSART DR 

I 21-0100-007 96-65 MEADOW BROOK#4 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 1.87 $30,000 $33,000 E.G FLORIN 

121-0810-001 811711999 ROBBINS VILLAGE PARK SITE 2.61 $33,000 
121-0810-058 8/17/1999 ROBBINS VILLAGE PARKWAY 

121-0810-060 8/17/1999 ROBBINS VILLAGE PARKWAY 

121-0100-018 91-65 CHURCHILL DOWNS LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR $30,000 $0 CAL VINE ROAD 

121-0100-021 91-65 CHURCHILL DOWNS LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR $30,000 $0 CAL VINE ROAD 

121-0100-046 91-01 CHURCHILL DOWNS LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.43 $30,000 $12,900 VINTAGE PK DR/E.G. FLORIN- NE 

121-0100-048 91-01 CHURCHILL DOWNS LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.33 $30,000 $9,900 VINTAGE PK DR/E.G. FLORIN- SE 

121-0100-056 2113/1997 MEADOWBROOK #4 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.67 $38,553 $25,753 CAYMUS DRIVE 

121-0 I 00-057 2/13/1997 MEADOWBROOK #5 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.19 $38,553 $7,364 CA YMUS DRIVE 

121-0110-032 CHURCHILL DOWNS COMM. PARK CENTRAL 4.35 $60,000 $261,000 VINTAGE PARK DRIVE 

121-0 I 10-037 88-141 12/05/89 CHURCHILL DOWNS COMM. PARK CENTRAL 1.45 $60,000 $87,000 VINTAGE PARK DRIVE 

121-0120-002 Dec-07 CHURCHILL DOWNS PARK 2.39 $686,034 ELK GROVE-FLORIN/BRITT ANY PARK DR 

121-0120-005 VINEYARD RANCH LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.451 $30,000 $13,530 

121-0120-006 VINEYARD RANCH LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR $30,000 $0 

121-0120-014 BOULDER GLEN #2 PARK SITE 1.04 $60,000 $62,400 ROBBINS ROAD 

121-0120-015 BOULDER GLEN #2 TILLOTSON PARKWAY 0.25 $30,000 $7,500 ROBBINS ROAD 

121-0120-018 BOULDER GLEN #2 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.22 $30,000 $6,600 ROBBINS ROAD 

121-0290-053 88-101 02/07/89 SUNRISE VINEY ARm LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.04 $30,000 $1,320 VINTAGE PARK DRIVE/PINOT NOIR 

121-0290-088 88-101 02/07/89 SUNRISE VINEY ARm LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.11 $30,000 $3,300 VINTAGE PARK /ANGELICA RD. 

Page 8 



RESOLUTION 
PARCEL NUMBER NUMBER DATE 
121-0300-171 

121-0310-159 89-81 12/05/89 

121-0320-067 88-101 02/07/89 

121-0320-068 88-101 02/07/89 

121-0330-075 88-19 08/02/88 

121-0330-077 88-19 08/02/88 

121-0330-078 88-19 08/02/88 

121-0340-087 

121-0340-088 

121-0350-025 89-128 04/03/90 

121-0360-047 

121-03 70-073 

121-0400-076 

121-0410-106 

121-0420-068 

121-0430-001 89-54 11/1411989 

121-0430-007 89-54 11114/1989 

121-0430-010 
121-0430-011 89-54 11114/1989 

121-0430-016 07-50 3/18/2008 

121-0440-009 
121-0440-094 
121-0440-106 91-93 

Southgate Recreation & Park District 
Land Values 

June 30,2012 

VALUE 
SUBDIVISION TYPE OF LAND ACRES PER ACRE 

CHURCHILL DOWNS LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.25 $30,000 

CHURCHILL DOWNS LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.20 $30,000 

SUNRISE VINEY ARm LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 001 $30,000 

SUNRISE VINEY ARm LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.06 $30,000 

SUNRISE VINEY ARm LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.24 $30,000 

SUNRISE VINEY ARm CHURCHILL MINI PARK 1.34 $60,000 

SUNRISE VINEY ARm LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.09 $30,000 

SUNRISE VINEY ARm LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.25 $30,000 

SUNRISE VINEY ARm LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.04 $30,000 

CHURCHILL DOWNS LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.51 $30,000 

CHURCHILL DOWNS TILLOTSON PARKWAY 0.36 $30,000 

VINTAGE PK EAST LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.07 $30,000 

CHURCHILL DOWNS TILLOTSON PARKWAY 0.49 $30,000 

CHURCHILL DOWNS LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.10 $30,000 

VINTAGE PARK EASl CARLISLE WOODS PARK 1.16 $60,000 

CHURCHILL DOWNS COMM PARK SITE NORTH 13.19 $60,000 

C. DOWNS - T.ILLT PK TILLOTSON PARKWAY 1.22 $60,000 

C. DOWNS - TILL T PK PARK 0.15 $60,000 

C. DOWNS- TILLT PK COMM PARK SITE CENTRAL 6.80 $60,000 

C. DOWNS- TILLT PK COMM PARK SITE CENTRAL 0.25 $120,000 

C. DOWNS- TILL T PK LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.15 $30,000 

C. DOWNS - TILL T PK LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.32 $30,000 

C. DOWNS - TILL T PK LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.15 $30,000 
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Attachment E.2. 

TOTAL 

VALUE LOCATION/ADDRESS 
$7,500 CREST A BLANCA CT./BOEGER 

$6,000 STAG'S LEAP CT./MONTEVINA 

$300 CA YMUSNINTAGE PK DR. 

$1,800 CA YMUS/MIRASSOU CT 

$7,170 EMSDALE WY/CAYMUS 

$80,400 VINTAGE PARK DRIVE/CAYMUS 

$2,700 CA YMUS/CANAL 

$7,500 VINTAGE PKICARDALE TO VENTOR 
$1,200 VINTAGE PKIMODELS TO CARDALE 

$15,300 VINTAGE PKICANAL TO MONTEVINA 

$10,800 CASHEL WAY 

$2,190 E.G. FLORIN/CARLISLE 

$14,700 CASHEL WAY 

$3,000 VINTAGE PK DR./MONTEVINA 

$69,600 CARLISLE A VE./CA YMUS 

$791,400 VINTAGEPKIWATERMAN RD. 

$73,200 WESTRA Y DR. 
$9,000 WESTRA Y DRIVE 

$408,000 WATERMAN ROAD 
$30,000 WATERMAN ROAD 

$4,500 VINTAGE PKIASHTEAD-KINGSBRIDGE 
$9,600 VINTAGE PKIPARK TO KINGSBRIDGE 

$4,500 VINTAGE PK/GARSTON-DARTFORD CT 



RESOLUTION 
PARCEL NUMBER NUMBER DATE 

121-0440- I 09 9 I -93 
121-0440-110 91-93 
I 21-0440-1 13 

121-0440-115 

121-0440-117 

I 21-0450-083 

121-0450-117 91-93 

I 2 I -0460-00 I 
12 I -0460-102 

121-04 70-096 

1 21-04 70-097 

I 21-0480-023 91-93 

I 21-0480-036 

12 I -0480-058 

121-0490-044 
121-0490-055 91-93 

121-0490-063 

121-0500-091 

I 21-0510-0 I 8 

121-0520-038 

121-0520-039 

121-0520-116 
121-0520-117 

I 21-0540-068 

91-41 

91-41 

Southgate Recreation & Park District 
Land Values 

June 30, 2012 

VALUE 
SUBDIVISION TYPE OF LAND ACRES PER ACRE 

C. DOWNS- TILLT PK LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.15 $30,000 
C. DOWNS- TILLT PK LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.15 $30,000 
C. DOWNS - TILL T PK LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.15 $30,000 
C. DOWNS- TILLT PK LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.15 $30,000 
C. DOWNS - TILL T PK LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.15 $30,000 

C. DOWNS- TILLT PK COMM PARK CENTRAL 0.07 $60,000 

C. DOWNS - TILLT PK LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.15 $30,000 

C. DOWNS - TILL T PK LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.03 $30,000 
C. DOWNS - TILLT PK LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.15 $30,000 

SUNRISE CHURCHILl LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.72 $30,000 

SUNRISE CHURCHILl LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.03 $30,000 

CHURCHILL DOWNS LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.19 $30,000 

CHURCHILL DOWNS LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.33 $30,000 

CHURCHILL DOWNS LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.01 $30,000 

CHURCHILL DOWNS COMM PARK CENTRAL 0.07 $60,000 
CHURCHILL DOWNS LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.17 $30,000 

CHURHCILL DOWNS LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.01 $30,000 

CARLISLE WOODS PARK 1.34 

MEADOW BROOK #I LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.18 

MEADOW BROOK# 1 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.04 

MEADOWBROOK Ill LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.03 $30,000 

MEADOWBROOK Ill LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.03 $30,000 

CHURCHILL DOWNS LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.31 $30,000 

Page 10 

Attachment E.2. 

TOTAL 

VALUE LOCATION/ADDRESS 
$4,500 VINTAGE PK/DARTFORD CT 

$4,500 VINTAGE PK/DARTFORD-WASHFORD CT 
$4,500 W ASHFORD CT 

$4,500 DARTFORD CT 

$4,500 DARTFORD CT 

$4,200 BOSCASTLE WAY 

$5,100 MORCOTT WAY /W ASHFORD CT 

$780 VINTAGE PK DR!BRAMFIELD 
$4,500 8121 BRAMFIELDWAYNINTAGE 

$21,600 WATERMAN RD.NINTAGE PK. 
WATERMAN RD./AMARONE WY 

$5,700 CLAN FIELD WAY /CLANFIELD CT 

$9,900 VINTAGE PK!BOTHWELL 

CLANFIELD COURT 

$4,200 HEA THFIELD WAY 
$5,100 CLAN FlED WY IHEA THFIELD-CLANFIELD CT 

CLANFIELD COURT 

CARLISLE WOODS/CA YMUS DR 

ELK GROVE-FLORIN/STRAWBRIDGE 
ELK GROVE-FLORIN/STRAWBRIDGE 

$900 BRIDALSMITH/ELK GROVE-FLORIN 
$900 BRIDALSMITHIELK GROVE-FLORIN 

$9,300 VINTAGE PARK DR/BOTHWELL CT 



Attachment E.2. 

Southgate Recreation & Park District 
Land Values 

June 30, 2012 

RESOLUTION VALUE TOTAL 
PARCEL NUMBER NUMBER DATE SUBDIVISION TYPE OF LAND ACRES PER ACRE VALUE LOCATION/ADDRESS 

121-0590-046 CALIF VINEYARD #I LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.14 $30,000 $4,200 CAL VINE ROAD/GRAND CRU DRIVE 
121-0590-04 7 CALIF VINEYARD #I LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.34 $30,000 $10,200 CAL VINE ROAD/GRAND CRU DRIVE 
121-0590-048 CALIFVINEYARD#I PARKSITE 1.69 $30,000 $50,700 GRAND CRU DRIVE/TORINO WY A 

121-0610-075 CALIF VINEYARD #2 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.59 $30,000 $17,700 CAL VINE ROAD 

121-0620-023 BOULDER GLEN #I LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.04 $30,000 $1,200 BOULDER GLEN 

121-0620-024 BOULDER GLEN #I LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.04 $30,000 $1,200 BOULDER GLEN 

121-0630-087 03/20/96 CHURCHILL OWN #4 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.48 $30,000 $14,400 FmLEWORTH WY & WATERMAN RD 

121-0630-088 03/20/96 CHURCHILL OWN #4 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.49 $30,000 $14,700 FITTLEWORTH WY & WATERMAN RD 

121-0640-041 03/20/96 CHURCHILL OWN #4 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.36 $30,000 $10,800 WATERMAN RD 

121-0640-042 03/20/96 CHURCHILL OWN #4 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.05 $30,000 $1,500 WATERMAN RD 

12 1-0640-04 3 03/20/96 CHURCHILL OWN #4 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.01 $30,000 WATERMANRD 

121-0640-044 03/20/96 CHURCHILL OWN #4 PARK SITE 3.94 $30,000 $118,200 WATERMAN RD 

121-0640-045 03/20/96 CHURCHILL OWN #4 PARK SITE 0.01 $30,000 WATERMANRD 
12 1-0640-046 03/20/96 CHURCHILL OWN #4 PARK SITE 3.32 $30,000 $99,600 WATERMAN RD 

12 1-0640-04 7 03/20/96 CHURCHILL OWN #4 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.05 $30,000 $1,500 FITTLEWORTH WY & WATERMAN RD 

121-0730-076 08-61 03/17/09 BRADSHAW VINEY AI LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.07 $50,000 $3,500 BRADSHAW RD/F ALL VALLEY WAY 

121-0730-077 08-61 03/17/09 BRADSHAW VINEY AI LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.18 $50,000 $9,000 BRADSHAW RD/FALL VALLEY WAY 

121-0830-070 08-57 03/03/09 CHURCHILL OWN 2C LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.02 $62,500 $1,250 WATERMAN RD/DYSARTDR 

121-0830-071 08-57 03/03/09 CHURCHILL OWN 2C LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.29 $50,000 $14,500 WATERMAN RD/DYSART DR 

121-0840-066 08-57 03/03/09 CHURCHILL OWN 2C LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.02 $50,000 $1,000 WATERMAN RD/DYSARTDR 

121-0860-058 08-58 03/03/09 CHURCHILL OWN 2C LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.07 $50,000 $3,600 WATERMAN RD/BREV ARD DR 

121-0920-114 02-90 01/07/03 CHURCHILL OWN 2C LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.20 $62,500 $12,500 WATERMAN RD/DURSINGHAM DR 

121-0930-091 02-90 01/07/03 CHURCHILL OWN 2C LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.14 $62,500 $8,750 WATERMAN RD/DURSINGHAM DR 

121-0930-092 02-90 01/07/03 CHURCHILL OWN 2C LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.28 $62,500 $17,500 WATERMAN RD/DURSINGHAM DR 

121-0950-055 02-117 04/01/03 NICHOLAS ESTATES OPEN SPACE CORRIDOR 8.45 $62,500 $528,188 WATERMAN RD/GYPSY STAR WY 

121-0950-056 02-117 04/01/03 NICHOLAS ESTATES OPEN SPACE CORRIDOR 0.05 $62,500 $3,125 KINGSBRIDGE DRIVE/IRONSTONE ST 

121-0950-057 02-117 04/01/03 NICHOLAS ESTATES OPEN SPACE CORRIDOR 0.19 $62,500 $11,875 KINGSBRIDGE DRIVE/IRONSTONE ST 

121-0950-058 02-117 04/01/03 NICHOLAS ESTATES OPEN SPACE CORRIDOR 0.05 $62,500 $3,125 KINGSBRIDGE DRIVE/FOX RIVER WY 

Page 11 



Attachment E.2. 

Southgate Recreation & Park District 
Land Values 

June 30, 2012 

RESOLUTION VALUE TOTAL 
PARCEL NUMBER NUMBER DATE SUBDIVISION TYPE OF LAND ACRES PER ACRE VALUE LOCATION/ ADDRESS 
121-0960-022 04-103 02/01/05 CHURCHILL DOWNS LOT A 0.19 $125,000 $23,300 VINTAGE PARK DR. 

121-1000-075 04-03 07/06/04 MEADOWS SUBDIVIS TILLOTSON PARKWAY 0.04 $125,000 $4,721 REBEKAH COURT 

121-1010-105 06-47 12/19/06 KINGSBRIDGE TILLOTSON PARKWAY 0.99 $150,000 $148,350 KINGSBRIDGE DR/KAOLIN 
121-1010-106 06-47 12119/06 KINGSBRIDGE LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.30 $150,000 $45,600 KINGSBRIDGE DR/KAOLIN 
121-1010-107 06-47 12/19/06 KINGSBRIDGE LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.12 $150,000 $18,300 KINGS BRIDGE DR/KAOLIN 

121-1040-021 06-02 9/5/2006 CHURCHILL OWNS #:LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.06 $150,000 $9,000 VINTAGE PARK DRIVE & WATERMAN RD 
121-1040-022 06-02 9/5/2006 CHURCHILL OWNS #~LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.38 $150,000 $57,000 VINTAGE PARK DRIVE & WATERMAN RD 
121-1040-023 06-02 9/5/2006 CHURCHILL OWNS #~OPEN SPACE 2.34 $300,000 $702,000 VINTAGE PARK DRIVE & WATERMAN RD 

121-1050-048 07-41 2/5/2008 DUNBAR'S VALLEY TILLOTSON PARKWAY/BOUL 0.39 $120,000 $46,800 PEBBLE FIELD WAY/TILLOTSON PKWY 

121-1060-001 07-40 2/5/2008 ROBBINS NEST LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.04 $120,000 $4,800 ELK GROVE-FLORIN & COBBLE CREST DR 

121-1060-045 07-40 2/5/2008 ROBBINS NEST LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR INCL $120,000 $0 ELK GROVE-FLORIN & COBBLE CREST DR 

121-1070-058 07-40 2/5/2008 ROBBINS NEST LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.29 $120,000 $34,800 ELK GROVE-FLORIN & COBBLE CREST DR 

121-0120-001 10-29 lOll 9/2010 TILLOTSON PARKWAY 2.42 $175,000 $423,500 ELK GROVE-FLORIN & BRITTNEY PARK DR 

122-0050-026 02-166 05120/03 WILDHA WK WEST PARK SITE 6.20 $125,000 $775,000 WILDHA WK WEST DRIVE 

122-0057-020 03-47 11/04/03 WILDHA WK WEST LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.29 $62,500 $18,125 WILDHAWK WEST DRIVE 

122-0058-002 03-47 11104/03 WILDHA WK WEST LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.16 $62,500 $10,000 WILDHAWK WEST DRIVE 

122-0058-003 03-47 11/04/03 WILDHA WK WEST LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.56 $62,500 $35,000 WILDHA WK WEST DRIVE 

122-0059-005 03-47 11104/03 WILDHA WK WEST LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.35 $62,500 $21,875 WILDHAWK WEST DRIVE 

122-0059-006 03-47 11/04/03 WILDHAWK WEST LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.19 $62,500 $11 ,875 WILDHA WK WEST DRIVE 

122-0060-002 03-47 11/04/03 WILDHA WK WEST LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.17 $62,500 $10,625 WILDHAWK WEST DRIVE 

122 0060-026 WILDHA WK GOLF CL GOLF COURSE 146 $60,000 $8,760,000 GERBER ROADNINEY ARD ROAD 

122-0110-018 COUNTRY CREEK ES' WETLANDS/BIKE TRAIL 75.42 $50,000 $3,770,800 VINEYARD ROAD 

122-0120-032 02-81 12/03/02 SILVER MEADOWS PARK SITE 0.64 $62,500 $40,150 SILVER MEADOWS WAY/COUNTRY RANCH Dl 

122-0120-037 02-102 02/04/03 SILVER MEADOWS PARK SITE 3.01 $120,000 $355,626 SILVER MEADOWS WAY/COUNTRY RANCH Dl 
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Attachment E.2. 

Southgate Recreation & Park District 
Land Values 

June 30, 2012 

RESOLUTION VALUE TOTAL 
PARCEL NUMBER NUMBER DATE SUBDIVISION TYPE OF LAND ACRES PER ACRE VALUE LOCATION/ ADDRESS 
122-05 10-013 02-81 12/03/02 SILVER MEADOWS PARK SITE 2.91 $120,000 $349,200 SILVER MEADOWS WAY/COUNTRY RANCH D1 

122-0130-006 WETLANDS/BIKE TRAIL 16.07 $52,000 CARMEN CIT A A VENUE 
122-0120-012 WETLANDS/BIKE TRAIL 4.00 $13,000 CARMENCITA A VENUE 

122-0120-021 05-31 09/20/05 GARFOOT GREENS PARK SITE 3.48 $140,000 $487,200 WILDHA WK WEST DRNENINEY ARD ROAD 
122-0 120-022 05-31 09120105 GARFOOT GREENS FLOOD PLAIN/OPEN SPACE 36.17 $508,175 

122-0150-054 06-44 02/06/07 MOHAMED ACRES PARK SITE 1.26 300,000 $378,000 OBSIDIAN WY/DOLLY CT 
122-0150-057 06-44 02/06/07 MOHAMED ACRES LANDSCAPE CORRIDORS 0.33 300,000 $99,000 CAL VINE RD/ARMAND GEORGE WY 
122-0150-081 09-75 01/05/10 MOHAMED ACRES PARK SITE 0.15 100,000 $14,500 ELSIE IDA WAY 

122-0310-059 88-185 05116/89 SILVER SPRINGS LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.08 $30,000 $2,400 VINEYARD RD./CAPRILLI 
122-0310-060 88-185 05/16/89 SILVER SPRINGS LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 1.37 $30,000 $41,100 VINEYARD RD./CAL VINE 

01-072 11/20/01 SILVER SPRINGS LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR VINEYARD RD./CLOVER RANCH RD 

122-0320-052 88-185 05116/89 SILVER SPRINGS LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 1.41 $30,000 $42,180 CAL VINE RD. 
122-0320-053 88-185 05/16/89 SILVER SPRINGS LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.38 $30,000 $11,370 CAL VINE RD. 

122-0330-001 SILVER SPRINGS LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.18 $30,000 $5,400 VINEYARD RD/SA VONA DR. 

122-0330-002 SILVER SPRINGS LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.63 $30,000 $18,900 VINEYARD RD/SA VONA DR. 

122-0340-022 EMERALD CREEK LAGUNA CREEK PARKWAY 3.80 $30,000 $114,000 EMERALD CREEKNINEY ARD RD. 

122-0350-021 EMERALD CREEK LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.16 $30,000 $4,800 VINEYARD RD./CRYSTAL CREEK 

122-0350-022 EMERALD CREEK LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.16 $30,000 $4,800 VINEYARD RD./CRYSTAL CREEK 

122-0350-023 EMERALD CREEK LAGUNA CREEK PARKWAY 4.13 $30,000 $123,900 EMERALD CREEKNINEY ARD RD. 

122-0370-027 SILVER MEADOWS LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.13 $120,000 VINEYARD RD/W SAVONA DR 

122-0370-028 SILVER MEADOWS LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.03 $120,000 VINEYARD RD/W SAVONA DR 

122-03 70-0 34 SILVER MEADOWS LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.03 $120,000 VINEYARD RD/W SAVONA DR 

122-0380-048 SILVER MEADOWS PARK SITE 0.54 $120,000 SILVER MEADOWS WAY/COUNTRY RANCH Dl 

122-0410-012 02-42 08/07/02 SILVER SPRINGS #I LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.02 $62,500 $1,250 CAL VINE RD/POLLO CROSSE AVE 

Page 13 



Attachment E.2. 

Southgate Recreation & Park District 
Land Values 

June 30, 2012 

RESOLUTION VALUE TOTAL 
PARCEL NUMBER NUMBER DATE SUBDNISION TYPE OF LAND ACRES PER ACRE VALUE LOCATION/ ADDRESS 
122-0410-014 SILVER SPRINGS #I LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.01 CAL VINE RD/POLLO CROSSE AVE 

122-0430-072 02-39 08/07/02 SILVER SPRINGS NOF LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.14 $62,500 $8,750 VINEYARD RD/CLOVER RANCH DR 

122-0450-022 02-41 08/07/02 SILVER SPRINGS #4 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.04 $62,500 $2,500 CAL VINE RD/POLLO CROSSE AVE 

122-04 70-056 01-72 11/20/01 SILVER SPRINGS NOF LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.48 $62,500 $30,000 VINEYARD RD/WILDHA WK DR 
122-04 70-057 01-72 11/20/01 SILVER SPRINGS NOF LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.07 $62,500 $4,375 VINEYARD RDIWILDHAWK DR 

122-0490-060 SILVER LEGENDS #I LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.36 VINEYARD RD/SIL VER LEGENDS DR 
122-0490-061 02-46 08/20/02 SILVER LEGENDS #I LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.11 $62,500 $6,875 VINEYARD RD/SILVER LEGENDS DR 

122-0520-054 02-47 08/20/02 SILVER LEGENDS #2 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.24 $62,500 $15,000 VINEYARD RD/SIL VER LEGENDS DR 

122-0540-051 02-48 08/20/02 SILVER LEGENDS #3 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.04 $62,500 $2,500 VINEYARD RD/CRISTO ORNE 

122-0540-052 02-48 08/20/02 SILVER LEGENDS #3 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.05 $62,500 $3,125 VINEYARD RD/CRISTO ORNE 

122-0550-083 02-37 08/20/02 WILDHA WK EAST# I LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.38 $62,500 $23,750 VINEYARD RD/SORENSTAM DR 

122-0550-084 02-37 08/20/02 WILDHA WK EAST# I LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.24 $62,500 $15,000 VINEYARD RD/SORENSTAM DR 

122-0560-038 02-37 08/20/02 WILDHA WK EAST# I LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.71 $62,500 $44,375 VINEYARD RD/SORENST AM DR 

122-0570-0 18 02-82 12/03/02 WILDHA WK WEST# I LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.07 $62,500 $4,375 VINEYARD RD/MISSION HILLS DR 

122-0570-019 02-82 12/03/02 WILDHA WK WEST #2 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.64 $62,500 $40,000 VINEYARD RD/MISSION HILLS DR 

122-0600-002 WILDHA WK WEST LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.29 $0 WILDHA WK WEST/PIPING ROCK DR 

122-061 0-040 02-82 12/03/02 WILDHA WK WEST #3 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 1.15 $62,500 $71,875 VINEYARD RD/WILDHAWK WEST 

122-06! 0-041 WILDHA WK WEST LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.20 $0 WILDHAWK WEST/FAZIO DR 

122-0620-036 02-82 12/03/02 WILDHA WK WEST #4 LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.18 $62,500 $11,250 VINEYARD RDIWINGED FOOT DR 

122-0620-037 WILDHA WK WEST LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.19 $0 VINEYARD RD/WINGED FOOT DR 

122-0660-00 I 02-147 05106103 WILDHA WK EAST PARK SITE 2.00 $125,000 $250,000 OMERA DR/TIGER WOODS WY 

122-0660-034 02-62 09117/02 WILDHA WK EAST LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.04 $62,500 $3,750 OMERA DR/TIGER WOODS WY 

122-0660-035 02-62 09117/02 WILDHAWK EAST LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.43 $62,500 $26,875 OMERA DR/TIGER WOODS WY 

122-0700-087 CAL VINE CROSSING LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.52 $62,500 CAL VINE RDITURQUOISE WAY 

122-0710-064 06-43 02/06/07 CAL VINE CROSSING PARK SITE 3.15 $300,000 $944, I 00 ALMADINE DR/OBSIDIAN WY 
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RESOLUTION 
PARCEL NUMBER NUMBER DATE 

122-0720-033 
122-0720-057 06-43 02106107 

122-0720-033 04-117 03/15/05 

122-0740-068 08-60 03/17/09 

122-0740-069 08-61 03/17/09 

122-0740-070 08-61 03/17/09 

122-0740-072 10-35 11116110 

Southgate Recreation & Park District 
Land Values 

June 30, 2012 

VALUE 
SUBDNISION TYPE OF LAND ACRES PER ACRE 

CAL VINE CROSSING LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.62 $62,500 

CAL VINE CROSSING PARK SITE 0.29 $300,000 

CAL VINE CROSSING LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 1.14 $125,000 

BRADSHAW VINEY AI PARK SITE 1.94 $100,000 

BRADSHAW VINEY AI LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.07 $50,000 

BRADSHAW VINEY AI LANDSCAPE CORRIDOR 0.33 $50,000 

BRADSHAW VINEY AI OPEN SPACE PRESERVE 2.89 $40,000.00 

TOTA 714.73 
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Attachment E.2. 

TOTAL 
VALUE LOCATION/ADDRESS 

CAL VINE RDITURQUOISE WY 
$87,900 RUBIO WY/ALMADINE DR 

$142,750 CAL VINE RD./CAL TRAC RR TRACKS 

$194,000 VINTAGE PARK DR 

$3,500 BRADSHAW RDNINTAGE PARK DR 

$16,500 BRADSHAW RDNINTAGE PARK DR 

$115,600 CARMENCITA AVE & FALL VALLEY WY 

$37,815,444 





Southgate Recreation and Park District Attachment E.3. 
Structures and Improvements List 

June 30, 2012 

Total 
Accumulated 

Date Useful Depreciation Net Value 
Location Completed Original Cost Life Age 2012 6/30/2012 

Park Improvements 
Bowling Green Park 1980 210,203 40 32 168,162 42,041 
Bowling Green Park Play Equipment 2010 157,193 20 2 15,719 141,474 
Boulder Glen!Tillotson Trailside Park 2009 472,370 40 3 35,428 436,942 
Brittany Park Playground Equipment 2007 55,725 20 5 13,931 41,794 
Bradshaw Vineyards Park 2010 463,634 40 2 23,182 440,452 
Calvine Crossing Park 2010 811,075 40 2 40,554 770,521 
Calvine Road Corridor 1992 974,158 40 20 487,079 487,079 
Calvine Road Corridor (Auberry to Power Inn) 1999 173,376 40 13 56,347 117,029 
Calvine Station Mini Park 1999 160,006 40 13 52,002 108,004 
Calvine Station Mini Park-Fencing 2008 6,500 30 4 1,083 5,417 
Carlisle Woods Mini Park 1999 232,741 40 13 75,641 157,100 
Caymus Park 1992 250,850 40 20 125,425 125,425 
Caymus Park Play Equipment 2005 101,747 20 7 35,611 66,136 
Churchill Downs Community Park 1992 2,146,986 40 20 1,073,493 1,073,493 
Churchill Downs Soccer Field Renovation 2005 38,987 20 7 13,645 25,342 
Churchill Downs Corridor- Sidewalk Renovation 2006 33,290 20 6 9,987 23,303 
Cottonwood Park 1992 270,750 40 20 135,375 135,375 
Cottonwood Park Play Equipment 2005 86,972 20 7 30,440 56,532 
Country Creek Landscape Corridor 1993 95,977 40 19 45,589 50,388 
Countryside Community Park 1988 2,444,414 40 24 1,466,648 977,766 
Countryside Community Park-Swings & Surfacing 2008 24,355 10 4 9,742 14,613 
Crofoot Park 1975 35,076 40 37 32,445 2,631 
Crofoot Park Play Equipment 1999 41,950 20 13 27,268 14,683 
Danbury Corridor 1992 192,000 40 20 96,000 96,000 
Dunmore Park 1999 20,747 40 13 6,743 14,004 
Florin Creek Bike Trail 1979 96,000 40 33 79,200 16,800 
Florin Creek Park 1975 159,159 40 37 147,222 11,937 
Florin Creek Park - Bridge 2005 38,923 25 7 10,898 28,025 
Florin Creek Park- Playground Equipment (Tot) 2010 61,402 20 2 6,140 55,262 
Florin Creek Park - Playground Equipment (5-12 years 2010 176,665 20 2 17,667 158,999 
Fountain Plaza Park 1986 120,193 40 26 78,125 42,068 
Fountain Plaza Park Sprayground 2004 319,289 25 8 102,172 217,117 
Fruitridge Community Park 1980 213,451 40 32 170,761 42,690 
Fruitridge Community Park-Basketball Court Surface 2007 17,046 20 5 4,262 12,785 
Fruitridge Community Park-Playground Equipment 2008 124,511 20 4 31 '128 93,383 
Hampton Park 1992 626,140 40 20 313,070 313,070 
Hampton Park - Play Equipment, Gazebo 2006 133,975 20 6 40,193 93,783 
Hardester Mini Park 1999 131,673 40 13 42,794 88,879 
Hardester Park Phase II 2004 724,045 40 8 144,809 579,236 
Hardester Park Sidewalk Improvements 2007 7,471 20 5 1,868 5,603 
Ilia Collin Park 1992 675,000 40 20 337,500 337,500 
Ilia Collin Park Play Equipment 2005 78,432 20 7 27,451 50,981 
Jack Davis Park 1973 369,843 40 39 360,597 9,246 
Kennedy Park 1973 49,844 40 39 48,598 1,246 
Kennedy Park - Playground Equipment 2006 23,803 20 6 7,141 16,662 
Kingsbridge Pedestrian Bridge 2007 145,147 25 5 29,029 116,118 
Kingsbridge Power Line Corridor 2003 44,118 40 9 9,927 34,191 
Laguna Creek Trail 2002 809,289 40 10 202,322 606,967 
Laguna Creek Trail - Pedestrian Signal 2004 56,790 20 8 22,716 34,074 
Little Hawke Park 2005 434,162 40 7 75,978 358,184 
Nicholas Park 1973 46,676 40 39 45,509 1 '167 
Norman Waters Park 1987 987,277 40 25 617,048 370,229 
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Southgate Recreation and Park District Attachment E.3. 
Structures and Improvements List 

June 30, 2012 

Total 
Accumulated 

Date Useful Depreciation Net Value 
Location Completed Original Cost Life Age 2012 6/30/2012 

Norman Waters Park - Play Equipment & Play Court 2010 177,767 20 2 17,777 159,990 
Olde Florintown Park 1981 1,661,315 40 31 1,287,519 373,796 
Olde Florintown Park-Play Equipment 2002 62,639 20 10 31,320 31,320 
Olde Florintown Park - Parking Lot (Florin Road) 2009 26,393 20 3 2,639 23,754 
Pacific Park 1975 47,035 40 37 43,507 3,528 
Parkway Soundwall 1972 30,704 40 40 30,704 
Power Inn Corridor 1986 220,000 40 26 143,000 77,000 
Rainbow Park 1986 265,143 40 26 172,343 92,800 
Rainbow Park Playground Equipment 2006 75,380 20 6 20,684 54,696 
Rainbow Park Basketball Court Resurface 2008 27,850 20 4 6,963 20,888 
Royal Park 1973 16,700 40 39 16,283 418 
Rutter Park 1978 156,691 40 34 133,187 23,504 
Rutter Park Ball Diamonds 1995 66,644 20 17 56,647 9,997 
Rutter Park Play Equipment & Shade Structure 2002 81,902 20 10 40,951 40,951 
Sheldon Park 1992 735,828 40 20 367,914 367,914 
Sheldon Park Tennis Courts 2003 111,371 20 9 50,117 61,254 
Sheldon Park Restrooms 2010 206,235 30 2 13,749 192,486 
Silver Leaf Corridor 2003 61,013 40 9 13,728 47,285 
Silver Leaf Park 2003 619,498 40 9 139,387 480,111 
Silver Spings Corridor 2003 30,194 40 9 6,794 23,400 
Silver Springs Corridor- Tree Improvements Phase I 2012 61,836 20 0 3,092 58,744 
Sky Park 1973 176,701 40 39 172,283 4,418 
Sky Park Irrigation System 2008 41,843 40 4 5,230 36,613 
Southwoods Park 1981 47,054 40 31 36,467 10,587 
Sunrise Florin Park 1987 408,278 40 25 255,174 153,104 
Sunrise Florin Park Play Equipment 2005 143,576 20 7 50,252 93,324 
Tamarindo Park 2003 449,793 40 9 101,203 348,590 
Tillotson Parkway 1988 500,052 40 24 300,031 200,021 
Tillotson Parkway/Cochran Park 2004 1,563,461 40 8 312,692 1,250,769 
Tillotson Parkway (East) Sidewalk Improvements 2008 27,618 20 4 6,905 20,714 
Toby Johnson Park 1992 485,000 40 20 242,500 242,500 
Toby Johnson Park Play Equipment 2005 208,728 20 7 73,055 135,673 
Toby Johnson Park Gazebo 2011 70,683 20 1 3,534 67,149 
Vineyard Park 1999 170,136 40 13 55,294 114,842 
Vineyard Park Playground Resurface 2008 16,538 20 4 4,135 12,404 
Vintage Park 1988 1,233,113 40 24 739,868 493,245 
Vintage Park Play Equipment 2005 228,312 20 7 79,909 148,403 
Willowood Park 1992 231,294 40 20 115,647 115,647 
Willowood Park Play Equipment 2008 45,799 20 4 9,160 36,639 

Total Park Improvements 26,961,523 12,213,308 14,748,215 

Buildings/Facilities 

Corporation Yard Building #3 1994 56,176 15 18 56,176 
Crofoot Preschool/Sports Office 1975 245,200 30 37 24,520 220,680 
Crofoot Sports Office Roof 2007 7,489 30 5 1,248 6,241 
District Office 1979 214,000 30 33 214,000 
District Office - Renovation of Board Room 2002 31,948 15 10 21,299 10,649 
District Office - Server Room 2009 28,526 15 3 5,705 22,821 
Fletcher Farm Community Center- Security System 2011 6,030 10 1 603 5,427 
Florin Creek Recreation Center 1979 212,583 30 33 212,583 
Florin Creek Recreation Center-Roof 1998 103,283 30 14 47,199 56,084 
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Southgate Recreation and Park District Attachment E.3. 
Structures and Improvements List 

June 30, 2012 

Total 
Accumulated 

Date Useful Depreciation Net Value 
Location Completed Original Cost Life Age 2012 6/30/2012 

Florin Creek Recreation Center- Renovation 2010 1,417,379 30 141,738 1,275,641 
Florin Creek Recreation Center- Sump Pump 2010 13,175 20 1,318 11,858 
Florin Community History Center 1998 641,689 30 299,455 342,234 
Florin Community History Center Flooring 2010 6,840 10 1,368 5,472 
Fruitridge Community Center 1980 351,640 30 351,640 
Fruitridge Communtity Center Expansion 1998 517,080 30 241,304 275,776 
Fruitridge Community Center- Partitions, Flooring 2004 113,767 10 91,014 22,753 
Fruitridge Community Center- Kitchen Flooring 2006 2,952 10 1,771 1 '181 
Fruitridge Community Center- Partitions 2010 58,028 10 11,606 46,422 
Fruitridge Community Center- Heater 2010 20,516 20 2,052 18,464 
Fruitridge Community Center- Flagpole 2011 8,825 10 883 7,943 
Fruitridge Aquatic Center 1991 1,185,794 30 21 830,056 355,738 
Fruitridge Aquatic Center Improvements-Slide 2001 8,407 10 11 8,407 
Fruitridge Aquatic Center lmprovements-Replaster 2005 63,616 10 7 44,531 19,085 
Fruitridge Head Start Hi94 511,354 30 18 306,812 204,542 
Rizal Community Center 1995 31,447 15 17 31,447 
Rizal Community Center-Carpet, Restroom lmproveme 2001 56,438 15 11 41,388 15,050 
Rizal Community Center HVAC Replacement 2005 25,700 15 7 11,993 13,707 
Rizal Community Center-Parking Lot Resurface 2007 68,324 20 5 17,081 51,243 
Rutter Pool - Mechnanical Room Improvements 2002 87,314 20 10 43,657 43,657 

6,095,520 3,062,853 3,032,667 

Total Park & Facility lmprovments 33,057,043 15,276,161 17,780,882 
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Southgate Recreation and Park District 
Long-term Liabilities 

June 30, 2012 

Governmental Activities: 

2004 Refunding Bonds 

2005 Refunding Bonds 

2010 Certificates of Participation 

Refunding Lease 

Other postemployment benefits 

Compensated Absences 

Governmental activities long-term 

liabilities 

Business-type Activities: 

2005 Refunding Bonds 

Compensated Absences 

Business-type activities long-term 

liabilities 

$ 
565,785 

5,030,000 

331,068 

416,663 

171,653 

$ 6,515,169 

$ 6,419,215 

58,013 

$ 6,477,228 
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BUDGET SUMMARIES 
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RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT 





Southgate Recreation & Park District 
Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Final Budget 

Budget Summary by Fund 

Final Budget Final Budget 
FY 2012·2013 FY2011·2012 

Expenditures and Uses of Funds 
General Fund $7,176,209 $9,596,654 
Special Revenue and Endowment Funds 6,388,320 6,151,105 
Capital Projects Fund 15,411,157 17,192,879 
Debt Service Fund 823,750 1,156,550 
Wildhawk Golf Club 2,246,347 2,202,147 
Golf With Attitude 25,000 25.000 

Total $32,070,783 $36,324,335 

Revenues and Sources of Funds 
General Fund $7,176,208 $9,596,654 
Special Revenue and Endowment Funds 6,388,320 6,151,105 
Capital Projects Fund 15,411,157 17,192,879 
Debt Service Fund 823,750 1,156,550 
Wildhawk Golf Club 2,246,347 2,202,147 
Golf With Attitude 25,000 25.000 

Total $32,070,782 $36,324,335 

Totallncrease/(Decrease) In Fund Balances (1) 0 

B-1 

Actual Actual 
FY 2010·2011 FY 2009-2010 

$5,845,601 $5,315,448 
2,336,851 1,860,840 
1,701,776 2,310,055 

779,392 710,252 
2,301,950 2,257,105 

58 
$12,965,570 $12,453,758 

$4,868,984 $5,180,626 
2,477,176 2,311,064 
1,790,606 1,581,906 
1,394,514 693,618 
2,060,742 2,050,619 

{53} F2l 
$12,591,969 $11,817,761 

(373,601) (635,997) 



Southgate Recreation & Park District 
Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Final Budget 

Budget Summary by Account Group 

Final Budget 
FY 2012-2013 

Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds 
Salaries and Benefits $ 
Services and Supplies 
Debt Service 
Capital Projects 
Cost of Goods Sold 
Equipment 

4,371,928 
3,236,083 
1,318,750 

15,477,664 
216,057 

Operating Transfers Out 7,450,301 
Total Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds $ 32,070,783 

Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 
Property Taxes $ 3,752,117 
Use of Money and Property 440,431 
Intergovernmental/Grants 240,499 
Charges for Services 616,783 
Golf Revenues 2,246,347 
Golf With Attitude Revenues 25,000 
Other Revenue 25,952 
Assessment Proceeds 2,292,525 
Development Impact Fees 75,000 
In-Lieu Fees 
Operating Transfers In 7,450,301 
Beginning Fund Balances Available 14,905,826 

Total Revenues and Other Sources of Funds $ 32,070,781 

Totals 

· Final Budget 
FY 2011-2012 

$ 4,704,698 
3,486,201 
1,636,576 

17,209,914 
221,037 

15,000 
9,050,909 

$ 36,324,335 

$ 3,932,828 
426,757 
140,441 
570,640 

2,202,147 
25,000 
70,162 

2,292,121 
75,000 

9,050,909 
17,538,329 

$ 36,324,334 

Actual 
EY 2010-2011 

$ 4,810,173 
3,217,363 
1,295,172 
1,701,776 

204,673 
25,013 

1,711,400 
$ 12,965,570 

$ 3,854,203 
233,994 
386,959 
552,045 

2,060,742 
(53) 

362,030 
2,264,867 

2,551,793 

$ 12,591,968 

Actual 
EY 2009-2010 

$ 4,647,238 
2,963,768 
1,204,421 
1,547,400 

196,672 
39,318 

1,854,941 
$ 12,453,758 

$ 4,141,375 
246,864 
498,649 
544,991 

2,050,619 
(72) 

100,055 
2,294,728 

105,624 
1.0 

1,829,267 
5,650 

$ 11,817,760 

Total Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds $ 32,070,783 $ 36,324,335 $ 12,965,570 $ 12,453,758 
Total Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 32,070,781 36,324,334 12,591,968 11,817,760 

Total Increase/Decrease in Fund Balance $ (2) $ (1) $ (373,602) $ (635,998) 
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Southgate Recreation & Park District 
Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Final Budget 

General Fund Budget Summary 

Final Budget Final Budget Actual Actual Actual 
FY 2012-2013 FY2011·2012 EY 2010-2011 EY 2009-2010 EY 2008-2009 

Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds 
Salaries and Benefits $ 3,398,374 $ 3,688,151 $ 3,768,177 $ 3,614,760 $ 3,595,208 
Services and Supplies 1,277,835 1,393,503 1,487,000 1,353,014 1,509,646 
Debt Service 
Capital Projects 
Equipment 15,000 25,013 39,318 62,713 
Operating Transfers Out 215001000 415001000 6651411 3081356 201648 
Total Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds $ 7,176,209 $ 9,598,654 $ 5,845,601 $ 5,315,448 $ 5,188,215 

Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 
Property Taxes $ 3,752,117 $ 3,932,828 $ 3,854,203 $ 4,141,375 $ 4,828,597 
Use of Money and Property 226,856 217,582 207,516 195,254 262,234 
lntergovemmentaVGrants 54,500 55,442 220,229 198,951 252,702 
Charges for Services 616,783 570,640 552,045 544,991 527,363 
Other Revenue 25,952 70,162 34,991 100,055 71,828 
Operating Transfers In 

Total Revenues and Other Sources of Funds $ 4,676,208 $ 4,846,654 $ 4,868,984 $ 5,180,626 $ 5,942,724 

Totals 
Total Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds $ 7,176,209 $ 9,596,654 $ 5,845,601 $ 5,315,448 $ 5,188,215 
Total Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 4,676,208 4,846,654 4,868,984 5,180,626 5,942,724 
Fund Balance Unreserved/Undeslgnated 
Fund Balance Designated 215001000 417501000 
Total $ (1) $ $ (976,617) $ (134,822) $ 754,509 
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Southgate Recreation & Park District 
Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Final Budget 

Special Revenue and Endowment Funds 

Final Budget Final Budget Actual Actual 
FY 2012·2013 FY 2011-2012 FY 2010·2011 EX 2009-201 0 

Countryside L & L 
Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds 
Services and Supplies $137,975 $157,000 $109,251 $94,397 
Equipment 
Operating Transfers Out 530,562 563,891 311,422 149,931 
Total Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds 8681537 720,891 420,673 244,328 

Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 
Interest Income $800 $800 $1,420 $1,164 
Assessment Proceeds 318,200 318,200 318,625 323,872 
Fund Balance Committed for Capital 349,537 401,891 . 
Total Revenues and Other Sources of Funds $618,537 $72b,891 $32o,o45 S:S251o3& 

VintageL&L 
Expenditures and other Uses of Funds 
Services and Supplies $124,329 $109,525 $122,153 $82,179 
Equipment 
Operating Transfers Out 84,500 120,963 204,888 125,961 
Total Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds 208,829 230,488 327,041 208,140 

Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 
Interest Income $125 $125 $191 $126 
Assessment Proceeds 208,704 208,000 210,278 211,565 
Fund Balance Committed for Capital - 221363 
Total Revenues and Other Sources of Funds $2081829 $2:Sbl488 $2101469 $2H,691 

Churchill Downs L & L 
Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds 
Services and Supplies $282,650 $263,000 $269,552 $238,420 
Equipment 
Operating Transfers Out 913,478 960,278 247,963 148,113 
Total Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds 1,1961128 1,2131276 517,516 386,633 

Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 
Interest income $1,500 $1,500 $2,467 $2,157 
Assessment Proceeds 471,200 471,200. 475,350 484,530 
Fund Balance Committed for Capital 
Total Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 

7231428 
$1 1UI81128 

7401578 
$1,213,278 $477,817 $i188,887 
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Southgate Recreation & Park District 
Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Final Budget 

Special Revenue and Endowment Funds 

Final Budget Final Budget Actual Actual 
EY 2012·2013 FY 2011·2012 FY 2010·2011 FY 2009·2010 

Sunrise Florin L & L 
Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds 
Services and Supplies $27,730 $27,730 $15,437 $15,789 
Equipment 
Operating Transfers Out 7,400 7,400 24,898 18,949 
Total Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds $35,130 $35,130 $40,335 $34,738 

Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 
Interest Income $0 $0 $3 ($29) 
Assessment Proceeds 35,130 35,130 35,670 35,795 
Fund Balance Committed for Capital . . 
Total Revenues and Other Sources of Funds $35,130 S3!1,,3o !P!I,873 S35,788 

Sunrise Greens L & L 
Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds 
Services and Supplies $37,284 $49,500 $35,337 $30,970 
Equipment 
Operating Transfers Out 44,076 31,860 59,177 129,077 
Total Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds $811360 $81,360 $94,614 $160,047 

Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 
Interest Income $0 $0 $72 $240 
Assessment Proceeds 81,360 81,360 81,848 83,422 
Fund Balance Committed for Capital . . 
Total Revenues and Other Sources of Funds $8,,380 $81,380 $8,,920 S83,862 

Country Creek L & L 
Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds 
Servlcets and Supplies $289,400 $298,500 $226,139 $211,576 
Equipment 
Operating Transfers Out 2,325,955 2,047,789 13,862 9,200 
Total Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds $2,6151355 $213461289 $240,001 $220,776 

Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 
Interest Income $3,500 $3,500 $5,617 $5,017 
Assessment Proceeds 489,410 489,410 492,790 498,105 
Operating Transfers In 4,400 
Fund Balance Committed for Capital 2,118,045 11853,379 . . 
Total Revenues and Other Sources of Funds $211,51355 $2,3iSI1281 SUB14lo7 $51131122 
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Southgate Recreation & Park District 
Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Final Budget 

Special Revenue and Endowment Funds 

Final Budget Final Budget Actual Actual 
FY2012-2013 FY2011-2012 FY2010-2011 FY2009-2010 

Southgate L & L • Frultrldge Zone 
Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds 
Services and Supplies $63,725 $91,654 $77,252 
Operating Transfers Out 791284 54,778 28,119 
Total Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds $143,009 $146,432 $105,371 

Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 
Interest Income $100 $100 $204 
Assessment Proceeds 93,025 93,054 93,446 
Fund Balance Committed for Capital 49,884 53,278 
Total Revenues and Other Sources of Funds .,413,1JIJ9 .,.,,,.,32 S931851J 

Southgate L & L • Bowling Green Zone 
Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds 
Services and Supplies $47,149 $69,549 $69,706 
Operating Transfers Out 31,131 12,470 5,375 
Total Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds 78,280 82,019 75,081 

Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 
Interest Income $0 $0 ($46) 
Assessment Proceeds 75,049 75,049 75,691 
Fund Balance Committed for Capital 3,231 6,970 -Total Revenues and Other Sources of Funds $7B,2BIJ. SB211J'I S7!118ll!i 

Southgate L & L • Central Zone 
Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds 
Services and Supplies $68,571 $105,500 $59,791 
Operating Transfers Out 61,762 33,297 119,264 
Total Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds 130,333 138,797 179,055 

Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 
Interest Income $80 $80 $122 
Assessment Proceeds 119,703 119,643 120,013 
Fund Balance Committed for Capital 10,550 19,074 
Total Revenues and Other Sources of Funds ,,30,333 .,381797 SUIJI,3S 

8·6 

$80,702 
19,092 

$991794 

$192 
94,172 

$A,3U 

$69,685 
5,331 

751016 

($49) 
75,840 

-
$75179, 

$37,858 
79,599 

1171457 

$81 
121,082 

-
$U'1'413 



Southgate Recreation & Park District 
Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Final Budget 

Special Revenue and Endowment Funds 

Final Budget Final Budget Actual Actual 
FY2012-2013 FY2011-2012 FY2010·2011 EY2009-2010 

Southgate L & L - Countryside-VIntage Zone 
Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds 
Services and Supplies 
Operating Transfers Out 
Total Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds 

Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 
Interest Income 
Assessment Proceeds 
Fund Balance Committed for Capital 
Total Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 

Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds 
Services and Supplies 
Operating Transfers Out 
Total Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds 

Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 
Interest Income 
Assessment Proceeds 
Fund Balance Committed for Capital 
Total Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 

$91,625 
43,164 

$134,789 

$0 
131,125 

3,664 
s•3li,7B& 

$131,106 

$131,106 

$0 
131,106 . 

,,3,,11:18 

Southgate L & L - Florin Zone 

$33,203 $49,953 
86,887 69,923 

$120,090 $119,876 

$120 $120 
54,683 55,033 
65,287 64,723 

s12a,aga SH9,878 

$85,839 
95,666 

$181,505 

$26 
131,294 

$131,321:1 

$50,050 
5,042 

$55,092 

$208 
55,495 . 

S!!i17U3 

Southgate L & L • Churchill Downs Zone 
Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds 
Services and Supplies 
Operating Transfers Out 
Total Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds 

Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 
Interest Income 
Assessment Proceeds 
Fund Balance Committed for Capital 
Total Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 

$31,019 
110,126 

$141,145 

$100 
87,419 
53,626 

$14M4!i 

B·7 

$57,419 
95,907 

$153,326 

$100 
87,419 
65,807 

$153,328 

$57,448 
30,313 

$87,761 

$182 
88,160 

$88,342 

$65,774 
63,495 

$129,269 

($24} 
133,276 

$133,252 

$50,877 
5,001 

$55,878 

$205 
55,720 

$5!1,05 

$58,059 
30,181 

$88,240 

$161 
90,026 

$91:1,187 



Southgate Recreation & Park District 
Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Final Budget 

Special Revenue and Endowment Funds 

Final Budget Final Budget Actual Actual 
FY 2012-2013 FY2011-2012 FY 2010-2011 FY 2009-201 o 

Southgate L & L - VIneyard East Zone 
Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds 
Services and Supplies $11,100 $11,100 $6,872 $6,745 
Operating Transfers Out 391,674 349,063 -
Total Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds $402,774 $360,163 $6.872 $6,745 

Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 
Interest Income $550 $550 $933 $862 
Assessment Proceeds 48,185 48,185 48,550 48,628 
Fund Balance Committed for Capital 354,039 311,428 -
Total Revenues and Other Sources of Funds S~IJ2,7'r.1 S31D,UI3 S4§,483 w.uu 

Southgate L & L -Vineyard West Zone 
Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds 
Services and Supplies $9,000 $9,000 $5,393 $5,320 
Operating Transfers Out 235,902 203,292 
Total Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds $244,902 $212,292 $5,393 $5.320 

Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 
Interest Income $300 $300 $535 $462 
Assessment Proceeds 37,332 37,332 37,508 38,240 
Fund Balance Committed for Capital 207,270 174,660 . 
Total Revenues and Other Sources of Funds sm,!ID2 S2,2,2!12 S3B,D~3 $3117112 

North VIneyard Station CFD 

Services and Supplies $135,599 $132,000 $642 $28,559 
Operating Transfers Out 

$28.659 Total Expenditures $135.699 $132,000 $642 

Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 
Interest Income $2,000 $2,000 $375 $103 
Assessment Proceeds 0 0 133 475 
Fund Balance Restricted 133,599 130,000 0 0 
Total Revenues and Other Sources of Funds ,,35,5!1!1 S,32,DIJIJ $51JB $578 

VIneyard Springs CFD 
Expenditures 
Services and Supplies $42,000 $42,000 $0 $0 
Operating Transfers Out 

$42.000 Total Expenditures $42,000 $0 $0 

Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0 
Assessment Proceeds 42,000 42,000 0 0 
Fund Balance Restricted 0 0 0 0 
Total Revenues and Other Sources of Funds $42,000 $42,000 io $0 

B·B 



· Southgate· Recreation & Park District 
Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Final Budget 

Special Revenue and Endowment Funds 

Final Budget Final Budget Actual Actual 
FV2012·2013 FY2011·2012 FY2010·2011 EY2009·2010 

Expenditures 
Services and Supplies 
Operating Transfers Out 
Total Expenditures 

Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 
Interest 
Assessment Proceeds 
Fund Balance Restricted 
Total Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 

Expenditures 
Operating Transfers Out 
Total Expenditures 

Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 
Interest 
Other Revenue 
Total Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 

Florin-Vineyard Gap CFD 

$5,660 $5,660 

$51880 $6,880 

$0 $0 

51660 5,660 
$5;660 $&1680 

$4,000 $0 

$4,000 $0 

$4,000 $0 

Laguna Creek Trail Endowment Fund 
Expenditures 
Operating Transfers Out 400 
Total Expenditures $400 $0 

Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 
Interest $400 $0 
Other Revenue 
Total Revenues and Other Sources of Funds $400 $0 

B·9 

$0 $0 

$0 io 

$0 $16 
16 

5,650 
$16 $5,668 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

io $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 



Southgate Recreation & Park District 
Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Final Budget 

Special Revenue and Endowment Funds 

Final Budget Final Budget Actual Actual 
FV 2012-2013 EY 2011-2012 EY 2010-2011 EY 2009-2010 

Total Special Revenue and Endowment Funds 
Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds 
Services and Supplies 
Equipment 
Operating Transfers Out 
Total Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds 

Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 
Interest Income 
Assessment Proceeds 
Other Revenue 
Operating Transfers In 
Fund Balance Restricted 
Fund Balance Committed for Capital 
Total Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 

1,438,019 

4,950,301 
6,388,320 

$13,575 
2,292,525 

4,400 
139,259 

3,938,561 
$6,388,320 

B-10 

1.600,196 

4,550,909 
6,151,105 

$9,175 
2,292,121 

135,660 
3,714,149 

$6,151,105 

1,190,862 

1,145,989 
2,336,851 

$12,309 
2,264,867 

200,000 

$2,477,176 

1,076,910 

783,930 
1,860,840 

$10,686 
2,294,728 

5,650 

$2,311,064 



Southgate Recreation & Park District 
Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Final Budget 

Capital Projects Fund 

Final Budget Final Budget 
FY 2012·2013 FY 2011-2012 

Expenditures 
Salaries and Benefits $0 $0 
Park Improvements 15,411,157 17,192,879 
Operating Transfers Out 

Total Expenditures $15,411,157 $17,192,879 

Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 
Interest Income $200,000 $200,000 
Other Income 
Operating Transfers In 6,622,151 8,513,509 
State and Other Grants 
Federal Grants 186,000 85,000 
In-lieu fees 

Development Impact Fees- Vineyard 25,000 25,000 
Development Impact Fees- Vineyard 
Springs 25,000 25,000 
Development Impact Fees • North Vineyard 
Station 25,000 251000 
Total Development Impact Fees 75,000 75,000 

Fund Balance Reserved for Capital Projects: 
Vineyard Development Impact Fees 1,601,090 1,661,300 
Vineyard Springs Development Impact 

Fees 3,338,941 3,325,820 
North Vineyard Station Development 

Impact Fees 580,524 578,000 
In Lieu Fees 21807,451 21754,250 
Total Fund Balance Reserved for Capital 

Projects 8,328,006 8,319,370 

Total Revenues & Other Sources of FundE $15,411,157 $17,192,879 

B-11 

Actual Actual 
FY 2010-2011 FY 2009-201Q 

$0 $0 
1,701,776 1,547,400 

762,655 

$1,701,776 $2,310,055 

$14,567 $40,924 
127,039 

1,482,269 1,135,649 
166,731 299,699 

10 

46,525 

591099 
105,624 

$1,790,606 $1,581,906 



Southgate Recreation & Park District 
Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Final Budget 

Debt Service Fund 

Final Budget Final Budget 
FY 2012-2013 FY2011-2012 

Expenditures and Other Uses of Funds 
Principal $171,493 $839,397 

Interest 649,257 315,994 

Fees $3,000 $1,159 

Cost of Issuance 

Operating Transfers Out 

Total ExpendHures $823,750 $1,156,550 

Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 
Interest Income $0 $0 
Operating Transfers In (From Asst Dist) 823,750 537,400 
Proceeds from Issuance of Debt 
Fund Balance 'Reserved for Debt Service 619,150 

Total Revenues & Other Sources of 
Funds $823,750 $11156,550 

B-12 

Actual Actual 
FY 2010-2011 FY 2009-2010 

$642,760 $625,770 

136,632 84,482 

$0 $0 

$315,909 

$779,392 $710,252 

($398) $0 
1,069,524 693,618 
$325,388 

$1,394,514 $693,618 



Southgate Recreation & Park District 
Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Final Budget 

WildHawk Golf Club 

Final Budget Final Budget Actual Actual 
FY 2012·2013 FY2011·2012 FY 2010·2011 FY 2009·201 0 

Rounds 55,900 55,010 52,984 53,055 

Revenues 
Golf Operations $1,974,346 $1,941,416 $1,831,159 $1,833,182 
Golf Merchandise 268,320 275,050 260,982 239,389 
Food and Beverage 3,681 (14,319) (31,399) (21,952) 

Total Revenues $2,246,347 $2,202,147 $2,060,742 $2,050,619 

Cost of Goods Sold 198,557 203,537 204,673 196,672 

Gross Profit $2,047,790 $1,998,610 $1,856,069 $1,853,947 

Expenses 

Payroll and Benefits 
Golf Operations 264,422 283,438 299,050 296,651 
Golf Course Maintenance 598,705 621,269 630,688 632,571 
Food end Beverage 
Clubhouse 9,230 9,230 12,521 6,551 
General and Administrative 101,197 102,610 99,737 96,705 

Total Payroll and Benefits $973,554 $1,016,547 $1,041,996 $1,032,478 

Operating Expenses 
Golf Operations 28,325 28,235 33,549 27,733 
Golf Course Maintenance 303,224 271,577 311,056 320,979 
Food and Beverage 21,360 19,860 26,677 19,019 
Clubhouse 75,190 69,310 77,681 69,151 
General and Administrative 84,630 96,020 90,538 96,904 

Total Operating Expenses $512,729 $485,002 $539,501 $533,786 

Total Expenses $1,486,283 $1,501,549 $1,581,497 $1,566,264 

Net Income (Loss) From Operations $561,507 $497,061 $274,572 $287,683 

Debt Service 495,000 480,026 515,780 494,169 
Capital/Equipment Expenditures 15,200 17,035 
Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers Out 
Future Capital/Equipment Expenditure 51,307 

Net Income (Loss) From Operations 
After Debt Service and 
Capital Expenditures $0 $0 ($241,208) ($206,486) 
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Southgate Recreation & Park District 
Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Final Budget 

Golf With Attitude 

Final Budget Final Budget Actual Actual 
FY 2012-2013 FY2011-2012 FV 201 0-2011 FY 2009·2010 

Revenues 
Merchandise Sales $25,000 $25,000 $0 $0 
Interest Income (Expense) ($53) ($72) 

Total Revenues $25,000 $25,000 ($53) ($72) 

Cost of Goods Sold 17,500 17,500 

Gross Profit $7,500 $7,500 ($53) ($72) 

Expenses 

Payroll and Benefits 
Sales Commissions $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total Payroll and Benefits $0 $0 $0 $0 

Operating Expenses 
Advertising $0 $0 $0 $0 
Business/Conference 5,000 5,000 
Postage 
Office Supplies 
Printing 2,500 2,500 
Legal Fees 
Consultant 58 

Total Operating Expenses $7,500 $7,500 $0 $58 

Total Expenses $7,500 $7,500 $0 $58 

Net Income (Loss) From Operations $0 $0 ($53) ($130) 

Start-Up Costs 

Operating Transfer In $0 $0 $0 $0 

Net Income (Loss) From Operations 
After Start-Up Costs $0 $0 ($53) ($130) 
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Southgate Recreation & Park District 
Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Final Budget 

Schedule of Transfers 

Each year revenues are transferred to funds to fund debt service and capital 
projects. These transactions are considered a transfer out of the fund that 
contributes the revenue and a transfer In to the fund that receives the 
contribution. The summary below lists the transfers Included In the Fiscal 
Year2012-2013 Final Budget. 

Transfers to Transfers From 
Other Funds Other Funds 

General Fund $ 2,500,000 $ 

Special Revenue Funds 
Countryside L & L 530,582 
VintageL & L 84,500 
Churchill Downs L & L 913,478 
Sunrise Florin L & L 7,400 
Sunrise Greens L & L 44,076 
Country Creek L & L 2,325,955 4,400 
Southgate Fruitrldge 79,284 
Southgate Bowling Green/Parkway 31,131 
Southgate Central 61,762 
Southgate CountrysideNintage 43,164 
Southgate Florin 86,887 
Southgate Churchill Downs 110,126 
Southgate Vineyard East 391,674 
Southgate Vineyard West 235,902 
North VIneyard Station CFD 
Vineyard Springs CFD 
Florin Vineyard Gap CFD 
Bradshaw Vineyards Endowment Fun 4,000 

. Laguna Creek Trail Endowment Fund 400 

Debt Service Fund 823,750 

Capital Projects Fund 6,622,151 

Enterprise Funds 
Wlldhawk Golf Club 
Golf With Attitude 

$ 7,450,301 $ 7,450,301 

$ 
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Southgate Recreation & Park District 
Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Final Budget 

Fund Balance Summary 

Operating and Operating and 
Projected Capital Capital Projected Projected 

Fund Balance Revenues Expenditures Fund Balance Change in 
6/3012012 Budset Budset 613012013 Fund Balance 

General Fund $ 3,048,838 $ 4,676,209 $ 7,176,209 $ 548,838 $ (2,500,000) 1 

Special Revenue Funds 
Countryside L & L 445,800 319,000 668,537 96,263 (349,537) 1 

VIntage L& L 28,000 208,829 208,829 28,000 (0) 1 

Churchill Downs L & L 874,200 472,700 1,196,128 150,772 (723,428) 1 

Sunrise Florin L & L 2,500 35,130 35,130 2,500 
Sunrise Greens L & L 27,400 81,360 81,360 27,400 
Country Creek L & L 2,147,900 497,310 2,615,355 29,855 (2,118,045) 1 

Southgate Frultrldge 60,200 93,125 143,009 10,316 (49,884) 1 

Southgate Bowling Green/Parkway 14,700 75,049 78,280 11,469 (3,231) 1 

Southgate Central 36,100 119,783 130,333 25,550 (10,550) 1 

Southgate CountrysldeNintage 16,800 131,125 134,789 13,136 (3,664) 
Southgate Florin 74,500 54,803 120,090 9,213 (65,287) 1 

Southgate Churchill Downs 81,700 87,519 141,145 28,074 (53,626) 1 

Southgate VIneyard East 355,100 48,735 402,774 1,061 (354,039) 1 

Southgate VIneyard West 208,200 37,632 244,902 930 (207,270) 1 

North VIneyard Station CFD 133,600 2,000 135,599 1 (133,599) 1 

VIneyard Springs CFD 42,000 42,000 
Florin-VIneyard Gap CFD 5,700 5,660 40 (5,660) 

Endowment Funds 
Bradshaw VIneyards Open Space 200,000 4,000 4,000 200,000 
Laguna Creek Trail Extension 20,000 400 400 20,000 

Debt Service Fund 823,750 823,750 

Capital Projects Fund 8,328,006 7,083,151 15,411,157 (8,328,006) 1 

Totals $ 16,109,244 $ 14,893,610 $ 29,799,436 $ 1,203,418 $(14,905,826) 

1. Changes In fund balance reflect the use of the Fund Balances Committed to Capital Projects for budgeted capital 
projects. 
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Southgate Recreation & Park District 
Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Final Budget 

Summary of Full-Time Employees by Department 

Administration 
General Manager 
Assistant General Manager 
Administration Manager 
Public lnfonnatlon Officer 
Business Supervisor 
Business Analyst 
Planner/GIS Analyst II 
Planner 
Construction Project Manager 
Network Administrator 
Personnel Specialist 
Administrative Assistant Ill 
Administrative Aesfstant II 
Administrative Assistant I·Publlc lnfonnatlon 

Total Administration 

Recreation 
Recreation Manager 
Recreation Supervisor Ill 
Recreation Supervisor II 
Recreation Supervisor I 
Community Service Worker 
Administrative Aeslstant I·Publlc lnfonnatlon 
Receptionist 
Building Maintenance Worker 
Custodian 
Lead Custodian/Security 
Total Recreation 

Parks 
Parks Manager 
Maintenance Worker IV 
Maintenance/Irrigation Specialist II 
Maintenance Worker II 
lnigatlon Specialist 
Maintenance Worker 
Maintenance Assistant 
Total Parks 

WlldHawk 
Golf Manager 
Superintendent 
Assistant Superintendent 
Director of Golf 
Administrative Assistant 1-Public Information 
PGA Assistant Pro 
Administrative Assistant II 
Maintenance Worker II 
Greenskeeper 
Maintenance Worker 
Mechanic 
Irrigation Specialist 
Total WlldHawk 

Grand Total 

2012·2013 

1 
1 
1 
0 
1 
0 
0 
1 
0 
1 
1 
1 
1 

0.25 
9.28 

1 
1 
2 
2 
2 

0.5 
0 
1 
1 
1 

11.6 

1 
2 
3 
3 
1 

6.75 
5 

21.75 

1 
1 
1 
1 

0.26 
1 

0.25 
2 
1 
2 
1 
1 

12.6 

55 

8·17 

2011·2012 

1 
1 
1 
0 
1 
0 
1 
0 
1 
1 
1 
1 

0.75 
0.25 

1o 

1 
1 
2 
2 
2 

0.5 
0 
1 
1 
1 

11.5 

1 
2 
3 
4 
1 

6.75 
7 

24.75 

1 
1 
1 
1 

0.25 
1 

0.25 
2 
1 
2 
1 
1 

12.6 

58.75 

2010·2011 

1 
1 
1 

0.25 
1 
1 
1 
0 
1 
1 
1 
1 

0.5 
0 

16.76 

1 
1 
2 
3 
2 

0.5 
2 
1 
1 
2 

1&.5 

1 
2 
3 
4 
1 
7 
7 

2& 

1 
1 
1 
1 

0.25 
1 

0.5 
2 
1 
4 
1 
1 

14.76 

86 

2009·2010 

1 
1 
1 

0.25 
1 
1 
1 
0 
1 
1 
1 
1 

0.5 
0 

16.76 

1 
1 
2 
4 
2 

0.5 
2 
1 
1 
2 

16.6 

1 
2 
3 
4 
1 
7 
7 

25 

1 
1 
1 
1 

0.25 
1 

0.5 
2 
1 
6 
1 
1 

11.76 

68 
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